
 
 
Meeting Date:      October 8, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:    David Salazar 

Executive Assistant 
County Judge’s Office 

 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  512-854-9558 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:    
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING REQUESTS 
FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS IN PENG HU COUNTY TAIWAN: 
 
A. AGREEMENT TO WELCOME PENG HU COUNTY OFFICIALS TO TRAVIS 
COUNTY IN LATE OCTOBER 2013; AND  
 
B. OPPORTUNITY FOR DELEGATION FROM PENG HU COUNTY TO APPEAR 
BEFORE THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT TO SIGN DOCUMENTS 
ESTABLISHING A SISTER-COUNTY PROGRAM WITH TRAVIS COUNTY TO 
FOSTER COOPERATION IN CULTURE, TOURISM, EDUCATION, RESEARCH, 
SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, AND RENEWABLE ENERGY. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached letter and previous agenda information. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 2Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 21 REVISED



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, I-35 is a highway of international significance connecting Mexico, 
the United States and Canada, stretching from Laredo, TX to Duluth, MN; and 
  
WHEREAS, Travis County is bisected by 28.5 miles or 182 main lane miles of I-
35 from the Hays County line to the Williamson County line; and 
 
WHEREAS, the portion of I-35 in Travis County has been identified as the 
fourth most congested corridor in the State of Texas; and 
 
WHEREAS, I-35 carries approximately 200,000 vehicles per day through Travis 
County; and 
 
WHEREAS, Travis County and the Austin Metro Region was cited by the U.S. 
Census Bureau as the second fastest growing large metro area in the United 
States from 2010 – 2011 and is served by I-35; and  
 
WHEREAS, this section of the I-35 corridor through Travis County is listed as 
the fourth worst trucking bottleneck of freight significant highways in the 
United States; and 
 
WHEREAS, additional capacity is needed to sustain the growth and economic 
vitality of the I-35 corridor and for the benefit of the region, state and nation; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, it is time to undertake a comprehensive solution to address the I-35 
corridor congestion in Travis County and the Central Texas Region; and 
 
WHEREAS, Travis County agrees the Texas Department of Transportation is 
the agency to best lead and coordinate the process of identifying possible 
improvements to the corridor with active involvement from Travis County and 
all regional partners; and 
 
WHEREAS, the I-35 Corridor Advisory Committee, established by the Texas 
Transportation Commission, has recognized the need to address transportation 
challenges in the I-35 corridor and the value of using a holistic approach with 
extensive public involvement in the development of a comprehensive plan to 
address these challenges. 

Item 3Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED Travis County encourages The 
Mobility 35 Capital Area Program; the Texas Department of Transportation; the 
City of Austin; Hays, Williamson and Travis Counties; and the public to 
continue to work cooperatively to identify strategies to improve I-35 in this 
region. This ongoing effort has generated proposed concepts to improve 
operational efficiencies, safety and capacity in the I-35 corridor. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Travis County 
supports and recommends that the Texas Department of Transportation provide 
leadership for a multiagency team to advance these recommendations by leading 
future project development, environmental planning and implementation efforts 
for short and long term alternatives, including consideration of managed toll 
lanes along the I-35 corridor with other measures that will provide additional 
capacity and operational improvements along the general purpose lanes in the I-
35 corridor through Travis County. 
 
 
 

SIGNED AND ENTERED THE 8th DAY OF October, 2013. 
 
 

________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe 

County Judge 
 

___________________________   __________________________ 
Ron Davis      Gerald Daugherty 
Commissioner, Precinct 1    Commissioner, Precinct 3 
 
 
____________________________  ___________________________ 
Bruce Todd      Margaret J. Gómez 
Commissioner, Precinct 2    Commissioner, Precinct 4 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Item 4Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Agenda in the County Judge's office, Agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the 
next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 1, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson  854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve Resolution Celebrating “4-H Week” in Travis County. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The 4-H Youth Development Program of the Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service 
has been in operation for over 106 years providing experience-based education to 
youngsters throughout Texas.  Locally, this program seeks to provide a learning 
experience for children, including head, heart, hands, and health.  Youth, ages 8-19, 
acquire knowledge, develop life skills, and form attitudes to enable them to become 
self-directed, productive, and contributing members of society. 
 
In conjunction with National 4-H Week, staff requests that the Court celebrate 4-H 
Week in Travis County from October 6, through October 12, 2013. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of the requested Resolution recognizing the Texas A&M 
AgriLife Extension Service Travis County for its investment in the community and 
Travis County youth. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This is an opportunity to increase the awareness and availability of 4-H programs in 
Travis County and support the enrichment and education of Travis County youth. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Approving this resolution will not increase the County Budget. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 5Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Item 6Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



 
 
Meeting Date: October 8, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Sara Krause/512-854-9230 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Commissioner Bruce Todd  
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Commissioner Bruce Todd  
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
APPROVE PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING OCTOBER 2013 AS INTERNATIONAL 
ALPHA DELTA KAPPA MONTH IN TRAVIS COUNTY.  
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: See attached proclamation.   
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: See attached proclamation. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: N/A 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: N/A 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 7Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 8, 2013 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen, Planner Phone #: (512) 854-7563 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development 
Services and Long Ran~e PI~nning 

~G~L~ 
Department Head: Steven M. Manillf:r;1> .E~, County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for 
recording: Belvedere Phase VII-A Final Plat (Short Form Final Plat - 11 total lots 
14.49 acres - Rollins Drive - No ET J) in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

This final plat consists of 11 total lots (10 single family residential lots and one 

greenbelt, drainage easement, water quality easement, and public utility easement 

lot) on 14.49 acres. There are no public or private streets proposed with this final 

plat; all lots are platted from Rollins Drive. Water service will be provided by West 

Travis County Public Utility Agency, and wastewater service will be provided by the 

individual on-site septic facilities. Parkland fees in lieu of dedication were satisfied 

during the recordation of Belvedere Phase One. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

This plat application meets all Travis County subdivision requirements; staff 

recommends approval of the final plat. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Staff has not been contacted by anyone via e-mail, telephone, or letter on this 

development, and staff has not registered any interested parties nor received any 

other inquiries for this project. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Proposed final plat 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Item 8Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



TNR 854-4239Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager 
TNR 854-9429Steve Manilla County Executive 

cc: 


SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Belvedere Phase VII-A Final Plat 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



J.. 
+J 
to y;-Q.-(0 
c: /0

U. / 

~ /', 
Q) /

.,... - Q)-~ :> ~. ..r::.O-J 

Q) t~ 
Q) 

-a 
Q) 

2: 
Q) 
al 

/ 

I 
/ 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



~ 

~,?,?~06'~~1\ 
~\\...~S\ 

>
WIo 
...Ju<{
~zO 
~cr 

LJA Engineering, Inc. LA 
5316 Highway 290 West Phone 512.439.4700 
Suite 150 Fax 512.439.4716 
Austin J Texas 78735 FRN-F-1386 

BELVEDERE PHASE VII-A 

PROJECT LOCATION MAP 


SCALE : 1" = 3000' 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



BELVEDERE PHASE VII- A 

TRAVIS COUNTY CO NSUMER PRO TE CTION NOTI CE FO R HOMEBUYE RS 

IF YOU ARt BU YI NG A LOT OR HOME, YOU SH OULD DETER MINE WH ET HER IT IS 
IN SIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CIT Y LI MIT S. 

DEPENDIN G ON ST AT LAW AN D OTH ER FACT ORS, LAND OUTS IDE THE CI TY LIMIT S 
MAY BE SUB JE CT TO FEW ER LOC AL GOV ER NMENT CO NT RO LS OVER T E 

DEVELOPME T AND USE OF LAND TH AN IN SID THE CI TY LIM ITS. 

BECAU SE OF THI S, LOC AL GOV ERNME NT MAY NO T BE AB LE TO RE STRI CT THE 
NATU RE OR EXTE T OF DE VE LOPME NT NE AR THE LOT OR HOM E NOR PROHIBIT 

NEARBY LAND USES THAT ARE INCO MP ATI BLE WITH A RE SIDE NT IAL NEIGHB OR HOOD . 

THI S CAN AFFE CT THE VALUE OF YOUR PR OPE RTY. 
TR AV IS CO UN TY RE QUIRES THi S NOTI CE TO BF.: PLAC ED ON SUBDI VISION PL ATS . IT 

IS NO'1 A STATEME NT OR REPR ESE T ATIO N OF THE OWNER OF THE PRO PERT Y, THE 
SUBDIVIDER, OR THE IR REPR ES ENTA TIVES. 

BELVEDERE PHASE VII -A 
MJ ' " ~OU' WE5I P 4~,'rIA I 
P , O. i!1 x 92168 
iILJ'Sl" II'w . Tl:. X A~, t ~ ' .1 l -(" "' bfl 
P rHJ"4":. 1 r:; 12 J ' ~Jt .Ii ~ :l.tJ 

.ax -::'1"': I $(,' ~~~~ 

r"'1 tr6e y 'J""'"I su· , ~) -: . . <. ITt 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



\ 
I I '., 

; 

" • • 51 R ROO "III!'" pt ...S .t:M (\ ; 
J \ 

r. IIARKtO'~ 'L.) . :!~ ;-C
C" ." IRQfio ~OO 'l't ... '1,.l6 TIC 

r;1Jl /.IAP", E' R:::i 4~P :){t 
.Q • C"'Lcu.AT(~ F:lt", 

()11 TeT • rJ'TK:Ij\! P'AIC ~(~U') 
IRAVoS ero.p 'i. x . 

tl. • B"l.'!.OI',G 5(TB~:" " L '.f 
Pt.IE P-lltIC uTl.lTV [45l Ulfo, T 

" 1l",\10' /O:[ lJ.'iU -', 
wOC • WA,r£~ oo~~ y (AS£M[t, t 

~ , j - U'II I,D S AT:'':. ~I':>ti -\n; 
- WII..OI..tF'€ t! l,jt'-rrilt 

6) - Sf CHMAA", 

BLOt:K "D' 

BLOC~ 

Co>!:P411F, 

Of "~ ' . . 
" J>(f' 

til..... ' 1:1'11 eF:;- ~A."F~ . ( P 
ftE\lAlNC'ER peR Iv\! ,. .:. J bJ5 

..........- ~.(-.. 2{\C50"5~"'l" 
UPRT': 

~ 
~ 

l!; ~ 
lR' \i 

D 

" 

:!l . <:uP\~ 

(I 

~ (2 
q 

~ " ;.~ 

C6 
(1 

~ ", 
('0 
1; ' " 
':34 
'l~ 

31 
ell 
ell 
~~.; 
':. 4' 
r<1 
Cot! 
(14 
C":' 
: ·G 

lO. !c 
t-· !~ 
r. iO 
i. t': 

~I I! 
fiO. ~6 
.,q, r I 
li~.J3 
.}r,r,7( 

Ift' ." 
IiI . • 

~ 1 '\:iU. 'l; U1! Y LJ ' ~, 
CR:..=.seL .' U( . fil)f 6 "'U 

" l"l~L L rs 

~rr;~T-CF-~AY ')£01(,\,' 'c r~
I \ 'IUO" e.::, .1\.( L" 

(I N( )' ft: : ' ~ 'l o,~ l.\HC£ 

" SO . C·'" "0" 0'-' ,z ",02'o,"t • , So ':I ~ 
'.U' 4' ·or, a3. -t 

L' 
Ll 

• . 2,·i ;~ ·~ i' ~.i ·' 
10. ;4;II ' I' 31 ,b ,L~ 
61 , ; 'Noe ' nJ ' ,P '(L6 

tj4 "'~O 3;; '£ ec,35 
La 
LI 

' ,31 , TT 
L3 

"~1 (}4 t-r.m· .... ~, .. 46, .( !.,.(It"']E·t4 Sa'" 
H2}''5.2' 4T'£

"0 
H.~l" , 11,' N4~"U 2~l "9."1 
!~ . e! ~I'"OO ., "CIII 

'S1C,'04 (J 4~" 1;1.6.6L" 
Sl~'~J ,,'[ '04. b: 

lib 
lI' 

500"03"21"£ " .01,. SOO"Ol }I'F ~o.( o.. , ,."(l"OI U' , 11./'
,iO kI S"Snr' , ICol .Ed 

10 "11; ' ''~' 6''f 111 ·6; 
1/1 ttl5'~ ' , !"1 ~1,~~ 

"ISO"O} 11"'i"LZt IOIi.~e 
~l\l'28 ' \1"r/1 '8 .61 

·11 ': 1, 1';""S2 2)". 

flU 1l1(JPf1,~:~r; '.., 
~t;~.Hl i66. IO 10'·0..·\,"{ 


1<' .0' 

r· .. r 'I' 1'1\.11~~·'4r :0:. . S. OO >DQ'l6'16-' iU,11 

~(l.~ ~ ' I',!j uo; m .oo \00''''' SI'E ".1t 1'- ' 00 1)7119 60 . 00 !iOO' 'SOJ'O\ ' W 100. b~ 
, ~g , 73l ' 

Hal' t , ' Jl-( 111.2 1 
I J .I!.:' 

m'OI n 'S . OO 
HW~·\I'. 11 1. 23 

r~1. rl: 
.q'Z' It, !~~. 00 
J: ' 40 ,,' ?'i~,OO 111lQ'IS' 7&"f U1 , 1I 

2 4~. I I, "1'41 ," HIt.IIJ HI.WUi·~J·" 2l~. r~ 
£~ I, 9 /'Otl 101 1\ . 00 NWls ' WE U.n 

1Qi, ~r 3'1' nr q' \SO . DO H~" =i ':l ' 'i'l '"t '11 . ~ 
J;?".. Ob':I' !}" I j l?3b 3S' jl;' ..5.... l Sl. , 

13':· ..a ., )S .oo iDS' 2~ ' J j '"£ . )j.l1 
r"n

1I 
"l" 1'1 . 00 S')'lo" ' t)' j1 - . I . . ', 

I t" ~ Ii' l&l . ~J s,OS U'S" t JI.l' 
O"II'S' j',' . ;; ';'1 '"£ .,~155 '" 

S~~' 4 :) ' Zl"t 1 . 04 
10'4)'01" l }; . JC SJ;l';S' '~ "t
1)J''':'·or m.O') 

l' .. 
'S'l(I \I SJq·n' \-1' .. , .<.

I
B" ' ~::

10'001 j .. }!~ . 'C U j Z"t. " .•J.' .
!I SO' HS. '~ lo/OJ'~ 1\' 14 •• ' " 1·)·?1 0" 110.', '. '11~~. 1£"fI 6O.e.4 

J :;, ·.~·O,· Hii · CC \~6' J.r · 1St: 
'}1'~1" r" ll: . CC r..H· U 18"£ ' '~. '~ g. t {l 

1~ - TCI4L M:. ... E lG~ ~9q 4\,fiES" 
I Tor . , AC'lO GE . 9~5 . :I;£S 

11 - roTA, AC [A CE . 4 . 15" .rRES 

I/W ~(t I iGUl .ICRE Ar.E n. 14' A n£ 
R'::UAJ\!). R :l'C"·IOr. 401 3 oy~ 

10 "i:~ ;~O~t' ~5-)1t 4 70r,," .\ r.R£ \I~" ~ -4 . 9, A~RES 
O,..""rc 

ec: --tMt.R~S 

~,o !iJ 01. ew "" ..... ",;b t)Jl~E'~ r Of 'f € SOIlT~'frIrSl C ~ft or n" I. SlOCK 
, N"~ I,. i tET ." r~,T to( Tt< wr"'Ol ItO '" o.£:)f ROllINS 0 1£. [ ... EV4tK2· 1 • 
1111 ( 

RA~ISEY LAND SL'l{V EY/ \lG , L I.. C. 
8",8 SJ',rfo' w;::s- jA~f.. .1td 

F . I". , FE1X ~'168 
to, h' 't.. . Tf ;( l.S 1 'C·~-~7'ti. i 
P ILNf:. I t:) ~ 301 -9!'? S 

x I ~ 11. J 11":1 'IVJ':: 
Cr ..J1""5 1"11fJr. ~'jr v Qy i ng. COfT' 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm

http:C"'Lcu.AT


~TAT[ :')f rrU$ · 

f. (\HM ar rR"V\'S,y 

KNO .... ' L t.tl'~ By 1'1lSr. P\o(!..~ \j ; II\Al kA/r,j1l. i(IN ~~ ( A'll I P. 0 .... AI..;:, 1~~Ji~l'i r:;. 
G~l~N PARl lQR. "Of RQijt.{;K. GII.Nl , 01 F4495 .....'·RE.': or ANI) l~inU"T-O !If ~H( 5hf,jIlCL 
I'f J.O Y S4.F-V[y Nt: . ~2,e Atb JR'Al,;- I, ~RA"'r,. CDlJNT" TEXAS ~1I.JG ... POR IIf.N vr rl1A~ 
!!.RT HN H.5 .c':l ~ ACf?f5. Of l ",~(1 iX...tI. l yl:1) fO J'j U'" DUJ P.;COR'FO %'CLYf"l! Ne 
20050~5g~~ OF Tt£ orr fC .Q. "''';Bl l(; Rfc'CoP.:)l) 01' $ ,. ,1"} (("'IUNt ... 1;.£ UhlXRst'....t.('r'J r.WIQ 
f}J(S BY >IAfO!VOl I'" 49';: JoC~E Uf l ...."l> out 01 S..." 4-; 3 69~ AI..:A-~ N -'CCOR()o\NCE 
'." rH rAPlfR 7J:! OF 1,,*= l x ,&..!:1 l'X~ c:)VE.P"'IIJfNT cont' AND H-Is. PLAT,' O Itl "t-.() !j '.,. AS 
EIf.lVEO£RE PHASe. '111 " . SJO rf:(: I Tn .~ ::O',' ~ N"t,t}' .:.NO R:SP~ICTIC.,q <:;HDW~j t£RC" 


AA!.J ~Rf9 ( D£DtCAli.S c I"L .j\·,..j£.RS Of :-~ LOTS or 11£ Sll]ONfS.o.ON. P ': LIT&.. TIES 

StRIH K,i ."", ~uel~""It.,I\~. f v FRGFf'l,,'" S(1f... ICE. JlQ'OV()(RS !11 TH .JJRISl)tCTION foND P':&..tr 

stRWCt:. AGi:.N(J(S H' IJSf ilf I; P'P,1IJ"r[ ~rR·nS Ph... nfo4(R rASE1.'LN1S,91CWlf 

t €R[O N sue C' 10 ~r (JSU.I!..NI5 ";'>.IO/OR R(SJR:('tIO~S +-ERQOrORE GRlIN1£O .. 

HIJI RJ....f.AStO. 't-t. \(.I\.'j 'l~#-irc:- ""lQ PA"l.lfH or R£. N. P:>:ICP{R1't' .. , 'rs SU<:.H PRWJO\,( 

S·'O([£J5 ~ fl-l. "~~OttSlULlI '1 0 ' ' ..I; CWf-I(i;;t(Sl CF" U-f S 9f\VISION ~ l.NY :It.. '( 

ca'~sr I1 uHO HO"'£() "" ~RS "SSO( t.J~ ......")(R It AT c(qorA. ;~ If'j$Tttlwr:I' n r FfrcoRO A ~ 

orJ(JLt£fl f NO 20UcoQ,a9'to O" IL J4 t !o.._ PUBlK: Rt.:-:ORCS ,,)(, TR-.vrC; CQUfTY ,61>1 tXP.q£S; 


' SfI.!tNI IS t1l~S"" t.;. tHt -W AI,;: ....,';.~ SJ.Ij PR'rvAf£ '5 1 N'£~!S ...... ' .-."rr r:1~·A,"lf.j ~E"''S rOit 

11-£ US[ OF' (i.1( SURUICt r~ :.LL GOVl~NMENTt..t. fUNCTIO"i~, v(fW"UII>FI 1+."K1 NO ~kCU_PI? 


GLll)M;i fill I\.~ P(JLICl j''iUfH:Uf}t·j 501.10 ~iC OTKR .'JAS1[ MAf!RI.... ?1OCUP. t.: .O J>:J'( 
Onl£, P\.fI'osr .IN" GO E-""Eh ... .uThOllITY Q(N~ Nf~ r5~JJI" ~ C~.~" r Jl!'H(~ 
AGRI.(S f ti,c.,1 ;(.1. GO f~NJ,ltN!AL (~nTE:S, THEiR A,(,'--'oITS OR :'" o\~P'tC'f~S ot;l1A..l 0f01 :!£ 
R. SPON5aC 00 LWlLE '00 ",y O",.cl (lCCU;>ING TO 'Ii: SI,.O!f.\Cl: ()f S,o() FRi~"£ 5!RE!r 

""Nt' ~y cnl&Jo'J '" E'.II o\S "P.[S1Jl r OF A:~Y SXI1 V'>F: =lY covr~NM£N TAl 'In~CL£; 

).LL P'R'IVA11 s tRU "SI SHOWN 1 f(LO'1 ~ 5tR£tr'i ' !'1iIN T~ a~ '/C" [)fR: suaniyr,/OI'I 

.lNl) ;':, 't S£C\J! lItY G;\ IE.~ on IJ[VIC:5 COfllfRl)t NG ,..r.CtSS ro SUCM $ TM:rTS wt.•. BE. (t /I NF.:[: 

J.l-lJ;' .I,v.... JArf'..i.O I:j'( Tt ll)MtO o'lNt fl~ "SSOC AllO t. ~ ",t$ ~4.IF:'Ir''''I'Sl!'''f\ 


IUf./r<'C\lEUE'4 S. 10 3£C')fl[ , footS jtUC ~ "1()!f Tt£ J W'.£ R(S,J $1 POS T trSCPl.. 
:FCJfh- Y 'II h i THE C :)U'~l '( '.4 THE A&I,~" .."T <r Ii'« es I ....Al~D CesT or 11-!. 
11.F~(!vf Uf", 5 THE FISC,6rI, SECURH Y t~ ~t"'IlI~£ 'i.1Jl:'11 C:O "lsrr;; UC TtON IS A 
;:CtH ~UlNC U~, !GAHON BN)f<,(;. 0 TI E: QlII)..::F;'.;1 ,ANf) loC: lR ~(,;r:CfS ~OK~ .lone 
ASSfi.,HS UlHJI.. ~~Il. nV6l1C I'oIPROvE~"'"S "'i.tH ~ll AC C[F1CC FOR UA!NFNW.I(.!: f;lY 
-HE ':'000- '1' OP t H( PRIll "" '£: II.If'RO\i hIt",r~ H... .... E aEf." ':>.... Sl ktJl;t U: N ."-I f 
~rPr~I.m~ r; Tn CO(J\TV ~ r ~ 1\AC'1'i 

Itt AJI);()R\ZATiON Jo tr.i "'LollI a·, 'H( ~CWollISSoiONfPS ::0l..R" r.)F. nt. C 
H ItT SI.I8S£QUi;W At:C£" T A'~! ~ OH lJoI,:HE.'uoIIrr( C; Y I~"'VIS COUNt (. Ti:t.AS-, or 

.(:bf.r~ ",,":r.- C;'tR£~TS ... iH[ St..:JOl",rsOh D<)(s NOt O~k.ir.l£. TH; CQt.' fJ'f 10 
"'!~ I A..l 5· ((. ~A,I.t[ SI'!",N~ OR tRC ' ,R,A;'"F tC .-:'ONfROL S;r,NS Mw '..s 5P(::Q 
,"I~.I S-UP :,.'c ~,YIL ..J '!.::I S, \~ HtCtI S :::C·.jsC£P£.O " 0 O~ /. p.~' or ~ r 
CFi:.lO=-U i "l Iir90~~')tdIt.IT' 

"'Rim c:: IT OrJ·sm: w .t..S;:(hoII TE ~ Pi7 CCl< "" ~l ""( ~I(lTE : 

Ni') S't"lUCtIiRE. N TtiS SI..eoVlS4)N ,Jrf.N..l 6£ OCCUFt. D LlNl\. lO~~CllJ 0 
/., f'l.M.k~ ';,E 'jIo'(~ ::" VSIl, a.I ,. liRFy"T£ 0"f.S1"'e. .~ ~T:"" "'·LP. lo;(Pn.;· SY<;T).l 
".1,1[ - .. .r.s Brn. APPROVEO 1;N1 IIC(/I,;SrO (fIR OPt ",,-,(}'~ EY H£ -PA~IS. tOlJ'~ I'" 
Of\-Sil( ¥I'ASt[WA.TE R' 1)4UCR,yJ 

2 'i(. l. U'I~IRVL' !.' " ... 81:. (; 1', ()M AM" . jr It-; IHS SUEOlvl'$W{ ! IJe.'tlll FL.;NS f\lfi 
-j~ ?R \ir~ <.N '1 ·r o;r wA.";( '~O~"," SlS-(,v ~ ~"lC·,1r.J 'Y r. ·u... rs 
;:ClJt.r ( 1)"1 '>~l 'tf~ E'II'AHJ< P~XqAM 

\ ~l[vEl\,;p ,,· :.r·r ON EAI:"t wI j lh;) $UEJC\I StOr·j Sti"- .. Sf '4 COUPUANCt I'I l f li 
H£ 1A ~\jIUU,"' Rr~ur,.ri ~ -If TlTt[ .lO Or f Hr fUA$ ,«ob1.f. N!S1 tJ Io 'PJ{ CiJ(Ji. 
eH r ~ 2a::. /\NO' H,f, .., !1.:. Ct..~. l .:CC~ CH",lll" r. , 1H.,r ",~r . (FJ"fCT A' "HE ·If.·r 
or r{jNSTRt.:-l~tr 

tlEst ~::;'R'j{',11CN$ Ni'" r -OO(I".'.J3l [ B\ TtoI' TRA..,t'· CO'INt'( o.'l-sn:: \HSlt ...... ;.r~R 
tlO'Pr)c~ :J.' 

5 "LLlvi~ N f~~ sweerv,$a;' t-l APE ~[S~~'[j 10 C~E. ::lNGU \ o\W. Y I.h·lnll"'~ PfR lO. 
" SItIU f F~II Y &I', ( LLfflj f<: :llf-{,", At I trT/>.CtEO 1)LiI Ol\G-i LOCATED ON n·t LeT 
· H ..... 0'$ :. R'JlJTt~_ '( t.J)f:O c.;'ll·f 51' Il::JIB£R=' or ' foI£' 'lIOt..I'!i!.i-Klt.O or It< $l'lGLr r~ ..

lrlit. ' LlO 'r EA."t F.. Ci'JO""" ./ I~ l: t;,tt.I ;,rM':D " 41 ....10( It1£. OR ' aLE. t.AS~t.:On A$ ~~vWtl ('Vjf tl' ,G 

lof:.RI:..ON NO POR' 'C''t Of ~,..'S TRAC IS ,'11" "( 1~ .)E5.GNMEC ~lOCL~ ilAl,..qo {:. NO S I~ClI".IO:E ~ ·111$ SL(I(H> ls.(m SMAll BE ocrr .tt"IC~ l .ll-. fll <:","'- ;:T[O "Q '" PC ,\EL£ 
,t.p,[ A. AS I tO-NN • THE F"E)(R4 E. t.'fRC£N': 1 MA'J.C£'A IH ACEtoi'\" 1 (FE.I.I"I r L ~c. wA T(R SUPF_ i FIWw AN J,fIPRCVL ,,' ''''l et. S'I'':olEw oq " PRly~ tE WE.ll.
IN'iJ.JR ':>4cr RA· c M!P In:o'Ul · ~ a"' S1CC~95H . " R,,"yl';: cuu".l fT . ~ t X~ . [It,fED SotprE\ll:ilfl 
} 6 2'008 

I?K,AN c-Al f( I<.p r 
UCENSED PROfESSIONAl. E~ ..~R '1o. 1059-8) 

L ..A. ('lCt"4LERINC, Ito..; 

SJW> .,;W"" 2-:,0 wrs~ 


SUIlE t!lC 
AlJST N. ~X .S 787~~ 

~ . ;!"17i O q 4;\11. ' ,, ~1.·1" ~q ·,Plt 


GEN(I:'N,. " ,rES 

I NO lc:r N 'I~ Sua(IIYIW'~ Srl~l 9E OCCIJP1EC 
....>NIC",p1\... '.'I AitR fI"S"R\EtlJ n )N s"~r£.-v OR J..' j :'p!"'RO'I=- /Y.',s' r£ WJl.. ·d~ ".([ 

N LOT ~ 11 3 SIJ:J)tV:$ION ~All. BE OC CU~EJ UNfit CQH~£C (C TO 4,,\1 
APPROoJEiJ ~vel ' <:£ ltfR s)'srt ~l OR AP'P~uvEJ PRlV;:.l( S[ ~'J' ,IU;r ~ s.... !.f _ .H I 

NO OB...'I:CTS. INClV)IMIj,SIJr NOI L· ... 1E.D fO 8L.llot/';GS . "E. ~I(:>!..-:; , or~ 
{..j\.UOSCIN.C ! H>\..1. 9( ....... lCW(O If 4. C IooINAJ;t [ AS( II-'::NT, E': ;:(FT .t.S .L."PC:i¥li S f 
Bll .... fo;W'( !A\ ~¥.'ON. IJI!l.ITT ~1t:.'tC ". I\)R r FOA'J ~ ~r'}N ~ 

·1 PR Rr y O'I\i''';1Q OR I-RSI R A$SIG~.'5 SH~l PHr)"t:: H,~ ""::t:)~ 10 h'f (}~ (.r F><~.i 
(ASDM:.,,/f ItS ~ ,, ':' BE ~Ev$-;!oR'" ;.Nt, S,..AI. t. ... O~ p~u,",~' ~""'i..S~ BY 'H\. JLl~lufru 
YVlKCP 1JlUry OI'iT ~~Cr /\~O (J~ TRNl -; ':' OUN- Y FOR J.!;IP{CH0f-t !)FI M~·LN.y.,(;' 
:If :iNC £AS[t.'EW 

"1. '. OR.....A.C( EA5O£,.r:; Oil p.t2't , ,:.'t. PRUPER '( ~'iJ.lL • ¥ ,\IN1Al-tFD 6 '1 .... 

OW~A: OR ~S/Hf.q- o\$~S,"-'" ~TFlUCTlJ~"'- ~,6...~>.Gf. ~o..,tIlfWc, : ""-. "!t_ 

:>W'>'"(O AND MJliN-Alr-,J!D ~V .I'it, aUV(OE E. tA."fK.:PAL. Jllt.." Y C''SI 1=J!(1 


6 rR.4'1t !'S C NT'"' Cl"tl C,"""I;.Nf ptr:.~lf ~El.;{""t.C Ffi11l'" 1>..1 AI,,:, ~ l 
OF. VELO?\(Eh ~ 

7 .'J".... S TRU fs. :,. ~~AI,;t: r Illr:;s ".ll S~ C!5I\.NI:.C If , tol" 'Kt.t.NC.l l) I""-'."S 
COI..IH- Y COMS TFHJCHON SloVJU 0$ F'OR ~r",E(T ". DR;.D\;'~ 'i SU£3:Vl""SlO"lS. 

6 w .:.r[~ Sf 'v ICE J BE DRO""IJII_ ~ By W-t...:,! l P. o\ '1C .:o_NTr F\3tIL !.. ~ I r AI.IPLr 
OR '$1"1 £ .t.f"' R.ovE.~ 'N"l!~ S)'5T£"M 

9 Wo\S nW~fE.'R ~£RVI",:£ 1 ) H~ pe ,N\O~ O dY '.QtV L: JAL uN SITE h 11=;: '1',' ''' E'! VI' 0"110; 

10. EI.(URI( SE.R.v [ f:) BL t=rRO"I»;_' By r£O(l;'N.tollS lL(C 'kK CO Of' 

") 01(0 ..£::: - IS LOCMW I'. \lHN , II: A" :::. ':C(Jt-J .,. 
Cl I V'S [:( TPA, IU'iRl 'QR :-t ~r5VCT~ E.... 

~ j UII R.....l. ruPlRvmu5 lO\i l f' I" ,T!-tt. rl il~ OCt 
rtF"t((i"'4 1~.!<CtN T t 1:/: I )r Jt Illil rHASEs 
iotA'!" EX(.:;[O FF~U: ~I fIlo{t.LNI I '~:O 50 l 
~jQ I E\:CEID I , 11:.f.N l'Ef.!'[N' ~ r::/) 

BELVEDERE 

A'lO 15 'vO~ l·... . .:.. 1(.D 'if twI ,," ',IT \... 1. R 
~ 

I::i.P.f svaO,I,~;)N SlW. f\,() Den, 
'h fhN n l 1 ... H:r:~ 5.JJ:iOI... rsOt. 

C I-S Olt~;J, l IM-rlfRVlntI'.i tOlfUI poc. 

I.H ·.t!..RA,t. ~TES COr, T». Ii[O 

... ~ ARt:A.S Wt 'HIl,j ~r,IL r ,:.wlt ) 'ore, .. Cof: ", rrC arr W{TN .... 14: PROP!.". '" l":::S ""'(J 
EtVl..D~oM; SF.':-B"-Ci': L!lLS. ...~( 'YE::iE.TA'!M~ rLI[f\~ ""40 $tl.... L El( NAoI'fT...·«:O f,)R 
WA[I fI ,-U,'L y pn.r;fCCfCti ,l./om ~~A(.L lI. iY" ot' 101.. ERf t , f;o\YlI~D OP. cC'"mo IN rH 
rfoiL L't;C, ~IIOt . Cf ,. 'PI .. £ ,~ Av rtt(;C".C)iN\; Rf""fprNt.t' ~ .,.1Ot' rr, Yf.E. ~rS rRI"'n"E 
CO\r Et.A."I S .., kOl. 0 .:'''f)flOVQ 5( ~r" 110 ,.. 4 n 

J:lRh '-Tt :. "mt~.IJJi'~~,,"~lf .~..~ ;:; U 1 1/ - 4,'. ; !.{ cr~t" :--'Sr~\l ! ~ ." ~ 

SfiQWN 

fttEPf Sf1~ Br .l, 1:: '(;t,J , " ,uut: ~ tl I ~ ~ .II o:;r "' ': ~l l 400 ;''(:(N f trJ jJ. t. p"v~r£v 

Cj.Tln'T''i 

';f 1\FP"C1V,,c n f'S ;;' .A THe ()!,1M. 50 ;_PtS Ci1t~ · or m"'Vl i (,OJNlY 
Il<AS, ~LS \10 OOlIC .... ')()N H,) fJ .1t.0 THE srlt£c's ~C.AOS . u fO OTt If f": PVBl.1C 

WGHF ARES '5Hu~ Ot.( 1"t1S I'LI, - OR ...,.. .•. ~'5 OH :';U V,tJHS It. COhNECTION 
1f~~EWn" '~8l1t..ah-,; I); N L ~'R(f'TS uAiJS,Qf;' -'THEW pu8uC 
'fHOROUGHf AP( S, r; THE R:SP(iI<. s e 11'" nr THE: O~f1OitS' N'()/OR Po i: E\.04't"R !'F 
'11( lf~"C r 0; l At.!) :O\f~P[C £I'" IltS PL AT I A.CCr.q,OA.NCZ WI ' II Pi.M'S A;~O 
~P'!.;'lnc.' VJ;S ,;:JR£.~CR!E.[J BY ft.!. '-(!.tiM I';'~rON&R~ C ~L~T OF TflAV.S :otJun , t[ X45 

T~ OW'j£R:SIOF" r H[ ~[)(vrstO"'. sr"lL. C"~"S~UCT T/£ ~Vrsl;)t1'S 
;T;r.P (.NO () ,...t.t.r 1"'~~OVf IJEN15 ~ T14" ~CV lI."hrS I ~O T~ C(Mot -y 
5.T .'lO." ~OS IN ORO£R r!)R If!( COt!Nl" lo ~C['P- f-tr P\.i6I.,C !~P OVt;"'ENTS. FOF. 
'./.,II ·.T[rJAUC[ ~ 10 UL iE nl)l:", ~€ -'Nf'I' po~rro TO srC\.!~[ PRc "'-t 

7 :,':1 wAt:R WEL'. .~ StJOOiVSIOI \lAY Ell LoOt.J. 'E ".ilhtf 1,0 ~E!:T ('f T-!E SUA )1'/5Km 
O...."I}A!h ' Wlr ...Qt.'r fl ff ::Op.j -;;"'; NT I'''' T r N),. C)I t.lG l A\ID (}NNCAf S ' 

ST'::fy SC~tfTrn D "' , 
pp,xq.lj,r. M""'.s.o.~(.R' 
o"t SirE w~rE "" 4l0' , 
r~"''113 CCht~ll·r I " '~ 

t..:'dll CO'IHC :H:.:J roO .l 

(17[(;. C'J£fl'~SlY ~I!.C; r 1;1'( 

PI. NIN:'iG r. D[\lr.Ll1Pt.4E~1\ 'fE'oIIL''\ ~J£J'Ar'Hfl 'H 


s~,Tr ur rr '~ 
'l.l~t' 01 rr'lA,',' 

I lAoN A. rJ(lIt:Ai.o ': rlIR C' i~1< ('. ' 11\ A'.' , r,A.f.I ¥ T[J'AS )ojJ o'i("RtS '" 
flo( rOf«;~(t»G ,.:; .~U.. :n Of WR1rlr~ '': "It TH IT':: [£.ll If'tCArC nr 

rAtt 

C('R''tIf'" t""",1 
AlJ "'l lf t l'FIf:.II.TK'I", 

I\' r. " tll.l.t> () R!CQffO PtA Y OFfICE l)N ftE____U"" , Of . 

J<:" l;e,At __ 0'1;.,)(.( Y , "" lllOUl~ CO~f'OON 1M. 

.,.., ~ ___ . 10'J. A..I) .AT ____ ...·U nc l< _ 1,1 I,.. OOC\.U£N' N;] 

_ ____ or *- I'lfflfll>& PUDl'; ilEC:lPOC; I)r t:.:AoiD :"OUNTy N>() SU"'t 


"' I IIF S:; hl1 P'1'>Wr; .....n ~F' .... )If orrkr 0;' Tri C.Otrt4T, CJ.[.:?k:. THlS ____ 0'" 
0- 2r.\ ~ 4t. 

DA...... O~at. ·~!NO(.. , ~O IN l q. RI( 
TF.I,'1 ~ ""'O UH '( . TExAS 

UlP'Ul'( 

·HoTE (lr 1(:0 ,'5 
:\'i\lN .( Of ...,p....'. 

.O,,";A !;i!:: BEAU CtJt..:L[~ 1( or 11'1( ..:Ou,.,l·" ::Cuw or "'q~""'IS COClfh' . T,[:':III).Of'l 
Hi.R~8 " CCJrf" 'y TH ..r ftft _ __ LJ .-J. ... (). ,20 ~ , i..n 
Ittt: t·J~MiS'SrQNt.~S ~~q, Or fRA'/I') l"f;lINiy lE. 1.."'s. "'ASSE t) 'ol'l O~O(t:r 
>\...If-'D'"'I Z'i'C 'ftoE fl_ ~ fOR Rii:O~[l O~ ,,..s 1"'1.-" .:.Nt ToU,T SAO ORom W,4 :-" 
11 I!. 0 EWt:hI£.O In TI1E MJ.l.I·rs or '.iAID COcJRl 

"rn., - SS "" j HA:'f) J,Nro S:r'41. or :) jr,IT 'ir .H( (. "11\ - "'!":!$"T 0F SA.() :-'f)IJ ' J' '' , '"' € 
___ O... Y OF _ _ 20B,AD 

'1.1>411, N.:it.",..,V(]1f( c oo... r ... ClUO, p "v~ lJl.. ~ I'f . l O ,:;, 

RAMS EY LA :JD SlRVEY ING 1.1 ,,(' 
e 118 SJ UT w=s- '~AHK W I\Y 

F. J. ~Q " 7' roe 
AlJ5T 'N , I :':A$ 11HO~-1 7 

\ HlINL l) 1 3C II S~;; 
PHASE VII -A 

I 

i fl i c:,1.'1 ~:> - ~95 

tl r (~@Yl:lr :.fVe , inrJ ' :: ("I\r 
- --  --+--+----1 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm

http:R:SP(iI<.se
http:C,"""I;.Nf
http:TFlUCTlJ~"'-~,6...~>.Gf
http:IN'iJ.JR
http:Rr~ur,.ri
http:I'ASt[WA.TE
http:Iir90~~')tdIt.IT
http:Sll]ONfS.o.ON


Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 8, 2013 
Prepared By: Stacey Scheffel, Permit Program Manager Phone #: (512) 854-7565 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development 
Services and Long Range Planning 

~(l;.~v~ 
Department HeadlTitle: Steven M. M~11~,D·P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precinct Four: 

A) A variance to Chapter 64.121 (11 )(B) , Travis County Regulations for Floodplain 

Management, to alter a floodplain prior to receiving a Conditional Letter of Map 

Revision from the Federal Emergency Management Agency for Addison Section 1 

Subdivision; and 

B) The use of a Cash Security Agreement for the fiscal posting for Addison, 

Section 1. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Floodplain: Portions of the proposed construction of Annalise Drive and detention 
< 

water/quality pond for Addison Section 1 Subdivision are within the regulatory 

floodplain Cottonmouth Creek. The developer would like to start construction of 

these improvements prior to receiving a Conditioinal Letter of Map Revision 

(CLOMR) from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). The portion 

of floodplain is a backwater condition caused by the US 183 crossing. It is off-line 

from the main channel flow and is a man-made condition created a old borrow pit on 

the property. The developer has applied for the CLOMR and has agreed to maintain 

floodplain storage. In addition they have agreed to post fiscal surety in the amount 

of $125,000 for the restoration and revegetation of the floodplain in the case the 

outcome of CLOMR is not favorable. The developer will follow up with a Letter of 

Map Revision prior to final acceptance of the street. Due to the backwater condition, 

staff believes that the CLOMR as represented by the developer will be approved by 

FEMA. The developer also requests to post cash for the fiscal posting. To post cash 

the developer must enter into a Cash Security Agreement with Travis County. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff which find the use of the subject 

agreements meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends 

the approval of the proposed motions. 


Item 9Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

A CLOMR is not required by FEMA prior to construction. It is a method that is 

available to the county and developers in order to get FEMA's input on a project 

prior to the alteration of a FEMA floodplain. It takes approximately six months to 

obtain a CLOMR from FEMA. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

The developers of Addison Section 1 Subdivision have posted $125,000.00 in fiscal 

surety with the county for restoration and revegetation of the floodplain in the form of 

a Cash Security Agreement. The cost estimate for the work is $100,000.00. 


EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 

COA Email 

Estimate 

Cash Security Agreement 

Maps 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director of 

Development Services 
and Long Range 
Planning 

TNR (512)-854-7561 

cc: 


AB:SM:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning- Addison, Section 1 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm

http:100,000.00
http:125,000.00


H; PELOTON 

~ LAND SOLUTIONS 

September 27,2013 

Stacey Scheffel, CFM 
Travis County TNR 
700 Lavaca Street, 5th Floor 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Re : Addison Section 1 Subdivision Variance Request - TC Code Chapter 64.121{11}{B} 

Ms. Scheffel, 

Please accept this letter as our formal request for a variance from Travis County Code Chapter 
64.121(11)(8)' which requires Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) approval of a Conditional 
Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) prior to the County permitting any new construction within zones A, AE, 
or AO of the County's flood insurance rate maps. 

For Addison Subdivision Section 1, portions of the new construction of Annalise Drive and Pond Bare 
with in the Cottonmouth Creek FEMA floodplain zone AE. We are requesting a variance to allow the 
release of the Construction Documents and the approval of the Section 1 Final Plat prior to the CLOMR 
approval for the follow reasons : 

1) 	 Backwater Condition: The new development is located in a portion of the Cottonmouth Creek 
floodplain that is a backwater condition caused by the US 183 crossing. This area of floodplain is 
off-line from the main channel flow of Cottonmouth Creek. The main channel flow of 
Cottonmouth is not adversely impacted by this construction . See Exhibit 1. 

2) 	 Man-made Condition: This area of floodplain is a man-made condition created by what is most 
likely a borrow pit used for prior construction activity. The attached letter from our Geotechnical 
Engineer documents that the area of the backwater is man-made and not the natural and 
traditional character of the area. See Exhibit 2. 

3) 	 H&H Modeling Shows No Adverse Impacts: We have modeled the pre- and post- development 
flows in this area and provided these models to the County Floodplain Administrator. The models 
show that the proposed construction willilave no adverse impacts. 

4) 	 ClOMR Submitted and Accepted by FEMA: The CLOMR for the build-out of all phases of the 
Addison Subdivision has been prepared, submitted, and accepted by FEMA for review/approval. 
See Exhibit 3. 

1 10 WIL D BA SIN RO AD I SUITE 200A I AUSTIN , TE X AS 787<46 ! 5 12 831 .7700 

PE LOTONLAN D . COM 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



5) 	 Environmental Variances Granted Administratively: The proposed improvements in the 
floodplain are within the City of Austin Critical Water Quality Zone (CWQZ). The City's 
environmental staff has determined that these encroachments can be approved under the 
administrative variance process (no Environmental Board approval) because the areas of 
encroachment are limited to required access and ponds, and the area in question is man-made 
and not natural and traditional. See Exhibit 4. 

6) 	 Cash Security: The owner of the property will post Cash Security to allow the County to restore 
the site to its original condition if necessary. The Cash Security will be $125,000.00, which 
represents approximately 125% of the estimated cost to restore the site to its original condition. 

7) 	 Compensatory Storage: At the completion of the full build out of the Addison Subdivision, a 
hydraulically equivalent volume of excavation will be provided to offset any authorized fill in the 
floodplain. The required excavation is generally planned to be accommodated at the future 
extension of Kara Drive over Cottonmouth Creek. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request. 

s;nce~tL__________ 
9~ Wnlmann, PE 

110 WILD BA SIN ROAD i SU ITI: 200A i AUSTIN, TEXAS 787~6 I 512.83 1. 7700 

PEl O TON lAND . CO H 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm

http:125,000.00


EXHIBIT 4 


From: McDougal, Mike <Mike.McDougal@austintexas.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 12:51 PM 
To: Calkins, Teresa 
Cc: Peggy Carrasquillo 
Subject: Addison C8J-2012-0161 C8J-2012-0161.1A C8J-2012-0161.1B 

Teresa, 

The applicant needed administrative variances for: (1) cut / fill from 4 to 8 feet; (2) cut / fill over 4 feet for water quality / 
detention pond construction; and (3) construction of a roadway across the Critical Water Quality Zone. Based on the site 
conditions and engineering requirements, I have granted all 3 administrative variances. There are no Land Use 
Commission variances associated with the Addison preliminary, final, or construction plans. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks! 
Mike 

Mike McDougal 
Environmental Review Specialist Senior 
Land Use Review Division 
City of Austin 
512-974-6380 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Paul Scoggins 

From: Judd Willmann <judd.willmann@pelotonland.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 5:55 PM 
To: Anna Bowlin; Stacey Scheffel; Teresa Calkins 
Cc: Chad Matheson; Peggy Carrasquillo 
Subject: Fiscal Estimate for CLOMR Variance - Addison Section 1 (C8J -2012-0161) 

Teresa/Stacey-

For the cash security posting on our CLOMR variance request, we estimated the cost to demo the entry road and reconstruct the borrow pit to be roughly 
$100k. See our estimate below. Please provide your concurrence of this amount, so we can post the fiscal. 

Entry Road Demo & 
Reconstruction of Borrow Pit 

Item No. Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total Cost I 

1 Mobilization l.0 LS $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 

2 Silt Fence 500 LF $ 2.25 $ 1,125.00 

3 Demo and Haul Entry Rd 21,000 SF $ 3.50 $ 73,500.00 

4 Excavation 2,000 CY $ 3.00 $ 6,000.00 

5 Embankment 1,500 CY $ 2.00 $ 3,000.00 

6 Revegetation 5,000 SY $ 2.00 $ 10,000.00 

I Total 
- - -- - - ---- - - - - - - -  ~ 

$ 98,625.00 

Thanks, 

-Judd 

il'i PELOTON
11TTf LAND S OlUT I ONS 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



u 
0 
.-< 
.-< 

"en 
00 

N" 
.-< 
LI) 

0 

0 
0 

" 
..!," ...., 
00 

N 
.-< 
LI) 

-
W 
cL 
c' 
c 
ro 
E 

e-: 
"0 
"0 

~ 

3 
0 
.-< 
.-< 

<l: 
0 
0 
N 

.~ 
~ 

l/') 

-0 
ro 
0 
cr: 
c 
"Vi 
ro 

I.D 
'<t 

00 " 
"Vl 
ro 
x 
<l) 

f0
c' 

"~ 

Vl 
~ 

<l: 

E 
0 
u 
-0 
c: 

.!!! 
c: 
0 ...... 
.2 
<l) 

c 
c 

E 
ro 

" ~ 

-0 
"0 
::J 

3 co 
:2 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



/ 
i 

/ 

{ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

I 

/ 
j 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



S,'/;.e, AfLoJ 


",so
.~' -? 
.~ () 
~ -a,

t} 

RODRIGllF7 R 

MCANGU~ 

MOORE RD 

:=s 
0:: 
UJ 
::.::: 
g 
-' [J) 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



.-
""9;)1 

5/te,Areev 
~ ~. 

'--... . 

'''''''" 

70 c",~,_\ . 

~\( t·~",,~Q 
(.I(OLS_ 

' ~ 
~~G~:;'~. 

1_ P~ECI 
~';...ll. 

.;,
-<"1""',,'t.,,~ 

il ~l - ~ . 
• ~OLD '""K'W" H·., 

~I Village of 
Creedmoor 

01 " 
~r{ 

~IIROoK OR 

~) 

~~7 

,

.~' 
s 

o 1.1 
I 

Miles 

Legend 

- • County Boundary 

•••••• Park 

- State Maintained 

Incorporated 

Travis County Maintained 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT - FLOODPLAIN IMPROVEMENTS 

TO : Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER: Carma Properties Westport LLC 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $125,000.00 

SUBDIVISION: Addison Section 1 (C8J-2012-0161.1A) 

DATE OF POSTING: _____-', 2013 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 

Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER up to the aggregate 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge that the 

following condition exists: 

The County considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part 

of the SUBDIVISION Floodplain Improvements to current Travis County Standards for the 

Construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivision (the "Standards"). No further 

substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER prior to the 

Expiration Date to provide for the construction and completion of the Floodplain Improvements 

in the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for the Construction of Roads and 

Drainage in the Subdivision (the "Standards"), so that the Floodplain Improvements are 

performing to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Floodplain 

Improvements and the acceptance of the public Floodplain Improvements by the Executive 

Manager of TNR or his designated representative and at the end of the one-year public 

Improvement construction performance period, which commences upon the acceptance. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Upon the acceptance of 

the Floodplain Improvements, the Security will be reduced to ten percent of the cost of the 

public Floodplain Improvements. Drafts will be honored within five calendar days of 

presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its discretion, may accept a 

substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost of constructing the 

Floodplain Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by the written consent of the 

DEVELOPER and the County. 

Page 1 of 2 
1769822.2 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



---------------------------------

DEVELOPER: ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER: 

Carma Properties Westport LLC 

BY: 9737 Great Hill Trail 

NAME~:______________________________ Suite 260 

TITLE~:_____________________________ Austin, Texas 78759 

DATE~:_____________________________ 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT: __________ 

Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Page 2 of 2 
1769822.2 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:      October 8, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:    David Salazar 

Executive Assistant 
County Judge’s Office 

 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  512-854-9558 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:    
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON STRATEGY TO COLLABORATE 
WITH OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES AND PRIVATE PARTIES IN PRECINCT 
FOUR ON THE FOLLOWING: 
 
A. AN APPROVED ROADWAY PROJECT BETWEEN PEARCE LANE AND STATE 

HIGHWAY 71; 
 
B. DEVELOPMENT OF A COMPREHENSIVE ROADWAY SYSTEM INCLUDING 

FARM-TO-MARKET ROAD 812, STATE HIGHWAY 71, STATE HIGHWAY 130, 
AND ALL CITY AND COUNTY ROADS IN THE AREA; AND 

 
C. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND QUALITY OF LIFE INITIATIVES AND 

OPPORTUNITIES IN PRECINCT FOUR. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 10Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Item 11Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Item 12Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



 
 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

 
Meeting Date:  October 8, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson 854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
RECEIVE UPDATE AND GIVE STAFF DIRECTION ON THE FOLLOWING RELATED 
TO NEW SOCIAL SERVICES INVESTMENTS: 

A. PROCESS TO RECEIVE INPUT ON POTENTIAL AREAS OF INVESTMENT 
AND BASELINE CRITERIA; AND,  

B. TIMELINE FOR PROCUREMENT PROCESS 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached memo 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed strategies for new social service 
investments. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
See attached memo 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Plan will address $1million in FY14 and up to $2 million in FY15.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney’ 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley, CAP, CMA, Travis County Auditor 
Patty Lennon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, HHSVS 
 

Item 13Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Health and Human Services
& Veterans Service

New Social Services Investments:
FY14‐15

October 8, 2013

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



• HHS&VS Budget Requests: The top priorities in the HHS&VS budget request were to 
increase Travis County’s investment in purchased social services

• Preliminary Budget: PBO proposed reserves of $500,000 “ongoing money” for and 
$2million “one‐time money” for social service investments 

• HHS&VS Response: Staff proposed the follow steps to update our investments in 
purchased social services:
• $500,000 ongoing funds to be added to our existing investments in early childhood 

services, to be allocated through a new procurement process;
• $1.1million to continue “one‐time” contracts from FY13 as we transition to a 

regular cycle
• Work with the Court and broader community to identify priorities for new 

investment and open a solicitation to address identified priorities
• Court Action: In addition to these reserves, Court reallocated an addition $1million 

“ongoing” for new investments (up to $2million for FY15), and directed the department 
to work with community stakeholders to identify priorities for this new funding

Background

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Overall Investment Strategy
HHS&VS Recommends a three part strategy:
• Long‐term: Implement a regular cycle of issue focused procurement 

processes that will ensure an open and transparent process to review, 
update and, where appropriate, re‐compete all of our investments over a 
5 year period

• During FY14: Conduct a procurement process for investments in early 
childhood services that will serve as a pilot for subsequent issue focused 
processes

• As an interim step, engage community stakeholders to identify priorities 
for new investments of up to $1million in FY14 and $2million in FY15 –
today’s agenda item describes the 4 step action plan for these new 
investments

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Action Plan
1. Develop criteria that will be used to evaluate issues/services 

and establish priorities for investment
2. Engage community partners to identify issues/services for 

consideration and collect information relevant to our 
evaluation criteria

3. Bring recommendations to the Court regarding: Priority 
issues/services, Programmatic Requirements, and Business 
efficiencies

4. Finalize the scope of work and evaluation criteria for new 
procurement process(es) and conduct procurement

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



1. Evaluation Criteria
We propose to use the following criteria to prioritize 
issues/services for new investment:
1. What outcomes can we expect from investment in this area?
2. What community plan or inclusive community process 

recommends this issue/service as a priority?
3. What community assessment or other objective data supports 

this issue/service as a priority?
4. Does this issue/service fit within the scope of our department?

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



1. Evaluation Criteria (cont.)
5. How accessible can/will services be in the outlying areas of the 

County?
6. Are there specific opportunities to leverage other new funding or 

other clear financial benefit to investing in this issue/service?
7. Is it feasible that this new/expanded service could be 

implemented immediately upon award of a contract? Will a start‐
up period be necessary?

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



2. Stakeholder Input Plan
• Stakeholder Input: two sessions in early October 

providers/planning bodies, with the option to offer written 
input 

• System‐level Partners: Individual meetings with local 
authorities whose role may include service provision, but 
reaches broadly into assessment, planning and funding within 
their areas of authority

• Department Review: Staff will apply established criteria to 
evaluate community input and develop recommendations for 
the Court

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



3. Recommendations to Court
Return to the Court in November with 
recommendations regarding: 
• Priority issues/services 
• Programmatic Requirements 
• Business efficiencies

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Programmatic Requirements
Some programmatic requirements are recommended that would 
apply to any issue/service:
• Access for residents in the outlying areas of Travis County must 

be addressed. Some accommodation must be made so that 
residents in these areas are not precluded from accessing 
services.

• Transportation barriers must be addressed, including, but not 
limited to those impacting residents in the outlying areas of 
Travis County.

• Service delivery model should be able to address multiple needs 
of participating households.

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



To improve accountability, foster stability, and manage 
administrative burdens, HHS&VS propose that:
• The County will not enter into any contract until all 

requirements of the Administrative and Fiscal Review process 
are met to the satisfaction of TCHHS/VS compliance staff

• A minimum level of funding should be established and/or a cap 
on the number of contracts to be funded should be set

• Others may be identified as we work through this process

Business Efficiencies

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4. Implementation
Upon approval of priorities and other requirements:
• Targeted outreach for input into community need and strategies 

specific to the priorities approved by the Court.
• Finalize scope of work that defines what we hope to accomplish 

and how we will evaluate proposals to create the desired impact. 
Criteria could include such things as:
– Collaborative models for service delivery
– Evidence‐based or –informed practices

• Conduct procurement for new services

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Questions or Comments

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Input Plan to Inform Recommendation  
for New Travis County Investment in Social Services FY14‐FY15 

 

Overview 

The Travis County Commissioner’s Court has approved funding for up to $2 million in new social services 
investments by FY15.  The Travis County Health and Human Services and Veteran Service (TCHHS/VS) 
Department will present recommendations for one or more areas of focus for this new funding to 
Commissioner’s Court in early November. This document describes how TCHHS/VS will incorporate 
provider and system level partner input in developing a recommendation regarding the scope of work 
for the FY14‐15 new investment. This input plan seeks to balance the goals of inclusivity and timeliness. 

Provider Input  

Goals 
 Inform social service providers about the new social service funding for FY14‐15 within the context 

of the County’s overall social service  investment strategy 
 Create an opportunity for providers, individually or as part of a planning group or collaboration, to 

consult on the prioritization process for and provide input into the issues or outcomes they would 
like to see addressed through the new FY14‐FY15 funding 

Process  

TCHHS/VS will gather input through meetings with providers on October 9, 2013 at 3:30pm and October 
14, 2013 at 1:00pm.  Those who are unable attend either of the sessions may submit input via email on 
or before October 15. 

Providers will have the opportunity to provide feedback on the decision‐making criteria the Department 
will use to develop its recommendation and to provide input into where the County should focus its new 
investment by providing the following information: 

 In what issue area and/or set of services would you like to see the County focus this new 
investment? 

 What outcome(s) will this new investment create? (What are the benefits of the services to the 
people who will receive them and to the community?)  

 Briefly (2‐3 sentences) describe why this should be a priority for new county investment. 

 What are strategies to ensure services in the issue area you propose are available to people in the 
outlying areas of the County? 

 Please note any existing community plan or other evidence of shared community agreement that 
describes the need and the preferred strategies to address the need in this issue area.  

 Please provide (brief) community assessment or other objective data to support the need for 
investment.  

 Please note any other unique benefits of investing in this area (i.e. leverage other new funding)  

To participate in the process or for more information contact Korey Darling at korey.darling@co.travis.tx.us 
or 512.854.4275.  

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



 

Outreach 

Notification of the opportunity to provide input was sent to: 

 One Voice Central Texas 
 Providers who currently have social service contracts with the County 
 Providers who submitted a request for FY14 funding  
 Issue area listservs where HHS/VS staff participate in a community collaboration 

System‐Level Partner Input  

For the purpose of this process, HHS/VS defines “system‐level partners” are those organizations who 
serve as local authorities over certain issues/services and whose role may include service provision, but 
also reaches broadly into assessment, planning and funding within their areas of authority. 

HHS/VS Research and Planning staff plan to schedule one‐on‐one meetings with planning and/or 
management staff at the following system‐level partner organizations:  

 Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services Department (City) 
 Austin/Travis County Integral Care 
 Central Health  
 Workforce Solutions 
 School Districts 
 St. David’s Foundation 

In addition to providing and collecting much of the same input as described in the provider input section 
above, HHS/VS staff will look to system‐level partners for input on: 

 Leverage opportunities that may be present 
 Gaps in systems that warrant attention 
 Other external factors that could impact our decisions (ex. changes in policy that influence 

service delivery in a particular system) 

Department Review and Recommendation 

The HHS/VS Executive Management Team and a small team of other Department management staff will 
utilize established criteria to evaluate community input and develop recommendations for focus areas 
for new investment.  

 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



 

C:\Users\JacksoJ2\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\WR1X7268\FY14Investment 
ProcessHandout.docx  10/3/2013     

Travis County HHS&VS Investment Process: FY14‐15 

Overview: 

This plan is one of three parts of our overall investment strategy which includes: 

1. Long‐term plan: treat the Early Childhood process as a pilot for future issue‐based processes 
that will ensure an open and transparent process to review, update, and, where appropriate, re‐
compete all of our investments over a 5(?) year period. 

2. Early Childhood Services: procurement process is in development to re‐compete all current early 
childhood investments and allocate $500,000 in new investments 

3. New investments: $1 million allocated for new investments in purchased social services for 
FY14 with possibility of increasing to $2 million in FY15 

Staff recommends the following process to implement #3 above. 

Phase:   
1. Develop criteria to establish 

focus areas for new investment 
Draft criteria: 
 What outcomes can we expect from investment in this area? 
 What community plan or inclusive community process 

recommends this issue/service as a priority? 
 What community data or other objective data supports this 

issue/service as a priority? 
 Does this issue/service fit within the scope of our department? 
 How accessible can/will services be in the outlying areas of the 

County? 
 Are there specific opportunities to leverage other new funding 

or other clear financial benefit to investing in this 
issue/service? 

 Is it feasible that this new/expanded service could be 
implemented immediately upon award of a contract? Will a 
start‐up period be necessary? 

2. Initial review to identify focus 
areas: 

a. Provider input 
 
 

b. System‐Level partners 
 
 
 

c. Department review 

 
 
 Two input sessions during early October, plus opportunity to 

offer written input. 
 
 Individual meetings with local government and quasi‐

governmental partners to focus on system level issues that may 
influence new investments. 

 
 Department staff utilize established criteria to evaluate 

community input and develop recommendations for Court 
3. Recommendation to Court 

a. Proposed focus areas 
for new investments 

 

 
 Recommend short list of priorities to the Commissioners Court. 

Priorities may include outcomes, issue areas, or service 
categories. 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



 

C:\Users\JacksoJ2\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\WR1X7268\FY14Investment 
ProcessHandout.docx  10/3/2013     

 
b. Other considerations 

for new investments 

 
These considerations include programmatic requirements, for 
example: 

 Service delivery model must address access for residents in 
the outlying areas of Travis County. These investments are 
not limited only to serve the outlying areas of Travis 
County, but some accommodation must be made so that 
residents in these areas are not precluded from accessing 
services. 

 Service delivery model must address transportation 
barriers, including, but not limited to those impacting 
residents in the outlying areas of Travis County. 

 Service delivery model should be able to address multiple 
needs of participants and their families. 

As well as business efficiencies that could be applied to improve 
the efficiency and effectiveness of these new investments: 

 The County will not enter into any contract until all 
requirements of the Administrative and Fiscal Review 
process are met to the satisfaction of TCHHS/VS. 

 A minimum level of funding should be established and/or a 
cap on the number of contracts to be funded should be set.
 

4. Develop Implementation Plan 
a. Public participation 

 
 

b. Department process to 
finalize scope of work 
(outcomes, issues, 
services) and 
evaluation criteria 

 
c. Procurement process 

 
 Targeted outreach for input into community need and 

strategies specific to the priorities approved by the Court. 
 
 Finalize scope of work that defines what we hope to 

accomplish and how we will evaluate proposals to create the 
desired impact. Criteria could include such things as: 

o Collaborative models for service delivery 
o Evidence‐based or –informed practices 

 
 Will include consideration of both traditional RFS process and 

other alternative approaches (like MSO models) that can 
provide similarly open and equitable ways to invest in 
community based services. 

 
5. Conduct Procurement Process  Formal procurement process(es) will be implemented through the 

Travis County Purchasing Department. 
 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:      October 8, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:    David Salazar 

Executive Assistant 
County Judge’s Office 

 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  512-854-9558 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:    
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING TRAVIS COUNTY’S 
CONTINUED PARTICIPATION IN THE LITERACY ILLUMINATES CAMPAIGN LED BY 
THE LITERACY COALITION OF CENTRAL TEXAS BY PRINTING ADDITIONAL 
MATERIALS. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 14Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Item 15Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Item 16Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Item 17Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Item 18Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Item 19Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 8, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jason G. Walker/44562; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Consider and take appropriate action on an 
Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between Travis County and the City 
of Austin Neighborhood Housing and Community Development 
Department for Joint Housing Market Study. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 A Joint Housing Market Study will examine the Travis County housing 
market, specifically looking at quality and volume of current housing, 
economic conditions, future housing demand and cost for Travis County 
as a whole, as well as for submarkets and individual census tracts.  
Additionally, this Joint Housing Market Study will help facilitate 
coordinated planning efforts between Travis County HHS/VS 
Community Development Block Grant Office (CDBG) and the City of 
Austin Neighborhood Housing and Community Development Office 
(NHCD) to ensure the same set of information is used to make 
affordable housing planning decisions.  This will be the first time Travis 
County will have a comprehensive and detailed picture of housing 
throughout the County.   

 In July 2013, a RFP process was issued by NHCD, where CDBG 
collaborated with NHCD for the development of the scope of service, as 
well as, was a part of the evaluation committee of potential consultants 
and the selection of the final consultant.  It is anticipated that a contract 
for the study will be executed October 17, 2013, and the study will be 
completed in the late spring of 2014.  Travis County will contribute up to 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 20Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

$50,000.00 for the study components addressing areas outside the City 
limits of Austin.  

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $50,000.00    
Contract Type: Interlocal   
Contract Period: 10/8/13 – 9/30/14 
  

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:   Responses Received:   
HUB Information:   % HUB Subcontractor:   

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 
  Comments:  N/A 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP: 300000300 
  Fund Center(s): 1580060001 
  Comments:  

 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Funds Reservation 300000300
General Data

Document type NE

Company code 1000

FM area 1000

Controlling area 1000

Document type 030

Document date 09/21/2012

Posting date 09/21/2012

Currency USD/ 1.00000 

Statistics

Entered by TOLLIVK

Last changed by

Created on 09/21/2012

Last changed

More Data

Text to cover the Joint Housing market study w/COA

Reference

Overall Amount              50,000.00  USD

Document item 001

Commitment item 511010

Fund 0001

Cost center 1580060001

Vendor

Funds center 1580060001

G/L account 511010

Due on

Customer

Text to cover the joint housing market study w/COA

Amount            50,000.00  USD

Earmarked fund 300000300 printed on 09/25/2013/10:30:59 Side 1 of 1

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm

walkerj
Draft



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm

walkerj
Draft



 
ID# 9543 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 8, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant, CTPM 854-1181 / 
Marvin Brice, CPPB 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes C.P.M. CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 9 to Interlocal Agreement 
No.4400000367 (H.T.E. Contract No. IL060040RE), Austin Community 
College, for Early Childhood Mentoring (Teacher TRAC). 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 Through this Interlocal Agreement Travis County Health and Human 
Services and Veteran Services (TCHHSVS) will provide funds for tuition 
and books for childcare teachers and childcare center directors to take 
college level child development courses at Austin Community College 
(ACC) in pursuit of a Child Development Associate credential or an 
Associate Degree in Child Development.  The agreement also provides 
for small cash bonuses for those teachers and directors who complete 
their coursework with a grade of C or better.  ACC staff provides life 
coaching and support to teachers and directors who enroll to increase 
the odds of success.   

Qualifications needed to enroll in the program are as follows:  teachers 
and directors must live in Travis County, must be working a minimum of 
30 hours per week in a state licensed or regulated childcare facility, 
must complete their coursework with a grade of C or better, and commit 
to remain at their current childcare center for at least a year after 
completing their coursework.  Modification No. 9 will renew the 
agreement for an additional twelve-month period, from October 1, 2013 
through September 30, 2014. The not to exceed amount for this renewal 
period is $56,758. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 21Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



 
ID# 9543 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

Modification No. 8 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from October 1, 2012 through September 30, 2013. The 
not to exceed amount for this renewal period is $56,758. 

Modification No. 7 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from October 1, 2011 through September 30, 2012. The 
not to exceed amount for this renewal period was $56,758. 

Modification No. 6 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from October 1, 2010 through September 30, 2011. The 
not to exceed amount for this renewal period was $56,758. 

Modification No. 5 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from October 1, 2009 through September 30, 2010. The 
not to exceed amount for this renewal period was $56,758. 

Modification No. 4 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from October 1, 2008 through September 30, 2009. The 
not to exceed amount for this renewal period was $56,758; in addition to 
amending Section 4.2 the Renewal Term Work Statement and 
Performance Measure and Budget. 

Modification No. 3 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from October 1, 2007 through September 30, 2008. The 
not to exceed amount for this renewal period was $56,758; in addition to 
amending Section 4.2 the Renewal Term Work Statement and 
Performance Measure and Budget. 

Modification No. 2 increased the contract funds by $10,000 for the 
October 1, 2005 through September 30, 2006 renewal period; in addition 
to renewing the contract for a twelve-month period from October 1, 2006 
through September 30, 2007.  The contract not to exceed amount was 
$54,055.  

Modification No. 1 increased the contract funds by $13,574 for a total 
not to exceed amount of $81,055; in addition to amending Attachment A, 
the Work Statement, Performance Measure and Budget. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $56,758 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



 
ID# 9543 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $67,481.00   
Contract Type: Interlocal Cooperation Agreement  
Contract Period: October 1, 2005 through September 30, 2006  

 Contract Modification Information:  

Modification Amount: $56,758   
Modification Type: Interlocal Agreement     
Modification Period: October 1, 2013 through September 30, 2014  

 Solicitation-Related Information: Not Applicable 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:  Not Applicable 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s): 511430 
  Comments: Cost Center 1580540001 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



,..

-

cz
cr•i

-p::; ‘ rn

-‘3TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES cr

and VETERANS SERVICE ‘ ‘

502 E. Highland Mall Blvd.
P.O.Box1748

Austin, Texas 78767

Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive

For TCHHSNS
(512) 854-4100

Fax (512) 279-1608

DATE: July31, 2013

TO: Cyc V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO, Travis County Purchasing Agent

FROM:
Sherri E. Fleming (J
County Executive for Travis County Health and Human Services
and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: Renewals for Fiscal Year and Interlocal Contracts

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action to approve renewing the following contracts:

Workforce Solutions Child Care Local Match
ACC Teacher TRAC
Travis County Emergency Services District #4

Summary and Staff Recommendations:

Workforce Solutions — Child Care Local Match: $223,741
4400000819; October 1, 2013 — September 30, 2014; Fiscal Year Contract
Workforce Solutions — Capital Area Workforce Board, as the local agent for the Texas
Workforce Commission, distributes state and federal childcare funding for low-income
working families in Travis County. Workforce Solutions can utilize local contributions to
draw down additional federal funds for childcare. Under the proposed contribution
agreement, Travis County will transfer $223,741 of General Fund money earmarked for
childcare to Workforce Solutions so the organization can leverage an additional
$1,171,537 in federal childcare funds, the City of Austin will contribute $331,832 to

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



2

produce a total of $1,727,110 to provide childcare for low-income families in Travis
County.

Austin Community College — Teacher and Director TRAC: $56,758
4400000367; October 1, 2013 — September 30, 2014; Fiscal Year Contract
Provides funds for tuition and books for childcare teachers and childcare center
directors to take college level child development courses at ACC in pursuit of a Child
Development Associate credential or an Associate Degree in Child Development. The
contract also provides for small cash bonuses for those teachers and directors who
complete their coursework with a grade of C or better. ACC staff provides life coaching
and support to teachers and directors who enroll to increase the odds of success.
Qualifications needed to enroll in the program are as follows: teachers and directors
must live in Travis County, must be working a minimum of 30 hours per week in a state
licensed or regulated childcare facility, must complete their coursework with a grade of
C or better, and commit to remain at their current childcare center for at least a year
after completing their coursework.

Travis County ESD #4— Firefighter Academy: $96,000
4400000349; October 1, 2013 — September 30, 2014; Fiscal Year Contract
This interlocal contract addresses both public safety and workforce development needs
in Travis County. Cadets receive training that prepare them to take the state firefighter
certification test. They also receive training that allows them to become certified
Emergency Medical Technicians (EMT). The program is designed to put young minority
adults on a career path and increase the supply of qualified firefighters and EMT
personnel in rural parts of Travis County.

TCHHSNS staff recommends renewing these contracts for fiscal year 2014.

Issues and Opportunities:
These contracts provide workforce development, childcare and public safety services
for Travis County residents.

Fiscal Impact and Source of Funding:
These funds are proposed in the FY 2014 zero-based budget, attached to this memo.

Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor
Patti Smith, Chief Assistant Travis County Auditor
Mike Crawford, Senior Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant Travis County Attorney
Marvin G. Brice, CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Travis County Purchasing Office
Shannon Pleasant, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Travis County Purchasing Office
Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
LaDonna Brazell, Contract Compliance Specialist, TCHHSNS
Caula McMarion, TCHHSNS, Finance Accountant
Jim Lehrman, Division Director, Family Support Services, TCHHSNS
Andrea Colunga-Bussey, Division Director, Office of Children’s Services, TCHHSIVS
Deborah Brittori, Division Director, Community Services, TCHHSNS

Attachment

Cc:

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



FY
14

B
ud

ge
t W

or
kb

oo
k

H
ea

lt
h

&
H

um
an

S
er

v
ic

es
an

d
V

et
er

an
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
(1

58
)

F
Y

14
F

un
ds

C
om

m
it

m
en

t
P

ro
je

ct
ed

C
ha

ng
es

F
un

d
C

en
te

r
it

em
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

U
m

10

C
om

m
un

it
y

li
ai

so
n

00
01

15
80

51
00

01
50

00
50

S
al

ar
ie

s-
R

eg
ul

ar
E

m
pl

oy
ee

88
,0

62
88

,0
62

00
01

15
80

51
00

01
50

30
10

S
al

ar
ie

s-
T

em
p

E
m

pl
oy

ee
-

-

00
01

15
80

51
00

01
50

60
10

L
on

ge
vi

ty
Pa

y-
A

ll
E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
96

1)
00

01
15

80
51

00
01

50
60

20
F

IC
A

T
ax

-O
A

S
D

I
5,

51
9

5,
51

9
00

01
15

80
51

00
01

50
60

30
FI

C
A

T
ax

-M
ed

ic
ar

e
1,

29
0

1,
29

0
00

01
15

80
51

00
01

50
60

30
M

ed
ic

al
In

su
ra

nc
e

B
en

ef
it

17
,6

56
17

,6
56

00
01

15
80

51
00

01
50

60
40

Li
fe

In
su

ra
nc

e
B

en
ef

it
19

8
19

8
00

01
15

80
51

00
01

50
60

50
R

et
ir

em
en

t
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

11
,8

08
11

,8
08

00
01

15
80

51
00

01
50

60
60

W
or

ke
r’

s
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

18
2

18
2

P
er

so
nn

el
-

12
5,

67
5

12
5,

67
5

S
o
ci

al
S

er
v
ic

e
C

o
n
tr

ac
ts

-
.

00
01

15
80

54
00

01
51

11
00

T
re

at
m

en
t

S
er

vi
ce

s
61

1
79

9
61

1
79

9
00

01
15

80
54

00
01

51
14

30
W

or
kf

or
ce

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
2

27
2

42
6

4(
}0

00
2,

31
2

42
6

00
01

15
80

54
00

01
51

14
40

O
th

er
S

oc
ia

l
S

er
vi

ce
S

5
89

4
78

7
(4

0
ôU

0)
5

85
4,

78
7

00
01

15
80

54
00

01
51

19
00

O
th

er
S

er
vi

ce
s

63
,0

96
63

09
6

F
un

ds
C

en
te

r
8,

84
2,

10
8

-
8,

84
2,

10
8

TO
TA

L.
31

,1
43

,0
62

(4
9,

51
2)

31
,1

19
,6

38

FFY
14

B
ud

ge
tT

ar
ge

t
L

ev
el

ID
if

fe
re

nc
e

fr
om

D
ep

t.
S

ub
m

is
si

on
(m

us
t

be
le

ss
th

an
or

eq
ua

l
to

$
0
j

$

*
P

le
as

e
en

su
re

th
at

yo
u

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e
Z

er
o-

B
as

e
C

I
B

E
F

O
R

E
yo

u
co

ns
id

er
yo

ur
bu

dg
et

to
be

at
or

be
lo

w
th

e
ta

rg
et

.

41
23

/2
01

34
:0

5
PM

29
of

29

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



• .:.. .1
V.

Funds Center 1580540001
Commitment Item 511430
Description Workforce Development V

FY 14 Target Budget $ 2272,426

Name Description Amount H

American YouthWorks:
..

V

Parks :. •.
•

American YouthWorks
Workforce Development $ 66,145

. - - V

Ascend Center for Learning
43 609 ::, •..

(formerly Austin Academy) $ ‘
.,

Austin Area Urban League $ 45,774

Austin Community College $ 56,758 : H
Austin ISD: Adult

.

Education/English $ 108,150
Languacie Learners V

V

Capital IDEA $ 800,000
Easter Seals of Central
Texas: Employment $ 64,500
Solutions
Goodwill Industfles of

37439Central Texas 1

Skilipoint Alliance $ 244,965

Travis County Emergency
96 000

V..

V•

Services District (ESD) 4 .4’ ‘
V

UT Austin Ray Marshal
V

Center for the Study of $ 78,400 .:

Human Resources
V V

Vaughn House, Inc. $ 47,229

Ventana Del Soul $ 40,000
Workfoice Solutions -

Capital Area Workforce
400 157Board: Rapid Employment .4,

Model
$

This amount must match FY 14 Target
Budget above unless you are
proposing the internal reallocation to

$ (40,000) $ 2,312,426 orfromthlsCi.

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Funds Center 1580540001
Commitment item 511440
Description Other Social Services
FY14 Target Budget $ 5894 787

40 000
Name Description Amount

AIDS Services of Austin
Food Bank, Non-Medical

$ 391,437
- 4Case Management,

MPowerment VOICES

Any Baby Can of Austin,
$ 179,538Inc

Arc of the Capital Area,
$ 97,656 ZThe

Austin Child Guidance
$ 101,343Center

Austin Children’s Shelter $ 54,123

Austin Tenants’ Council $ 24,848

Basic Needs Allocation $ 450,000

Big Brothers Big Sisters of
$ 62,257Central Texas, Inc.

Bladdand Community
$ 9,301Development Corporation

BookSpnng $ 13,126

Capital Area Counseling $ 17,174

Capital Area Food Bank of
$ 57,766Texas, Inc

Cantas of Austin Basic
$ 127,980 pNeeds

Caritas of Austin Best
$ 262,500Single Source --

CASA of Travis County $ 85,000

Child Inc $ 208,780

Community Partnership for
the Homeless (d.b.a.

$ 32,978Green Doors): Supportive
HousIng Program

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Community Partnership for
the Homeless (d.b.a.
Green Doors): Veterans
Transitional Rental
Assistance Program

Cñme Prevention Institute

Easter Seals of Central
Texas: Developmental and
Clinical Solutions

Family Eldercare

Foundation for the
Homeless, Inc.

Greater Calvary Rites of
Passage

Helping the Aging, Needy,
and Disabled, Inc.

Immigration Counseling
and Outreach Services

Meals on Wheels and
More, Inc.: Meals on
Wheels
Meals on Wheels and
More: Congregate Meal
Program

Out Youth

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

38,934

63,266

123,241

127,435

13,310

31,482

22,849

10,305

115,026

81,981

12,880

::•

1

92,212

223,741
. .

210,000

.—

Pflugerville ISD $

Workforce Solutions -

Capital Area Workforce
$Board: Child Care Local

Match

Workforce Solutions -

Capital Area Workforce
$Board: Quality Child Care

Collaborative (QC3)
Planned Parenthood of
Austin Family Planning, $ 29,601
Inc.

River City Youth
$ 45 083Foundation

Salvation Army, The $ 98,319

Sustainable Food Center $ 19,321

Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, H $ 173,675

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Travis County Domestic
Violence and Sexual
Assault Survival Center
(d.b.a. SafePiace)

Workforce Investment

Workers Assistance
Program, Inc.

Wright House Weilness
Center, Inc.

Young Women’s Christian
Association (YWCA) of
Greater Austin
Youth and Family Alliance
(d.b.a. UfeWorks): ABE
and ESL
Youth and Family Alliance
(d.ba. LifeWorks):
Counseling
Youth and Family Alliance
(d.b.a. LifeWorks):
Housing
Youth and Family Alliance
(d.b.a. UfeWorks): Youth
Development
Austin Travis Intergal
Care ATCIC - Grand
Interlocal

This amount must match FY 14 Target
Budget above unless you are
proposing the internal reallocation to

$ 5.854.787 or from this Cl.

Funds Center
Commitment Item
Description
FY 14 Target Budget

1580540001
511900
Other Services
$ 63.096

Name DescriptIon
Austin Travis Intergal Care ATCIC - CAN

Amount
$ 63,096
$
$
$
$

___

This amount must match FY 14 Target
Budget above unless you are
proposing the internal reallocation to

63,096 or from this CI.

$ 184,964

$ 43,503

$ 75,700

$ 90,596

$ 33,249

$ 94,585

$ 140,107

$ 72,561

$ 1,411,054

$

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400000367 - Early ChUdhood Mentoring (Teacher TRAC) Page 1 of24 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Shannon Pleasant DATE PREPARED: 
Travis County Purchasing Office TEL. NO: (512) 854-1181 
P.O. Box 1748 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185 August 29, 2013 
Austin, Texas 78767 ~ ' .. 
ISSUEbTO: MODIFICATION NO.: ..-. .,- EXECUTED DATE OF 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT: . 
Austin Community CoUege 9 
Highland Business Center October 1, 2005 
5930 Middle Fiskville Road 
Austin, TX 78752-4390 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM D~ TES: Qlimlln I. a!lll~ -lillalSmlln .lU. agg§ CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: Qlillll!i:[ I. aUI.l - Iis:als:ml!i:[ .lU. aUI~ 

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY: 
Original Contract Amount: ~ Current Modified Amount: Iti.Z9 , 

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all tenns, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

The above referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes, as well as those more completely set forth in 
the attachment: 

1. The Interlocal Agreement is renewed for an additional twelve-month period, from October 1,2013 through September 
30,2014. 

2. The not to exceed contract amount for the renewal period is $56,758. 

• 

, I 

Except as provided herein, all tenns, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full 
force and effect. 

Note l!I Ven!lor/pllj': 
I XIICompJj!te and e,:ecute <.Ign) your portion of the signature block lectlon I!.elow for aU cop.l!!s and return aU slgnecl copies to Travis €OUDty. 

I 11 Dp NOli exec.te andl return to Trav" eouniy. ,Retail!, (or YlI-ur rltcor:.d~ 
-' o DBA 

~LBU~N~tx College 
~ o CORPORA nON 

SIGNATURE o OTHER 

BY: Richard M. Rhodes, Ph.D. I '-

PRlNTNAME DATE: 

TITLE: President/CEO 
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT I! -'rt {, ·~,c, ' •• 'l/l7nJ 

TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS DATE: 

BY:'#JJ 
cYi)· GRIMES, C,P.M" CPPO TRA VIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT • 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE: 

BY: 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE. TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367

RECEIVED Page2of24
TAV!S CCUIY

2Q13 SEP 2L AM j: 52
2014 RENEWAL AND AMENDMENT OF INTERLOCAL COOPERATION

PU R OH A iI Cii AGREEMENT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND
Of FICi AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE (“ACC9 FOR

TEACHER AND DIRECTOR TRAC SERVICES

This 2014 Renewal and Amendment (“2014 Renewal”) of the Interlocal Agreement
(“Agreement”) is entered into by the following Parties: Travis County, a political subdivision of
the State of Texas (“County”) and Austin Community College, a state agency (“ACC”).

County and ACC entered into an agreement (“Original Agreement”), the Agreement Term of
which began October 1, 2005, and terminated September 30, 2006.

ACC agreed to provide personal and professional services and activities for indigents and other
qualified recipients and/or for public health education and information, in accordance with the
terms of the Agreement, thus providing services which further a public purpose.

The Agreement provided for amendment and renewal of the agreement by the written agreement
of the Parties.

Pursuant to the Agreement terms, the Parties have previously amended the Agreement and have
renewed the Agreement for additional one-year terms continuing through September 30, 2013
(“2013 Renewal Term”).

County and ACC desire to amend the Agreement again to reflect certain mutually agreed upon
changes in the Agreement and to renew the Agreement for an additional one-year period.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits received by these changes, and
other good and adequate consideration as specified herein, the Parties agree to amend the
Agreement as follows:

1.0 AGREEMENT PERIOD

1.1 2014 Renewal Term. The Parties agree to extend the Agreement for an
additional one-year term, beginning October 1, 2013, and terminating September 30, 2014 (“2014
Renewal Term”).

2.0 MAXIMUM FUNDS

2.1 Maximum Funds - 2014 Renewal Term. The Parties agree to amend
Section 13.1.1 to add the following:

13.1.1(2014) 2014 Renewal Term Maximum Amount. Subject to other applicable
provisions of this Agreement, as amended, in consideration of full and satisfactory
performance of the services and activities provided under the terms of this
Agreement during the 2014 Renewal Term, as determined by County, County shall
provide funds not to exceed the following amount:

Base Trainuw TOTAL
$ 56,758.00 $ -0- $ 56,758.00

,1j

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367
Page 3 of 24

3.0 ACC SERVICES

3.1 Services and Activities. The Parties acknowledge and agree that ACC shall
perform, either directly or indirectly through Subcontracts, in a satisfactory manner as determined
by County, through Department, services and activities in accordance with the terms and conditions
stated in this Agreement as amended in this 2014 Renewal.

3.2 Insurance. The Parties agree that the requirements for insurance for the 2014
Renewal Term will continue as set forth in the original Agreement. ACC agrees to provide
current 2014 documentation of such insurance as required under the Agreement.

3.3 Limitations. Unless otherwise specifically stated herein, the performances
required under this 2014 Renewal are performable only during the 2014 Renewal Term, and
performances required under any other Agreement Term(s) were performable only during the
applicable Term. Perfonnance requirements and payment shall not carry over from one
Agreement Term to another.

3.4 2014 Update. Within fifteen (15) days of execution of this 2014 Renewal, ACC
agrees to provide Department, with a copy to the Purchasing Agent, current updates of all
policies, materials, and other infonnation required under the Agreement, including, but not
limited to, the following as described under the Agreement:

3.4.1 Proof of Insurance
3.4.2 Update of any Policies and Procedures
3.4.3 Updated W-9 Taxpayer Identification Form
3.4.4 Updated IRS 990 Form
3.4.5 Change of Identity Information (Name, Address, etc.)

3.5 Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters. By signing this
2014 Renewal, ACC certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, it and its principles
continue to meet compliance requirements under 15 CFR Part 26, “Government-wide Debarment
and Suspension” requirements as set forth in the Agreement.

3.6 Certification and Warrants’. By signing this 2014 Renewal, ACC certifies and
warrants that all certifications and warranties under the Agreement continue to be in full force
and effect. ACC also acknowledges and agrees that it has read all terms and provisions of the
Agreement and understands and agrees that, to the extent not specifically changed by this 2014
Renewal, those terms and conditions remain in full force and effect for the 2014 Renewal Term.

4.0 ATTACHMENTS.

4.1. Attachments - 2014 Renewal Term. ACC and County agree that, as to the
2014 Renewal Term, section 4.2, “Attachments,” is amended to add the following:

4.2-2014 2014 Attachments. The attachments enumerated and
denominated below and attached to this 2014 Renewal as Exhibit 1 are hereby made a part
of this 2014 Renewal, and constitute promised performances by Contractor in accordance
with all terms of the Agreement as amended:

(i) 2014 Form #2 Program Cover Page
(ii) 2014 Form #3 Program Work Statement

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367
Page 4 of 24

(iii) 2014 Form #4 Program Budget
(iv) 2014 Form #5 Program Budget Narrative
(v) 2014 Form #6 Total Staff Positions and Time
(vi) 2014 Form #7 Program Funding Summary
(vii) 2014 Form #8 Subcontracted Expense Fonn (if applicable)
(viii) 2014 Form #9 Performance Report Defmition Tool
(ix) 2014 Financial Reports/Forms

(a) Request for Payment and Status of Fund Report
(b) Monthly Expenditure Report
(c) Compliance Certification Form
(d) Agreement Budget Revisions Request Form
(e) Thirteenth Payment Request Form

(x) 2014 Insurance Requirements

The Parties acknowledge and agree that, where an Attachment listed above and included in this
2014 Renewal contains specific agreement as to terms which conflict with the general provisions of
the Agreement, to the extent that there is such conflict, the terms of the attachment will prevail. At
all times, every effort will be made to comply with the terms of both sections.

5.0 INCORPORATION

5.1 County and ACC hereby incorporate the Agreement into this 2014 Renewal.
Except for the changes made in this 2014 Renewal, County and ACC hereby ratify all the terms
and conditions of the Agreement, as amended. The Agreement with the changes made in this
2014 Renewal constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes any prior
undertaking or written or oral agreements or representations between the Parties.

6.0 EFFECTIVE DATE

6.1 This 2014 Renewal is effective October 1, 2013, when it is approved and signed
by both of the Parties. This Agreement, as amended, shall remain in effect until further modified
or terminated in writing by the Parties, or until the termination date.

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367
Page 5 of 24

Form #2: PROGRAM COVER PAGE
for FY 2014 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County

Date prepared: 06/19/2013

1. Agency Name as provided in Articles of Incorporation: 2. Tax ID Number:
Austin Community College District 1-74-1742046-5
3. Program Name: Teacher and Director TRAC
4. a) Physical Street Address (Street, City, State, Zip): 5. Board President/Chair:
Austin Community College District — Eastview Campus Name: Richard Jeffrey
3401 Webberville Road
Austin, TX 78702 Address: Austin Community College District
4. b) Mailing Address (if different from above): Highland Business Center
Austin Community College District 5930 Middle Fiskville Road
Highland Business Center Austin, TX 78752-4390
5930 Middle Fiskville Road
Austin, TX 78752-4390
4. c) Payee Address (if different from above): Email: rfenner@austincc.edu
ACC Business Services
ACC Service Center Phone: 512-223-7613
Attn: Cashier
9101 Tuscany Way
Austin, Texas 78754
This is the mailing address for the business offices of ACC.

6. Agency Executive Director (name): 7. Name of person authorized to sign contracts for Agency:Richard M. Rhodes, Ph.D. Richard M. Rhodes, Ph.D.
Phone: (512) 223-7598 Phone: (512) 223-7598
Fax: (512) 223- 7185 Fax: (512) 223- 7185
Email: rrhodes@austincc.edu Email: rrhodes@austincc.edu

8. Program Director (name): 9. Agency Financial Officer (name):
Linda Welsh, Ph.D. Ben Ferrell, V.P. Business Services
Phone: 512-223-5222 Phone: 512-223-1099
Fax: 512-225-5219 Fax: 512-223-1066
Email: lwelsh@austincc.edu Email: bferrell@austincc.edu
10. Contact person for PROGRAM issues (name): 11. Contact person for FINANCIAL issues (name):Linda Welsh, Ph.D. Sally Goinez, Grant Accountant
Phone: 512-223-5222 Phone: 512-223-1114
Fax: 512-225-5219 Fax: 512-223-1902
Email: lwelsh@austincc.edu Email: sgomez@austincc.edu

12. Primary contact for Quarterly Program Performance 13. Person responsible for submitting Quarterly ProgramReport issues (name): Performance Reports (name):
Linda Welsh, Ph.D. Linda Welsh, Ph.D.
Phone: 512-223-5222 Phone: 512-223-5222
Email: lwelsh@austincc.edu Email: lwelsh@austincc.edu

14. Program funding amounts by source: 15. Primary contact person for this contract packet (name):
Travis County Social
Service Contract $ 56,758 Linda Welsh, Ph.D.

Position Title: Department Chair, Child Development
Au OTHER Sources + $162,999 Phone: 512-223-5222

Fax: 512-225-5219
TOTAL Program Funding = $2 19.757 Email: lwelsh@austincc.edu

Travis County Form #2 updated June 2013

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367
Page 6 of 24

Form #3: PROGRAM WORK STATEMENT
for FY 2014 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County

Date prepared: 6/19/2013

Instructions: Please answer the following questions as they pertain to only those programs and
services in which Travis County invests. Note: the information contained in this document will be
used in reports to the Travis County Commissioners Court and the community.

Agency: Austin Community College District Program: Teacher and Director TRAC

1. Program goals and objectives:
Briefly describe the goals and objectives of the services purchased by Travis County in this contract.

The goal of Teacher TRAC is to increase the number of early care and education teachers in Travis
County who have college-level courses in child development leading to a CDA, certificate or AAS
degree.

The goal of Director TRAC is to improve the qualifications of Travis County child care directors,
permitting directors to meet Texas Department of Family and Protective Services Minimum Standards
and Texas Rising Star Director Standards through college credit coursework.

2. Program clients served:
Describe the eligibility requirements to participate in the program or in each component of the program (for
example: Travis County residency, income level, age).

City and County Criteria:
Early care and education employees working and/or living in Austin and/or Travis County who
have at least 3 months experience working in a child care setting directly with young children and
who have a family income below 200% of Federal Poverty Guidelines are eligible for Teacher
TRAC services funded by the City of Austin or Travis County.

Priority for Enrollment:
To be eligible for fliLt priority, students must be:

• Child care professionals working full-time (30 hours per week or more) who live and/or work
fulitime in the City of Austin or Travis County with a family income below 200% of the FPL.

Students who meet the eligibility for first priority will then be enrolled based on the following list of
priorities:

1. Continuing Teacher TRAC participants have priority over new students. Current students
will be grandfathered related to these new priorities.

2. Teachers who work in a child care center working with a mentor that is a part of the
QC3 project;

3. Teachers who work at a center that is a part of the Texas or Austin Rising Star
System;

4. Teachers who work in a child care center enrolled in other Travis County or City of
Austin funded projects;

5. Teachers who work in a child care center in Austin or Travis County.

• Teachers who work part-time (29 hours or less per week) in the City of Austin or Travis County
with a family income below 200% of the FPL will be enrolled in the same priority order as listed
above for full-time teachers, if funding is available.

Travis County Form #3 updated June 2013 pg. 1 of 5

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367
Page 7 of 24

Workforce Solutions Child Care Services (CCS) Criteria:
Early care and education employees who work for Workforce Solutions CCS centers or family day
homes or for QC3 Mentor Centers are eligible. Income eligibility requirements do not apply to
students funded by Workforce Solutions CCS.

Priority enrollments for Workforce Solutions CCS:
First priority goes to students working for QC3 Mentor Centers Workforce Solutions and CCS
Texas Rising Star Providers. Special initiatives may identify other priority enrollments.

Program Eliibiity for Director TRAC

City and County Criteria:

Child care center directors working in or living in Austin and/or Travis County and who have at least 3
months experience as a director or assistant director are eligible for Director TRAC services. Director
TRAC participants must meet the same income eligibility as Teacher TRAC participants. Client
eligibility is documented on the Partnership Contract.

Priority for Enrollment:
To be eligible for fipriority, students must be:

• Child care directors or assistant directors working full-time (30 hours per week or more) who live
and/or work fulitime in the City of Austin or Travis County with a family income below 200% of
the FPL.

Directors and assistant directors who meet the eligibility for first priority will then be enrolled based on
the following list of priorities:

1. Continuing Teacher TRAC participants have priority over new students. Current students will be
grandfathered related to these new priorities.

2. Directors and assistant directors who work in a child care center working with a mentor through
the QC3 project.

3. Directors and assistant directors who work in a child care center participating in the Texas or
Austin Rising Star system.

4. Directors and assistant directors who work in a child care center enrolled in other Travis County
or City of Austin funded project.

5. Directors and assistant directors who work in a child care center in Austin or Travis County.

Directors and assistant directors who are working part-time (29 hours or less per week) who meet income
eligibility will be enrolled in the same priority levels as listed above for full-time directors and assistant
directors, if funding is available.

3. Program services and delivery:
Describe the Travis Countyfunded services and how they are provided by the agency. Provide enough detail so
that the contract reviewer is able to have a comprehensive understanding ofyour services and how they are
delivered to clients.
Teacher and Director TRAC program service delivery model is as follows:

Recruitment and Application Process:
Recruitment of currently employed early care and education workers and directors employed in
licensed child care centers or registered homes in Travis County through mail outs, coordination with
Workforce and QC3 mentors for recommendations, and visits to child care centers. Interested early
care and education workers or directors submit an application and Teacher TRAC contract signed by
the individual and his or her director in the case of early care and education workers or the director
and owner or board president of the child care center for director’s applications.

Travis County Form #3 updated June 2013 pg. 2 of 5

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367
Page 8 of 24

Enrolhnent process
Eligible early care and education workers and directors are assisted in the registration and advising
processes to enroll in approved courses. Students are enrolled in courses that meet their degree plan
requirements.

Ongoing support
Participants are assisted in successfully completing college courses by assisting students in accessing
student success services at ACC, monitoring of students’ progress in courses and contacting students
to discuss student success strategies, including life coaching, as needed.

Stipends
Child care employees receive a $75 bonus after the completion of their first ACC course with a “C”
or above and additional bonuses of $100 after each additional 12 hours completed with a “C” or
above.

Child care center directors receive a bonus of $100 after the completion of 6-9 hours with a “C” or
above.

CDA Credential Process
Support is provided to students completing three course CDA sequence to complete the CDA
application process; the $425 application fee is paid for eligible students.

Maintain Project files and reporting systems
Files with participant’s name, address, place of employment, degree plan, Teacher TRAC contract
and record of services rendered are maintained. The college’s database system is used to maintain
records of courses, grades, financial records, and other information.

4. Service coordination and collaboration strategies:
Describe how the agency coordinates its services with services being provided by oilier agencies and describe
how the agency collaborates with other agencies. Ifyou are not currently collaborating with other agencies,
what is your planfor increasing collaboration?
Quarterly planning for delivery of services to early care and education employees, including Teacher
and Director TRAC services has been ongoing through the QC3 Collaborative Mentoring Project.
Participants include leadership from Child, mc, Success by Six, Workforce Solutions Child Care
Services and AISD. Careful attention is devoted to optimal delivery of services through collaboration
and coordination.

The Child Development Department of Austin Community College District and, therefore, the staff of
Teacher and Director TRAC have a long history of community collaboration. Collaborative planning
for the needs of young children, their families and their teachers has resulted in long term
collaborative partnerships and projects between ACC’s Child Development Department (and Teacher
TRAC) and other agencies regarding Teacher TRAC and the needs of early care and education
providers.

Collaborative funding efforts exist between Child, Inc. and Workforce Child Care Solutions and
Teacher TRAC as well as the City of Austin and Travis County. Child Inc. provides scholarships for
tuition to its staff; Workforce Child Care Solutions gives funds to Teacher TRAC to provide
scholarships to early care and education workers employed in Rising Star vendor centers

5. OUTPUT Performance Measures (replace the blue text and shaded spaces below with the actual
wording of your measures and their corresponding 12-month goal amounts):

Travis County Form #3 updated June 2013 pg. 3 of 5

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Modification No.9

Contract No. 4400000367

Page 9 of 24

Please enter the output performance measures to be reportedforyourprogram. You must report the number ofunduplicated clients served byfunding source and at least one other output. Actual jgj.gj program performancedatafor these outputs will be reported in the quarterly program performance reports.

Travis All Other TOTAL
OUTPUT # 1 County Funding Sources (Travis County

Annual Annual Goal + All Other)
Goal Annual Goal

Number of Teacher and Director TRAC 41 119 160
participants enrolled in college courses

Travis All Other TOTAL
OUTPUT # 2 County Funding Sources (Travis County

Annual Annual Goal + All Other)
Goal Annual Goal

Number of children served by early 492 1428 1920
childhood care and education teachers
attending college courses through Teacher
TRAC

(Ifapprovedfor additional Output measures, copy andpaste the blocks above and re-number accordingly)

6. OUTCOME Performance Measures (replace the blue text in the left column below with the
actual wording of your measures’ numerators, denominators, and outcome rates):
Please enter the outcome performance measures to be reportedforyourprogram. For any outcome which willnot have a percentage rate, use only thefirst ‘numeratom) row and edit as needed. In the middle column rshaded blocks, include the corresponding 12-month goal amounts andpercentages (as applicable)for each
line. Ifan Outcome will NOT be reported every guarter in the right column indicatefor which quarterly
report(s) you WILL be reportiuR that measure (for example, you might reportfor Q2 and Q4 only,).

Total Program If n_ni reported

Total Program Performance — OUTCOME # 1 Annual Goal Quarter, in

which Quarter(s)?
Number of college courses completed with a “C” or better 256 1”, 3 & 4111

Q(numerator)
Total number of college courses enrolled in Fall 2013, Spring 2014 and 320
Summer 2014 (denominator)
Percentage of college courses successfully completed with a C or better 80%
(outcome rate)

Total Program Performance — OUTCOME #2

Number of Teacher TRAC students who complete their CDA Marketable
Skills Award (12 college credit hours) (numerator)
Total Number of Teacher TRAC students enrolled in CDA courses in Fall
2013 (denominator)
Percentage of Teacher TRAC CDA students who earn their Marketable Skills
Award (outcome rate)

Total Program

Annual Goal

32

40

80%

If not reported

yjy Quarter, in

which Quarter(s)?

rd & 4111 Q

Total Program If n_ni reported

Total Program Performance — OUTCOME # 3 Annual Goal Quarter, in

which Quarter(s)?
Number of Director TR.AC participants who successfully complete two college 8
level courses (numerator) 3rd & 4t11

Travis County Form #3 updated June 2013 pg. 4 of 5

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367
Page 10 of 24

7. Community planning activities:
Describe your agency involvement in communityplanning activities that are speflc to the services provided
under this contract.

Community planning for Teacher and Director TRAC is completed by the Teacher TRAC Advisory
Committee, which meets at least one time per year to review the program. Currently the committee
members represent our partners such as Workforce Child Care Solutions and Child Inc., directors of
general child care program and program participants. Additional planning for Teacher and Director
TRAC is done in conjunction with overall community planning efforts for young children, their families
and their teachers as established in the School Readiness Action Plan

8. Program Evaluation Plan
. Performance evaluation:

Describe how the agency will evaluate the program sperformance in achievingprogram goals. Note: fany
survey(s) or questionnaire(s) are used in the evaluation ofthe program or its performance, please provide a
briefdescription ofsurvey procedures for example: how the survey is distributed and to whom,).

Teacher TRAC participants who are completed capstone courses complete the annual Child Development
Program Evaluation Survey which records responses on a Likert Scale to determine instructional
effectiveness and satisfaction with the Teacher TRAC Project. Teacher TRAC participants participate in
evaluation of their faculty every semester. Participants who withdraw from courses complete a Teacher
TRAC follow-up survey to determine reasons for their withdrawal. Additionally, anecdotal reports to the
Teacher TRAC coordinator and faculty are compiled for a very “personal” view of the Project. The
results of the above are presented to the Teacher TRAC Advisory Committee and programmatic changes
are made as needed. Additionally, the program is evaluated on the achievement of stated outputs and
outcomes.

• Quality improvement:
Describe the process for identijjiing problems or other issues in service delivery, designing activities to
overcome these problems, andfollowing up to ensure corrective actions have been eJfrctive.

Quality improvement plans will be implemented on an as needed basis as determined by the program’s
performance in achieving Teacher and Director TRAC’s goals, as well as ratings and feedback received in
the annual Child Development Program Evaluation Survey. The Teacher TRAC Community Advisory
Committee and the Child Development Department Chair review information about the program’s
performance and make recommendations for needed quality improvement.

(Ifapprovedfor additional Outcome measures, copy and paste the blocks above and re-number accordingly)

Travis County Form #3 updated June 2013 pg. 5 of 5

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367
Page 11 of24

Date prepared: 6/26/2013
Form #4: PROGRAM BUDGET

for FY 2014 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County

Agency: Austin Community College District Program: Teacher and Director TRAC

Instructions: Provide whole dollar amounts for each applicable line item, IMPORTANT: DO NOT INCLUDE ANY PROGRAM INCOME.

ON THIS PAGE. Note that the line items with asterisks
* *

will require prior approval - Refer to your Contract Language.

IMPORTANT: All $ amounts must be whole dollars only (no cents)

39,21

‘ TOTAL BudgetRequested COUNTY Amount Funded byPERSONNEL (ALL fundingAmount ALL OTHER Sources
sources)

Administrative Salaries - Regular Time 0

p• e5Direct Service Salaries - Regular Time 75O8 75,308
4iin

Administrative Salaries - Overtime c
Direct Service Salaries - Overtime C

Benefits j_5860 15 860

SUBTOTALS PERSONNEL 0 91 168 91 168

OPERATING EXPENSES

General Operating Expenses

Insurance/Bonding

Audit Expenses (provide details for this line item In the
Subcontracted Expenses form)

Consultants/Contractual (provide details for this line item in the
Subcontracted Expenses form)

Staff Travel - within Travis County

Conferences/Seminars/Training - within Travis County

Staff Travel- out of County

* * Conferences/Seminars - out of County

B. SUBTOTALS: OPERATING EXPENSES , 4,541 0 4,541

DIRECT ASSISTANCE

Food/Beverage for Clients (NOTE. Alcoholic beverage
0expenditures are not eligible or allowable)

Financial Assistance for Clients (Completion incentives -

$3150 County/$1800 other; CDA credential fees $3900 108,548
County;$l,625 other; Tuition $32,167 County/$65,906 other

Other (specify)Books 13,000 2,500 15,500

0
, iTh)i,, . —.C. SUBTOTALS: DIRECT ASSISTANCE ‘“

‘ 52,217 71,831 124048

GRAND TOTAL (A + B + C) 56,758 162,999 219,757

PERCENT SHARE of Total for Funding Sources: 25.8% 74.2% 100.0%

Travis County Form #4 updated June 2013

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Form #5: PROGRAM BUDGET NARRATIVE

for FY 2014 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County

Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367
Page 12of24

Date prepared: 06/25/2013

Agency: Austin Community College District Program: Teacher and Director TRAC

Instructions: Add details below (not to exceed 20 words per line item) to justify proposed expenses from your
Program Budget fonn. DO NOT INCLUDE ANY DOLLAR AMOUNTS OR PERCENTAGES ON THIS
PAGE. Delete the examples below and replace them with your narrative.

PERSONNEL NARRATIVE’

)o notprovide staffdetail here — use Total Program StaffPositions and
Salaries — Regular time Tune Form #6 instead

Salaries — Overtime 1A

Benefits (Includes FICA, Retirement, Health Benefits
)PERATING EXPENSES.

General Operating Expenses Iccounting Services for Grant Management

Insurance/Bonding TA

&udit Expenses 4A

onsultants/Contractual VA

Staff Travel VA

Conferences/Seminars/Training VA

“i Staff Travel — out of County VA

** Conferences/Seminars/Training — out of County NA
DIRECT ASSISTANCE

Food/Beverage for Clients (NOTE: Alcoholic beverage
expenditures are not eligible or allowable) ‘.TA

. . . . ctudents receive scholarships to payfor tuition and certfIcation fees;inancial Assistance for Clients (e.g. rent, mortgage, . .

itilities) ncentivesfor completingfirst course andfor completing 12 credit hours

Other (specify) Cost ofbooks requiredfor courses

** These line items require prior approval — Refer to your Contract Language.

Travis County Form #5 updated June 2013

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367
Page 13 of 24

Form #6: Total Program STAFF POSITIONS & TIME
for FY 2014 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County

Agency: Austin Community College District

Date prepared: 06/25/2013

Program: Teacher and Director TRAC

Instructions: List below all program staff individually by their position titles only (do not include theirnames), indicate whether each is direct service staff or administrative staff and indicate the percentage oftheir total time which is assigned to this specific program. IMPORTANT: If two or more staffmlrs with the same title work on this ‘. be cure to list each
flIfl•KS — -

- -- —- .IJO*flbS•L - JSfl’SK L4J
OiAS*Jwith their individual percentages of total time for this program.

Percent of TimeList ALL Program Positions Individually by Titles for this ProgramFaculty Program and Grant Coordinator (Direct and Administrative) .42
Administrative Assistant III (Direct Services) 1.0

Travis County Form #6 updated June 2013

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Form #7: PROGRAM FUNDING SUMMARY

for FY 2014 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County

Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367
Page 14 of 24

Date prepared: 6/25/2013

Agency Name: Austin Community College District program Name: Teacher & Director TRAC

Funding Sources

Travis County

Travis County

Travis County

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

Federal

Federal

Gra nt/Contract Name

Social Service Contract (Travis County prgm. budget)

Social Service Contract (City of Austin prgm. budget)

Funding Period

10/1/13 -9/30/14

10/1/13-9/30/14

Funding Amount

$56,758

$46,000

Program Income/
Fees

Other (Specify) Workforce Solutions Child Care Service 10/1/13 - 9/30/14 $50,000

Other (Specify) Austin Community College 10/1/13 - 9/30/14 $66,999

Other (Specify)

Other (Specify)

__TOTAL PROGRAM FUNDING: $219,757

State

State

United Way

Contributions

Travis County Form #7 updated June 2013

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



M
od

if
ic

at
io

n
N

o.
9

C
on

tr
ac

t N
o.

44
00

00
03

67
Pa

ge
15

of
24

A
u
s
ti

n
C

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
A

g
e
n

c
y

:
C

o
ll

e
g

e
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
or

m
#
9
:

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
ea

su
re

D
ef

in
it

io
n

T
oo

l
f
o
r

F
Y

2
0
1
4

S
o

c
ia

l
S

e
r
v

ic
e

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
s

f
u
n
d
e
d

b
y

T
r
a
v

is
C

o
u
n
ty

P
r
o

g
r
a
m

:
T

e
a
c
h
e
r

a
n
d

D
ir

e
c
to

r
T

R
A

C

D
a
te

p
r
e
p
a
r
e
d
:

6
/1

9
/2

0
1

3

A
sm

al
l

nu
m

be
r

of
th

e
T

ea
ch

er
TR

A
C

st
u

d
en

ts
ha

ve
tu

it
io

n
pa

id
by

C
hi

ld
In

c,
bu

t
T

ea
ch

er
TR

A
C

pr
ov

id
es

bo
ok

s.
T

he
se

st
u

d
en

ts
ar

e
in

th
e

d
at

ab
as

e.
A

le
tt

er
is

se
nt

by
C

hi
ld

In
c

w
it

h
al

l
of

th
ei

r
fu

nd
ed

st
u

d
en

ts
.

P
ar

ti
ci

pa
nt

s
ar

e
co

un
te

d
in

O
P#

1
on

ce
th

ey
ha

ve
at

te
n
d
ed

cl
as

s,
as

so
m

e
st

u
d

en
ts

w
it

hd
ra

w
af

te
r

en
ro

ll
m

en
t

bu
t

be
fo

re
cl

as
se

s
st

ar
t.

N
um

be
r

of
ch

il
dr

en
se

rv
ed

by
A

pp
li

ca
ti

on
co

m
pl

et
ed

by
T

hi
s

nu
m

be
r

w
ill

be
co

un
te

d
up

on
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.
T

he
C

ha
rl

en
e

N
ic

ke
ls

ea
rl

y
ch

il
dh

oo
d

ca
re

an
d

C
hi

ld
re

n
in

th
e

cl
as

sr
oo

m
s

ta
u

g
h

t
by

T
ea

ch
er

TR
A

C
st

u
d
en

t
nu

m
be

r
of

ch
il

dr
en

se
rv

ed
by

a
T

ea
ch

er
w

ho
is

in
a

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

A
ss

is
ta

nt
Ill

O
ut

pu
t

#2
ed

u
ca

ti
o
n

te
ac

h
er

s
at

te
n

d
in

g
ea

ch
T

ea
ch

er
TR

A
C

st
u
d
en

t
w

ill
be

in
cl

ud
es

da
ta

on
th

e
nu

m
be

r
fl

oa
te

r
po

si
ti

on
w

ill
be

an
av

er
ag

e
of

th
e

nu
m

be
r

of
w

it
h

re
vi

ew
by

L
in

da
W

el
sh

co
ll

eg
e

co
ur

se
s

th
ro

u
g
h

co
un

te
d

on
e

ti
m

e.
of

ch
il

dr
en

in
th

ei
r

cl
as

sr
oo

m
ch

il
dr

en
in

th
e

cl
as

se
s

in
w

hi
ch

th
ey

pr
ov

id
e

su
pp

or
t.

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
ha

ir
T

ea
ch

er
T

R
A

C
-
-

-
-

-

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
M

E
A

SU
R

E
S

.
..

-
-
.

.
—

-

G
ra

de
s

of
C

or
b

et
te

r
ar

e
co

un
te

d
fo

r
T

he
ou

tc
om

e
ra

te
w

ill
in

cl
ud

e
st

u
d

en
ts

en
ro

ll
ed

in
Fa

ll
ea

ch
en

ro
ll

ed
st

u
d

en
t

fo
r

ea
ch

20
13

w
ho

ar
e

re
po

rt
ed

in
th

e
o
u
tp

u
t

m
ea

su
re

fo
r

th
e

C
ha

rl
en

e
N

ic
ke

ls
N

um
be

r
of

co
ll

eg
e

co
ur

se
s

T
ea

ch
er

or
D

ir
ec

to
r

TR
A

C
fu

nd
ed

D
at

at
el

(A
C

C
’s

d
at

ab
as

e
fo

r
pr

ev
io

us
co

nt
ra

ct
pe

ri
od

.
T

he
on

ly
w

ay
to

ge
t

a
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
A

ss
is

ta
nt

Ill
O

ut
co

m
e

#
la

co
m

p
le

te
d

w
it

h
a

co
ur

se
.

G
ra

de
s

fo
r

st
u

d
en

ts
in

Fa
ll

st
u

d
en

t
re

co
rd

s
in

cl
ud

in
g

pi
ct

ur
e

of
th

e
fa

ll
st

ud
en

ts
’

ou
tc

om
es

is
to

re
p

o
rt

w
it

h
re

vi
ew

by
L

in
da

W
el

sh
(n

um
er

at
or

)
ab

ev
e

20
13

ar
e

re
vi

ew
ed

in
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

14
,

gr
ad

es
)

st
u

d
en

t
re

co
rd

s
gr

ad
es

fo
r

st
u

d
en

ts
w

ho
w

er
e

fi
rs

t
re

p
o

rt
ed

in
th

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

ha
ir

Sp
ri

ng
20

14
ar

e
re

vi
ew

ed
in

M
ay

pr
ev

io
us

co
nt

ra
ct

ye
ar

as
o

u
tp

u
ts

in
th

e
fi

rs
t

q
u
ar

te
r

of
20

14
an

d
S

um
m

er
20

14
in

th
e

su
b

se
q

u
en

t
co

nt
ra

ct
ye

ar
.

S
e
L

_
_

C
ha

rl
en

e
N

ic
ke

ls
N

um
be

r
of

co
ur

se
s

en
ro

ll
ed

in
by

C
la

ss
es

en
ro

ll
ed

in
by

T
ea

ch
er

or
D

ir
ec

to
r

TR
A

C
fu

nd
ed

nt
Ill

O
ut

co
m

e
#

lb
T

ot
al

n
u
m

b
er

of
co

ll
eg

e
T

ea
ch

er
or

D
ir

ec
to

r
TR

A
C

st
u

d
en

ts
in

F
il

em
ak

er
Pr

o
T

ea
ch

er
TR

A
C

st
u

d
en

ts
fo

r
Fa

ll
20

13
,

Sp
ri

ng
20

14
,

an
d

S
um

m
er

20
14

A
dm

in
is

ra
ti

ve
L

in
da

W
el

sh
(d

en
om

in
at

or
)

Fa
U

20
13

,
S

pr
in

g
20

14
an

d
S

um
m

er
d

at
ab

as
e

(s
ee

o
u

tp
u

t
1)

ar
e

in
cl

ud
ed

in
th

is
ca

lc
ul

at
io

n.
p

a
m

e
n

t
C

a
ir

P
er

ce
n
ta

g
e

of
co

ll
eg

e
co

ur
se

s
C

al
cu

la
te

d
in

Ex
ce

l:
20

13
-1

4
L

in
da

W
el

sh
,

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

O
ut

co
m

e
R

at
e

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

co
m

p
le

te
d

w
it

h
a

n
u
m

er
at

o
r

di
vi

de
d

by
de

no
m

in
at

or
T

ea
ch

er
TR

A
C

R
ep

or
t,

Q
(1

,
C

ha
ir

#
lc

C
o
r

b
e
tt

e
r

&
4)

,t
io

na
l i

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
s

re
la

te
d

to
th

e
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
re

q
u

es
te

d
.

ba
se

d
on

th
e

in
iti

al
se

m
es

te
r

en
ro

ll
ed

(S
pr

in
g

20
14

,
S

um
m

er
N

um
be

r
of

T
ea

ch
er

an
d

20
14

,
or

Fa
ll

20
14

).
S

tu
de

nt
s

m
ay

O
ut

pu
t

#1
D

ir
ec

to
r

TR
A

C
p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
en

ro
ll

fo
r

m
or

e
th

an
on

e
se

m
es

te
r.

A
en

ro
ll

ed
in

co
ll

eg
e

co
ur

se
s

lis
t

of
st

u
d
en

ts
en

ro
ll

ed
ea

ch
se

m
es

te
r

is
pu

ll
ed

fr
om

th
e

T
ea

ch
er

TR
A

C
-‘

i-
-’

-”

P
ay

m
en

t
le

tt
er

s
ar

e
g

en
er

at
ed

fo
r

ea
ch

en
ro

ll
ed

st
u

d
en

t
fr

om
th

e
F

il
em

ak
er

P
ro

T
ea

ch
er

TR
A

C
D

at
ab

as
e

an
d

se
n
t

to
B

us
in

es
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
an

d
R

es
tr

ic
te

d
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
fo

r
pr

oc
es

si
ng

.

C
ha

rl
en

e
N

ic
ke

ls
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
A

ss
is

ta
nt

Ill
w

it
h

re
vi

ew
by

L
in

da
W

el
sh

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
ha

ir

T
ra

vi
s

C
ou

nt
y

Fo
rm

#9
up

da
te

d
Ju

ne
20

13

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



M
od

if
ic

at
io

n
N

o.
9

C
on

tr
ac

t
N

o.
44

00
00

03
67

P
ag

e
16

o
f2

4

N
u
m

b
e
r

o
f

T
e
a
c
h

e
r

T
R

A
C

s
tu

d
e
n
ts

w
h
o

c
o
m

p
le

te
th

e
ir

C
D

A
M

a
rk

e
ta

b
le

S
k

il
ls

A
w

a
rd

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

o
f

D
ir

e
c
to

r
TR

A
C

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

w
h
o

c
o
m

p
le

te

tw
o

c
o
ll

e
g
e

le
v
e
l

c
o

u
rs

e
s

N
u
m

b
er

o
f

T
ea

ch
er

T
R

A
C

st
u

d
en

ts
w

ho
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
co

m
p
le

te
th

e
th

re
e

co
u
rs

e
C

D
A

se
q

u
en

ce
(G

ra
d
es

o
f

C
o

r
b

et
te

r
fo

r
C

D
A

I,
II,

&
Ill

)

T
ea

ch
er

T
R

A
C

F
il

em
ak

er
P

ro
D

at
ab

as
e

an
d

D
at

at
el

co
u
rs

e
ro

ll
s.

C
al

cu
la

te
d

in
E

xc
el

:
2

0
1

3
-1

4
T

ea
ch

er
T

R
A

C
R

ep
o
rt

,
Q

(3
&

4)

C
h

ar
le

n
e

N
ic

ke
ls

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
A

ss
is

ta
n

t
III

w
it

h
re

v
ie

w
by

L
in

da
W

el
sh

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
ha

ir

L
in

da
W

el
sh

,
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

ha
ir

Ju
tc

o
m

e
#2

a

n
u

m
er

at
o

r)

D
ir

ec
to

r
T

R
A

C
p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
w

ill
o

cc
as

io
n

al
ly

en
ro

ll
in

th
e

C
D

A
co

u
rs

es
an

d
w

ill
b

e
co

u
n

te
d

in
th

is
m

ea
su

re
if

ap
p
li

ca
b
le

.

C
h

ar
le

n
e

N
ic

ke
ls

T
o
ta

l
n
u
m

b
e
r

o
f

T
e
a
c
h

e
r

TR
A

C
T

he
to

ta
l

n
u
m

b
er

o
f

C
D

A
st

u
d

en
ts

ar
e

on
ly

co
u

n
te

d
in

O
u
tc

o
m

e
#
2
b

N
u

m
b

er
o
f

T
ea

ch
er

T
R

A
C

st
u

d
en

ts
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

A
ss

is
ta

n
t

Ill
st

u
d
en

ts
en

ro
ll

ed
in

C
D

A
D

at
at

el
st

u
d

en
t

re
co

rd
s

Fa
ll

se
m

es
te

r,
si

n
ce

it
ta

k
es

at
le

as
t

th
re

e
se

m
es

te
rs

to
(d

en
o
m

in
at

o
r)

en
ro

ll
ed

in
C

D
A

co
u
rs

es
in

Fa
ll

20
13

w
it

h
re

v
ie

w
by

L
in

da
W

el
sh

co
u

rs
es

in
Fa

ll
2
0
1
3

co
m

p
le

te
th

e
C

D
A

se
q

u
en

ce
.

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
ha

ir
P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

o
f

T
e
a
c
h
e
r

TR
A

C
C

a
lc

u
la

te
d

in
E

xc
el

:
2

0
1

3
-1

4
O

u
tc

o
m

e
R

at
e

L
in

da
W

el
sh

,
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

D
A

s
tu

d
e
n

ts
w

h
o

e
a
rn

th
e
ir

n
u
m

e
ra

to
r

di
vi

de
d

by
d

en
o

m
in

at
o

r
T

ea
ch

er
T

R
A

C
R

ep
o
rt

,
Q

(1
,

3
#f

2c
C

ha
ir

M
a
rk

e
ta

b
le

S
k
il

ls
A

w
a
rd

&
4

)
u
ir

ec
ro

rs
w

n
o

en
ro

u
in

i-a
ll

z
u
i

w
ill

na
ve

i-
au

z
u
.i

,

S
pr

in
g

2
0
1
4

an
d

S
u
m

m
er

2
0

1
4

(3
se

m
es

te
rs

)
to

co
m

p
le

te
th

e
tw

o
co

u
rs

es
.

D
ir

ec
to

rs
w

h
o

en
ro

ll
in

S
pr

in
g

2
0
1
4

w
ill

h
av

e
S

pr
in

g
20

14
an

d
S

u
m

m
er

2
0

1
4

to
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

D
ir

e
c
to

r
TR

A
C

N
u

m
b

er
of

D
ir

ec
to

r
T

R
A

C
st

u
d

en
ts

co
m

p
le

te
th

ei
r

co
u
rs

es
.

A
ny

d
ir

ec
to

r
w

h
o

en
ro

ll
s

in
C

h
ar

le
n

e
N

ic
ke

ls
O

u
tc

o
m

e
#
3

a
p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

w
h
o

su
c
c
e
ss

fu
ll

y
e
n
ro

ll
e
d

in
S

u
m

m
er

20
13

,
Fa

ll
20

13
S

u
m

m
er

20
14

w
ill

n
o

t
be

ab
le

to
su

cc
es

sf
u

ll
y

co
m

p
le

te
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

A
ss

is
ta

n
t

Ill
D

at
at

el
st

u
d

en
t

re
co

rd
s

(n
u
m

e
ra

to
r)

c
o
m

p
le

te
tw

o
co

ll
eg

e
le

ve
l

an
d

S
pr

in
g

2
0
1
4

w
h
o

su
cc

es
sf

u
ll

y
tw

o
co

u
rs

es
,

si
nc

e
th

e
p
ro

g
ra

m
on

ly
fu

n
d

s
o
n
e

co
u
rs

e
w

it
h

re
v

ie
w

by
L

in
da

W
el

sh
c
o

u
rs

e
s

c
o

m
p

le
te

tw
o

co
ll

eg
e

le
ve

l
co

u
rs

es
at

a
ti

m
e.

T
h
is

p
ro

g
ra

m
co

u
n
ts

an
y

di
re

ct
or

s
se

rv
ed

in
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

ha
ir

S
u
m

m
er

20
13

,
Fa

ll
20

13
an

d
Sp

ri
ng

20
14

as
th

e
de

no
m

in
at

or
.

E
ve

n
th

ou
gh

th
e

st
u

d
en

ts
ar

e
se

rv
ed

ov
er

tw
o

co
n

tr
ac

t
pe

ri
od

s,
it

al
lo

w
s

a
fu

ll
pi

ct
ur

e
of

al
l

f
th

D
r
t
s
t

N
u
m

b
e
r

o
f

D
ir

e
c
to

r
TR

A
C

C
h

ar
le

n
e

N
ic

ke
ls

T
ea

ch
er

T
R

A
C

F
il

em
ak

er
P

ro
O

u
tc

o
m

e
#

3
b

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

e
n
ro

ll
e
d

in
S

tu
d

e
n

ts
e
n

ro
ll

e
d

in
D

ir
ec

to
r

T
R

A
C

in
S

tu
d

en
ts

co
m

p
le

te
a

D
ir

ec
to

r
T

R
A

C
ap

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

an
d

ar
e

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
A

ss
is

ta
n

t
Ill

D
a
ta

b
a
se

a
n
d

D
at

at
el

co
u
rs

e
(d

en
o
m

in
at

o
r)

S
u
m

m
er

20
13

,
Fa

ll
20

13
,

an
d

S
u
m

m
er

20
13

,
Fa

ll
20

13
,

S
pr

in
g

20
14

tr
ac

k
in

th
e

d
at

ab
as

e
w

it
h

re
vi

ew
by

L
in

da
W

el
sh

ro
lls

.
p
j
g
j

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
ha

ir
O

u
tc

o
m

e
R

at
e

fl
3c

n
u
m

er
at

o
r

di
vi

de
d

by
d
en

o
m

in
at

o
r

T
ra

vi
s

C
ou

nt
y

Fo
rm

#9
up

da
te

d
Ju

ne
20

13

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



M
od

if
ic

at
io

n
N

o.
9

C
on

tr
ac

t
N

o.
44

00
00

03
67

P
ag

e
17

o
f2

4

D
EM

O
.G

R
A

PH
IC

A
N

D
ZI

P
C

O
D

E
R

E
PO

R
T

N
um

be
r

of
un

du
pl

ic
at

ed
E

xc
el

sp
re

ad
sh

ee
t

is
cr

ea
te

d
vi

a
th

e
T

ea
ch

er
TR

A
C

in
iti

al
or

G
en

de
r,

R
ac

e,
T

ea
ch

er
TR

A
C

F
il

em
ak

er
Pr

o
re

ne
w

al
A

pp
li

ca
ti

on
w

hi
ch

is
S

tu
de

nt
s

su
bm

it
an

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

ea
ch

se
m

es
te

r
w

hi
ch

C
ha

rl
en

e
N

ic
ke

ls
an

d
E

th
ni

ci
ty

cl
ie

nt
s

by
th

ei
r

ge
nd

er
,

ra
ce

,
an

d
et

hn
ic

it
y

D
at

ab
as

e:
20

13
-1

4
T

ea
ch

er
TR

A
C

th
en

pu
t

in
th

e
T

ea
ch

er
TR

A
C

in
cl

ud
es

up
da

te
d

de
m

og
ra

ph
ic

s.
S

tu
de

nt
s

ar
e

co
un

te
d

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

A
ss

is
ta

nt
Ill

R
ep

or
t,

Q
(1

-4
)

D
at

ab
as

e
on

e
ti

m
e

pe
r

ye
ar

on
ly

w
it

h
re

vi
ew

by
L

in
da

W
el

sh
N

um
be

r
of

un
du

pl
ic

at
ed

Ex
ce

l
sp

re
ad

sh
ee

t
is

cr
ea

te
d

vi
a

th
e

T
ea

ch
er

TR
A

C
in

iti
al

or
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

ha
ir

A
ge

cl
ie

nt
s

by
th

ei
r

ag
e

at
st

ar
t

of
T

ea
ch

er
TR

A
C

Fi
le

m
ak

er
Pr

o
re

ne
w

al
A

pp
lic

at
io

n
w

hi
ch

is
S

tu
de

nt
s

su
bm

it
an

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

ea
ch

se
m

es
te

r
w

hi
ch

C
ha

rl
en

e
N

ic
ke

ls
pr

og
ra

m
an

d
gr

ou
pe

d
in

to
ag

e
D

at
ab

as
e:

20
13

-1
4

T
ea

ch
er

TR
A

C
th

en
pu

t
in

th
e

T
ea

ch
er

TR
A

C
in

cl
ud

es
up

da
te

d
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
s.

S
tu

de
nt

s
ar

e
co

un
te

d
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
A

ss
is

ta
nt

Ill
ca

te
go

ri
es

R
ep

or
t,

Q
(1

-4
)

D
at

ab
as

e
on

e
ti

m
e

pe
r

ye
ar

on
ly

w
ith

re
vi

ew
by

Li
nd

a
W

el
sh

N
um

be
r

of
un

du
pl

ic
at

ed
cl

ie
nt

s
by

th
ei

r
in

co
m

e
st

at
us

Ex
ce

l
sp

re
ad

sh
ee

t
is

cr
ea

te
d

vi
a

th
e

T
ea

ch
er

TR
A

C
in

iti
al

or
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

ha
ir

In
co

m
e

S
ta

tu
s

at
st

ar
t

of
pr

og
ra

m
an

d
T

ea
ch

er
TR

A
C

Fi
le

m
ak

er
Pr

o
re

ne
w

al
A

pp
lic

at
io

n
w

hi
ch

is
S

tu
de

nt
s

su
bm

it
an

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

ea
ch

se
m

es
te

r
w

hi
ch

C
ha

rl
en

e
N

ic
ke

ls

g
ro

u
p
ed

in
to

in
co

m
e

D
at

ab
as

e:
20

13
-1

4
T

ea
ch

er
TR

A
C

th
en

pu
t

in
th

e
T

ea
ch

er
TR

A
C

in
cl

ud
es

up
da

te
d

in
co

m
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

S
tu

de
nt

s
ar

e
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
A

ss
is

ta
nt

Ill

ca
te

go
ri

es
R

ep
or

t,
Q

(1
-4

)
D

at
ab

as
e

co
un

te
d

on
e

ti
m

e
pe

r
ye

ar
on

ly
w

it
h

re
vi

ew
by

L
in

da
W

el
sh

N
um

be
r

of
un

du
pl

ic
at

ed
E

xc
el

sp
re

ad
sh

ee
t

is
cr

ea
te

d
vi

a
th

e
T

ea
ch

er
TR

A
C

in
iti

al
or

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
ha

ir

Zi
p

C
od

e
cl

ie
nt

s
by

th
ei

r
zi

p
co

de
at

st
ar

t
T

ea
ch

er
TR

A
C

F
il

em
ak

er
P

ro
re

ne
w

al
A

pp
li

ca
ti

on
w

hi
ch

is
S

tu
de

nt
s

su
bm

it
an

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

ea
ch

se
m

es
te

r
w

hi
ch

C
ha

rl
en

e
N

ic
ke

ls

of
pr

og
ra

m
D

at
ab

as
e:

20
13

-1
4

T
ea

ch
er

TR
A

C
th

en
pu

t
in

th
e

T
ea

ch
er

TR
A

C
in

cl
ud

es
up

da
te

d
ad

dr
es

s.
S

tu
de

nt
s

ar
e

co
un

te
d

on
e

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

A
ss

is
ta

nt
Ill

R
ep

or
t,

Q
(1

-4
)

)a
ta

b
as

e
ti

m
e

pe
r

ye
ar

on
ly

w
it

h
re

vi
ew

by
L

in
da

W
el

sh
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

ha
ir

Tr
av

is
C

ou
nt

y
Fo

rm
#9

up
da

te
d

Ju
ne

20
13

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367
Page 18 of24

Travis County Social Services Contract

PAYMENT REQUEST

I

SECTION I - CURRENT PAYMENT DATA

I

Item
1. TRAVIS COUNTY-Funded Program Budget

2. PrevIous Payments Requested (excludes Advance)

3. AMOUNT OF THIS PAYMENT REQUEST

4. Total Payments Requested (Item 2 pIus Item 3)

5. Balance (Item 1, mInus Item 4)

SECTiON W - PAYMENT APPROVAL - ( TM V1S CO. Staff)

I

SECTION V -

TC HHS SVS Financial Approval

Agency Program

Contract Term

Contract Manager’s SIgnature
- I Name and Title—

— I

I 14

County Account Number

YMENT APPROVAL - (Travis County FIN4
Name and fltl.

Issue Area

Date

Vendor ID Number

JCE)

Invoice Number:L

_________________

IMPORTANT: Both an Expenditure Report and a Compllance Certification form must be provided with this Invoice

I

MonthlY•ar

PAYMENT REQUEST AMOUNT

SECTION II - PROGRAM BUDGET AND PAYMENT SUMMARY

$0.00

Travis County Funds
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

SECTION III - CERTIFICATION (Must be completed by Contractor)

$0.00

I certify that this Payment Request and the corresponding Expenditure Report have been made In accordance wirn the
terms and conditions of the Contract. I also certify that all information provided is correct and that the amounts are not In
excess of current needs.

Prepare? s Signature Title

Authorized Signature Title

Date

I:
Date

• Date

AMOUNT APPROVED

Purchase Order Number

Staff Comments:

HHSD form revised for Travis Co.-ONLY use - Dec. 2006 printed 91312013 1:48 PM

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367
Page 19 of 24

Preparer1sSignature:

Authorized Signature:

Date:

Date:

Travis Co. USE ONLY:
Reviewed & approved by:________________________________ Date:

TRAVIS COUNTY CONTRACT EXPENDITURE REPORT
mv. #:I 1 1 Report Period:

Agency: Program:
Agency contact: Phone: I Current contract term:E-mail: Fax:

Approved Budget Actual Expenditures & Balance
Line Item Approved Expenditures Cumulative Budget

Budget Expenditures Balance
PERSONNEL

j - Salaries - REGULAR tIme 0.00 o.oo 0.00
. SaJav1es-OV&JTIME (Trav.Co.

oniy 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 Other (Specify) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

A. SUBTOTAL - PERSONNEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OPERATING EXPENSES

5 General Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 Insurance/Bonding 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Audit Expenses (for Travis Co.
7 funds, include pro-rata share only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 Consultants / Contractual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 Staff Travel - wltpln Travis County 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00• ConterencelSeminars/Trng.

10 Travis Co. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11 Staff Travel -L2f Travis Co. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Conferences/Semlnars/Tng out of
12 Travis County 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 Other (specify) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SUBTOTAL - OP. EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DIRECT ASSISTANCE

15 Food/Beverage-forcllents 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 Other(Speclfy)Books 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SUBTOTAL: DIRECT ASSIS7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EQUIPMTJCAPITAL OUTLAY

19 List items (specify egulpmt/caplt.) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D SUBTOTAL - EQPMT./ CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00RECOVERED ADVANCE

PAYMENTS Note: any amounts on line E must be Input as negative dollars (reimbursed’SUBTOTAL: RECOVERED IE ADVANCE PA YMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.004 0.00

.jj XOitALS AB±c±E) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maximums Allowable

HHSD form revised for Travis Co-ONLY use - Dec. 2006 pflnted 9/3/2013 1:48 PM

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Mochfication No 9
Contract No 4400000367
Page 20 of 24

Compliance Certification form — Social Service Contracts
IMPORTANT: this completed form must be submitted with each monthly Invoice

Agency: Program:

Payment requested: month: . 20 Payment requested from: TRAVIS COUNTY

The folIolng Items must be Itemized In the current approved program budget, OR written prior approval by TCHHSVS

Executive Director regarding these Items must be attached to the Payment Request. (Mark any that apply to this month)
— Purchase of any non-expendable property’

* (agency must also complete the Equipment Purchased table, below)

— Alteration or relocation of facilities

— Out of County Travel! Conferences/ Semlnars/ TraIning

— Consultsntlprofessional services or subcontracts
— Budget transfers over the 10% rule per contract
— None of the above apply to this month

— Compliance with Special Conditional Corrective Action Plan.
— Overtime expenditures If any followed contract requirements
— Audit expenditures if any were allocated per agency funding sources per contract

Annual Audit submitted by S.Mc. Agency p.r contract
— Transfer of Funds/Budget a4ualments less than 10% made by agency”

(agency must attach Budget Revision request form)

Equipment Purrhnd
Purchase
Date Item

I I I

ModelI Cost Number Sed& Number

I I I I I I
Travis County Purchasing Office employee, was notified of above purchases on

(flame) (date)
I certify the information reported herein and attached hereto Is true, correct, and complete.

Please process the attached payment(s). (Certification required for processing ofpayment.)

tOCUUVO UIILUF

_______________________________________________________

Date

________________________

For TCHHSVS use only:
County funds calculated accurately (to two decimals)

— County program budget not over-spent, per contract
— Fiscal year limItation not over-spent, per contract (75% Rule)
— Annual Audit submission by Service Agency per contract ha. bean verified
— Compliance with Special Conditional Corrective ActIon Plan Ii conflrm.d

Attach copies of the following to this sheet and mark eli that apply:
o Payment Request (verifIed and approved)
Cl Expenditure Report (verified and approved)

O Budget Revision form (if applicable)
Ci Revised! ModIfied Payment Request (if applicable)
o Any required prior approval documents

I certify the inlormatlon reported herein and attached hereto Is true, correct, anti complete.
Please process the attached payment(s). (Certification required for processing ofpayment.)

TCHHSVS Program Manager

______________________________

Date

____________

TCHI-ISVS Division Director_____________________________ Date___________

For TCHHSVS use only:

— Service has been received in the HTE system

— Payment Request reviewad for: 1) reportIng accuracy 2) expenditures verIfied and 3) contract compliance.

— Annual Audit submission by Service Agency per contract has been verified

TCHHSVS Contract Monitor

______________________________

Date

____________

I hereby certIfy that the information reported on this complIance certification form by all parties Is true, correct, and complete.
I understand that the legalIty of the payment Is dependent on the accuracy of these statements. Please process the
attached payment(s). (Please note, payment wW not be processed without this signed certification attached to request for paymenL)

________________________________________________________________

Date

___________________

Ssignature of County Executive, Health & Human Services and Veterans Service)

form revised July 200- Auditor

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367
Page 21 of 24

BUDGET REVISION REQUEST - SOCIAL SERVICES CONTRACTS
Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans ServIces Department

Agency Name:

Program Name:

Revision for TRAVIS COUNTY Fundina Only
AGONCY: Refer to any applicable contract section(s) and lot
attachment(s) when using this form

Revision Number: LN2J

Effective Date for Revision: C date to be effective)

Contract Term:

Notice: the line Items In this form are NOT directly linked to the monthly “...Exp Rpt’ forms - you must still input your revisedbudget line Items (when approved) Into the next applicable monthly “...Exp Rpt” form as usual

Reviewed & approved by: Date:

Approved Prior Approval Adjustment And. RevisedLine Item
Budget Required? ( indicate + or —) Budg.t

PERSONNEL
1 Saiarles - REGULAR time o.oo
2 Salarles-OVERTIi4E (Trav.Co. only) o.oo
3 Benefits

4 Other (Specify) YES 0.00A SUBTOTAL - PERSONNEL 0.00 0.00 0.00
OPERATING EXPENSES

5 General Operating Expenses
0.00

6 Insurance/Bonding
-_____________________ 0.00pro-rate share only) PRIOR APPROVAL

YES7 REQUIRED
0,00

8 Constitants I Contractuai
0.00

9 Staff Travel
- fflin Travis County

0.00
10 ConferencelSeminars/Tmg. Travis Co. o.oo
11 Staff Travel

-
Travis Co

-, YES 0.00
12 County YES 0.00
‘13 Other (specify) YES 000
14 #REFI YES 000T SUBTOTAL- OPER. EXPENSES 0.00

- 0.00 0.00DIRECT ASSISTANCE
15 Food! Beverage - for clIents

0.00Financial Assistance to lndMduais (e.g., rent.
16 mortgage, ulflutlas) 0.00
17 Other (Spedfy) Books YES 0.00
18 #REFI YES 000

C SUBTOTAL:DIRECTASSIST 0,00 -_________ 0.00 0.00
— EQUIPMTJCAPITAL OUTLAY

19 List Items (specify equipmtlcaplt.).. YES 0.00
20 #REFI YES o 00

D SUBTOTAL - EQPMTJCAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTALS (A+B+C+D+E) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepare?. Signature: Date:

Authorized Signature: Date:________________

I fdVI5 i.U. IJC ,J.L.Y:

HHSD farm revised for Travis Co-ONLY use - Dec. 2006 prirted 913/2013 1:49 PM

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367
Page 22 of 24

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract to have,
Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the needs of
Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards. Depending on
services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate
insurance options shall be imposed as follows:

I. General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors’ Insurance.

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities
pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning
insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained throughout the
duration of the Contract.

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an A.M. Best rating
of B+ VIII or higher.

C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in force as
evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A copy of the Certificate of
Insurance shall be forwarded to County irmnediately upon execution of this Contract.

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be submitted
to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution of the contract by both
parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The Certificate(s) shall show the Travis
County contract number and all endorsements by number.

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional Insured shall
be considered primary for all cJaims.

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or structured using
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of
policies and endorsements.

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during y term of the Contract and
to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services has been expanded.

I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during y term of this
Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced.
Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and
self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance.

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interpreted to limit
the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s).

Travis County Insurance Requirements Page 1 of 3

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367
Page 23 of 24

II. Specific Requirements

The following requirements (II.A - II.E, inclusive) apply to the Contractor and Subcontractor(s) performingservices or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to thefollowing concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers’
Compensation Act.

2. Employers’ Liability limits are:

$500,000 bodily injury each accident
$500,000 bodily injury by disease
$500,000 policy limit

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the following
endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601)

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

1. Minimum limit:
$500,000* per occurrence for coverage A and B with a
$1,000,000 policy aggregate

2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows:
a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract
b. Independent Contractor Coverage

3. The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

4. a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010)

* Supplement Insurance Requirement If child care, or housing arrangements for clients is provided,the required limits shall be:

$1,000,000 per occurrence with a
$ 2,000,000 policy aggregate

Travis County Insurance Requirements
Page 2 of 3

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Modification No. 9
Contract No. 4400000367
Page 24 of 24

C. Business Automobile Liability Insurancet

1. jf any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $300,000* per occurrence
2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901 B)

t Alternative Insurance Requirement
IfNO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to

and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with limits of
$1 00,000/$300,000/$50,000

may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance

D. Professional Liability/E & 0 Insurance

1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim /$3,000,000
aggregate to cover injury to a child while the child is in the care of Contractor or Subcontractor and
to cover negligent acts, sexual harassment, errors, or omissions arising out of Professional Services
under this Contract.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3)
year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of
Insurance shall clarifi coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of
coverage and the extended reporting dates.

3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability insurance
shall provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on the renewal date of their
insurance policy.

E. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance

1. If an advance against Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount greater than
$5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the Contract Funds allocated in the
Contract or the amount of scheduled advances.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this Contract, whichever comes first.
Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting period from the date this Contract
expires or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and
contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting period date.

Travis County Insurance Requirements Page 3 of 3

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 8, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jason G. Walker/44562; M. Brice, CPPB, 
49765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Elroy Road at F.M. 
812 Improvements project, RFQ No. Q110243-LP, to the highest 
qualified firm, CAS Consulting, Inc. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 TNR, with Purchasing’s concurrence, requests contract approval from 
the pre-qualified list of professional engineering and architecture firms, 
for the design services of Elroy Road at F.M. 812 Improvements project, 
in the amount of $89,192.49.  

 TNR requested the development of a pre-qualified list of professional 
engineering and architecture firms that can complete small roadway, 
drainage, and park projects as the need arises. An RFQ was 
subsequently established.  Sixty-One (61) firms submitted qualification 
statements, and 58 firms qualified and were approved by 
Commissioners Court on October 25, 2011, as well as the procedures 
for utilizing the list.  

 In accordance with the approved procedures, TNR has reviewed all 
firms on the pre-qualified list and has determined that CAS Consulting, 
Inc. is the most qualified firm for the Elroy Road at F.M. 812 
Improvements project, consisting of an additional southbound lane on 
Elroy Road, from F.M. 812 to approximately 1,100’ north of the 
intersection in Precinct Four (4). 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 22Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

  

 TNR and Purchasing has negotiated a scope and fee for the project and 
recommends awarding a Professional Services Agreement to the most 
qualified firm, CAS Consulting, Inc., in the amount of $89,192.49. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $89,192.49    
Contract Type: A/E   
Contract Period: Through Project Completion   

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  N/A  Responses Received: N/A  
HUB Information: Vendor is a HUB  % HUB Subcontractor: 8.65%  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 
  Comments:  N/A 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP:  0300000602 
  Funding Account(s): 1490200000  
  Comments:  N/A 

 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Funds Reservation 300000602
General Data

Document type FC
Company code 1000
FM area 1000
Controlling area 1000

Document type 030
Document date 06/10/2013
Posting date 06/10/2013
Currency USD/ 1.00000 

Statistics

Entered by LOPEZI
Last changed by

Created on 06/10/2013
Last changed

More Data

Text Elroy Rd at FM 812 Imprv. Small A/E Prof.Engr.Svcs
Reference

Overall Amount              95,000.00  USD

Document item 001

Commitment item 522040
Fund 4019
Cost center 1490200000
Vendor

Funds center 1490200000
G/L account 522040
Due on
Customer

Text Elroy Rd/812 Imprv.-Prof. Engr Svcs

Amount            95,000.00  USD

Earmarked fund 300000602 printed on 09/26/2013/09:04:01 Side 1 of 1

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



 
 
 
 
 

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 
TRAVIS COUNTY 

AND 
 

CAS CONSULTING & SERVICES, INC. 
 

FOR 
 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

FOR 
 

ELROY ROAD AT F.M. 812 IMPROVEMENTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm

walkerj
Draft



 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (PSA) 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS   

SECTION: 
 
 1  EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT      4 
  
 2  BASIC SERVICES OF THE CONSULTANT      5 
  

3  CONSTRUCTION COST        7 
    
 4  COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE     8 
  
 5  PERIOD OF SERVICE        8 
    
 6  COORDINATION WITH COUNTY       9 
  
 7  WORK PRODUCT         10 
 
 8  REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT       11 
  
 9  REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES        11 
  
 10  SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION       11 
  

11  CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY    14 
  
12  OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS       16 

  
 13  MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS   16 
 
 14  MISCELLANEOUS:         16 
   14.1  VENUE         
   14.2  SEVERABILITY        
   14.3  EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT      
   14.4  CERTIFICATE OF CONSULTANT      
   14.5  BIDDING EXEMPTION       
   14.6  NOTICE         
   14.7  INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS      
   14.8  FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT      
   14.9  PURCHASE ORDER        
   14.10  PAYMENTS         
   14.11  INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS     
   14.12  PROPERTY TAXES        
   14.13  TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION      
   14.14  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS      
   14.15  HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS 

14.16  FUNDING OUT        

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



 14.17  NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT      
 14.18  MEDIATION         
 14.19  OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT      
 14.20  CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS      
 14.21  CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE      
 14.22  GRATUITIES         
 14.23  MONITORING        
 14.24  INCORPORATION OF ATTACHMENTS     
 14.25  ENTIRE AGREEMENT       
 14.26  TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 

14.27  CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY       
14.28  ENTITY STATUS        
    

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND SIGNATURE PAGE       26 
 

EXHIBIT 1 COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES     
AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS       27 

 
EXHIBIT 2 HOURLY RATES         29 

  
EXHIBIT 3 PROJECT SCHEDULE        30 

  
   ATTACHMENT 1 – PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE 
   ATTACHMENT 2 – UTILITY RELOCATION SERVICES 
   ATTACHMENT 3 – CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 
 
EXHIBIT 4 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT      32 
 
EXHIBIT 5 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS       33 
         
EXHIBIT 6 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT         34  
 

   ATTACHMENT 1 KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS LIST    
    
 EXHIBIT 7 HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS 37 
 

APPENDIX A SCOPE OF SERVICES        38 
  
APPENDIX B CONSULTANT’S QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT     42 

    

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
4 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“PSA”) 
 

STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS  § 

 
 This Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between Travis County, 
Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (“County”) and CAS Consulting & Services, Inc. 
(“Consultant”) (each a “Party” and, collectively, the “Parties”).  
 
 County desires to obtain professional engineering services for the Elroy Road at F.M. 812 
Improvements (the “Project”);  
 
 Consultant has the professional ability and expertise to fulfill the requirements of the Project, 
and to counsel County in the selection and analysis of cost-effective alternatives. 
 
 In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set forth in this Agreement, the 
amount and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, County and Consultant agree as follows: 
 

SECTION 1 
EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT 

 
1.1 The County Executive of the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department 

(“TNR”) (the “County Executive”) has designated a primary Project representative to act on 
behalf of County with respect to the work to be performed under this Agreement (the “County 
Project Manager”). The County Project Manager, in consultation with the County Executive, 
has the authority to interpret and define County’s policies and decisions with respect to 
Consultant’s services. The County Project Manager may designate representatives to transmit 
instructions and receive information. The County Project Manager will supervise the 
performance of Consultant’s services under this Agreement. Consultant must cooperate fully 
with the County Project Manager in the performance of services under this Agreement.  

1.2 County is contracting with Consultant as an independent contractor. Consultant shall perform 
professional engineering/architectural services as described in this Agreement.  If any dispute 
arises under this Agreement, Consultant and the County Project Manager specifically agree to 
make a good faith effort to resolve the dispute directly between them. If they are unable to 
resolve the matter to Consultant’s satisfaction, Consultant may appeal the dispute by following 
the procedures described in Paragraph 11.9 of this Agreement.  

1.3 County will provide Consultant convenient access to all existing plans, maps, studies, reports, 
field notes, statistics, computations, and other data in its possession relating to existing 
facilities and to the Project.  Consultant shall make copies of needed information and promptly 
return all originals.  The cost of such copies will be a reimbursable expense.  Consultant shall 
return his copies of this material to County upon completion of the Project, if the County 
Project Manager instructs the Consultant to do so. 

 
1.4 County cannot and does not warrant or guarantee the accuracy of all information that it 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
5 

provides to Consultant.  Consultant may rely on professional sealed documents to the extent 
that the original professional would have been held liable for the information contained in 
those documents, in accordance with industry standard practice.  Information provided in 
record or as-built documents that is critical to the current design work should be field-verified 
by Consultant in accordance with his professional judgment.  Consultant may rely on other 
Project information provided by County, such as program data or design criteria, in accordance 
with industry standards, unless this Agreement provides otherwise. 

 
1.5 If the County Project Manager observes or otherwise becomes aware of any fault or defect in 

the Work Product, as defined in Section 7, the County Project Manager will give prompt 
written notice of the fault or defect to Consultant.  Consultant shall correct any such fault or 
defect at no cost to County. 

 
1.6 The Travis County Commissioners Court orders this Agreement for professional engineering 

services exempt from the County Purchasing Act pursuant to Texas Local Government Code § 
262.024(4) as an item for procurement of professional services. 

 
1.7 Project Management; Key Personnel.  Consultant shall provide management for the Project in 

accordance with the Organizational Chart set forth as Appendix B, attached to and made a 
part of this Agreement for all purposes. Personnel included in the Organizational Chart shall be 
considered “Key Personnel” for purposes of this Project.  Except in the event that the Key 
Personnel individual is no longer employed by (or otherwise under the direction and control of) 
Consultant, none of the Key Personnel may be withdrawn from the Project without County’s 
prior written approval; provided, however, Consultant shall have the right to change Key 
Personnel if Consultant complies with the following conditions: (1) Consultant provides County 
with at least fifteen (15) business days prior written notice that Consultant intends to replace a 
Key Personnel individual; (2) the notice is accompanied by a copy of the resume of any 
proposed replacement Key Personnel, together with documentation demonstrating that the 
proposed replacement has equal or greater experience and qualifications than the original Key 
Personnel individual; and (3) Consultant permits County to interview the proposed 
replacement Key Personnel individual for the purpose of satisfying itself that the proposed 
replacement is acceptable. County will notify Consultant within seven (7) days of conducting 
the interview of any objection to the proposed replacement, and will either request additional 
assurances regarding the proposed replacement or require Consultant to submit the name and 
qualifications of another replacement Key Personnel individual. Such process will continue until 
Consultant proposes a replacement Key Personnel individual acceptable to County. County 
agrees not to unreasonably withhold such acceptance.  In the event a Key Personnel individual 
leaves the employment of Consultant unexpectedly and without advance notice, Consultant 
will immediately notify County upon learning of the departure and will comply with the 
requirements of this section.  
 

SECTION 2 
BASIC SERVICES OF CONSULTANT 

 
2.1 Consultant shall be responsible for the complete design and documentation of the work 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
6 

described or referenced in this Agreement, and shall prepare the Work Product, which must be 
acceptable to the County Project Manager.  Consultant shall also serve as County’s 
professional consultant during the Project phases to which this Agreement applies, and shall 
consult with and give advice to County during the performance of the Project. 

 
2.2 Consultant shall perform the “Basic Services,” which means: 
 

2.2.1 all elements of labor, materials and equipment required for the Project, which must be 
rendered to the satisfaction of the County Project Manager and the Commissioners 
Court and in accordance with the requirements, policies, and standard practices of 
Travis County; 
 

2.2.2 the detailed Scope of Services for the Project as specified in Appendix A, attached to 
and made a part of this Agreement for all purposes (the “Scope of Services”); 

 
2.2.3 the Work Product, as defined herein, which Consultant shall submit to County for review 

at regular intervals, as specified in the Project Schedule to be provided by Consultant. 
The requirements applicable to the Project Schedule are specified in Exhibit 3. 

 
2.3 Consultant shall use all applicable codes in performing the Basic Services for the Project. The 

standards, codes, specifications, or other technical, design or professional requirements that 
apply to this Project are the latest edition in effect on the date on which this PSA is executed, 
unless Consultant and County expressly agree otherwise.  The applicable codes for this Project 
include, but are not limited to: 
 
 

a.  International Building Code 
b.  National Fire Code 
c.  National Plumbing Code 
d.  National Mechanical Code 
e.  City of Austin Energy Guidelines/Codes, or applicable electric service provider’s 

guidelines/codes 
f. Travis County Design Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 

Subdivisions 
g. AASHTO A Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and Streets  
h. Texas Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways 

(current edition and revisions) 
i. Texas Department of Transportation Construction Manual 
j. City of Austin Drainage Criteria Manual (current version and updates) 
k. Texas Department of Transportation’s Standard Specifications for Construction of 

Highways, Streets and Bridges, 2004 
l. National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) 
m. Architectural Barriers, Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation 
n. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Regulations 
o. Army Corps of Engineers Regulations 
p. Edwards Aquifer Regulations 
q. Texas Commission on Environmental Quality applicable regulations 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
7 

2.4 As part of the Basic Services, Consultant shall report to the County any suspected hazardous 
materials in the areas of proposed construction.  Hazardous materials assessment and 
abatement work will be provided by County under separate contract.  

 
SECTION 3 

CONSTRUCTION COST 
 

3.1 The construction cost is the total cost to County of all elements of the Project designed or 
specified by Consultant (the “Construction Cost”). 

 
3.2 The Construction Cost includes the cost, at current market rates, including a reasonable 

allowance for overhead and profit: (i) of labor, materials and any equipment that the 
Consultant has designed, specified, selected, or specially provided for Consultant; and (ii) of 
permitting fees and other fees and charges required by the City of Austin or other 
governmental authorities.  The Construction Cost does not include the compensation of 
Consultant or other consultants. 

 
3.3 Detailed estimates of the Construction Cost prepared by Consultant represent Consultant’s 

best judgment as a design professional familiar with the construction industry.  It is 
recognized, however, that neither Consultant nor County has control over the cost of labor, 
materials, or equipment; over the contractor’s methods of determining bid prices; or over 
competitive bidding, market, or negotiating conditions. 

 
3.4 Consultant may include contingencies for design, bidding, and price escalation to determine 

what materials, equipment, component systems, and types of construction are to be included 
in the Work Product, and may include in the Work Product alternate bids to adjust the 
Construction Cost to the fixed limit. 

 
3.5 If the Bidding Phase (as described in the Scope of Services) has not commenced within one 

(1) month after Consultant submits the Work Product for that phase to County, Consultant 
shall adjust any Project budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost, if directed by County. This 
adjustment work will be considered an Additional Service, as defined in Section 4, if the delay 
was not caused by Consultant.  The adjusted Project budget or fixed limit will reflect any 
change in the general level of prices in the construction industry between the date of 
submission of the Work Product and the date on which bids are sought. 

 
3.6 If the Project budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost is exceeded by the lowest responsible 

bid, County may: 
 

(1) approve, in writing, an increase in the Project budget or fixed limit; 
(2) authorize rebidding of the Project within a reasonable time; 
(3) terminate this Agreement and abandon the Project; or 
(4) revise the scope of the Project to reduce the Construction Cost. 

 
3.7 If County chooses to proceed under clause 3.6(4), above, Consultant, without additional 

compensation, shall modify the documents that Consultant is responsible for preparing under 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
8 

the Basic Services portion of this Agreement, as necessary to comply with the fixed limit. 
 
3.8 Consultant shall estimate the total Project budget, including reimbursables, contingencies, 

permit fees, and agency fees.  The budget may not include: (1) hazardous material testing 
and removal, if any is required; or (ii) any costs for furniture, fixtures and equipment, unless 
otherwise provided in this Agreement.  As part of the Basic Services, Consultant shall report 
to the County any suspected occurrence of hazardous materials in the areas of proposed 
remodeling or other construction work.  Hazardous materials abatement work will be 
provided by County under separate contract. 

 
SECTION 4 

COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE 
 
4.1 In consideration of Consultant’s performance of the Basic Services, Consultant will receive 

the Basic Services compensation described in Exhibit 1.  County will pay the Basic Services 
compensation in accordance with the payment schedule specified in Exhibit 1.  

 
4.2 For the performance of services not specifically described in the Basic Services (the 

“Additional Services”), Consultant will receive the Additional Services compensation described 
in Exhibit 1. 

 
4.3 The County Project Manager will have authority to classify Consultant’s services as “Basic or 

“Additional” services under this Agreement. The Project Manager may make this classification 
in consultation with the County Executive. In the event Consultant disagrees with the 
classification designated by the County Project Manager (and, if applicable, the County 
Executive), and those individuals are unable to resolve the disagreement directly, Consultant 
may refer the dispute to the Purchasing Agent, who will follow the procedures described in 
Paragraph 11.9.  

 
SECTION 5 

PERIOD OF SERVICE 
 
5.1 Consultant shall perform the professional services described herein, whether “Basic” or 

“Additional” services, in accordance with the Project Schedule, attached to this Agreement as 
Exhibit 3.   Consultant shall obtain County approval for any proposed modification to the 
Project Schedule.  

 
5.2 This Agreement will become effective on the Effective Date, as defined on the signature page 

of this Agreement, and will remain in full force and effect for the period required for the 
complete design of, construction contract award for, and construction of the Project, including 
warranty periods and any extensions of time as provided in this Agreement (the “Project 
Completion Date”), unless sooner terminated as provided for in this Agreement.  
 

5.3 If the performance by Consultant or County of either Party’s obligations under this Agreement 
is interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct, whether such 
occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
9 

the act or conduct of any person or persons not a party to this Agreement, then that Party will 
be excused from such performance for a period of time that is reasonably necessary after such 
occurrence to remedy the effects of the occurrence.  Upon the discovery of such an event, the 
Party whose performance is affected under this section shall notify the other Party, and the 
County Project Manager will call a special meeting to propose a program for resolution of the 
problem, and if necessary, to establish an estimated period of time of suspension or extension 
of the Project Completion Date.  If Consultant makes a written request for an extension of 
time, the County Project Manager may grant the extension if the request is properly 
documented and justified by the circumstances. 

 
SECTION 6 

COORDINATION WITH COUNTY 
 
6.1 The Travis County Purchasing Agent (the “Purchasing Agent”) acts as County’s overall contract 

administrator. The Purchasing Agent may designate representatives to transmit and receive 
information. Consultant shall not commence work until the County Project Manager has 
thoroughly briefed Consultant on the scope of the Project.  Consultant shall not commence 
work on the Project until receipt of a written notice to proceed issued by the Purchasing Agent 
upon the recommendation of the County Executive (the “Notice to Proceed”).  Consultant shall 
not commence work on any subsequent phase of the Project, as such phases are described in 
the Scope of Services, until receipt of a written Notice to Proceed, which will be issued by the 
County Executive. The County Executive will copy the Purchasing Agent on all Notices to 
Proceed issued for subsequent Project phases. 

 
6.2 At the beginning of each Project phase, and before written authorization to proceed with that 

phase is issued, Consultant shall submit to the County Project Manager the Project Schedule, 
as updated and adjusted as required for each phase.  In addition, Consultant shall make 
monthly progress reports with comparisons to the Project Schedule. 

 
6.3 In addition to Consultant’s obligations described in the Scope of Services pertaining to 

meetings, at intervals not to exceed thirty (30) days, Consultant shall arrange for and attend 
progress meetings with County representatives and, as applicable, representatives of any 
other governmental authority having jurisdiction over the Project, to explain and receive 
feedback on the work-in-progress. 

 
6.4 Consultant shall furnish all available data and reasonable assistance necessary to comply with 

established application, review, and approval processes for any permits, grants, or planning 
advances required for the Project.  Consultant shall familiarize himself, and comply, with 
established application, review, and approval processes as necessary to ensure that 
reasonable compliance will cause no delay to the Project Schedule.   

 
6.5 For the duration of the Agreement term, Consultant shall be responsible for advising County 

whether in Consultant’s judgment it is feasible to proceed with the Project given any 
constraints affecting the Project. 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
10 

6.6 Consultant shall cooperate and coordinate with County’s staff and other consultants and 
contractors as reasonable and necessary in performance of this Agreement and as required by 
the County Executive, the County Project Manager, and the Purchasing Agent. 

 
SECTION 7 

WORK PRODUCT 
 
7.1 The term “Work Product” means any reports, drawings, plans, specifications and any other 

documents created, obtained or assembled in connection with performance of this 
Agreement and with the services rendered in connection with the Project, including but not 
limited to any and all deliverables for each phase of the Project as described in the Scope of 
Services. 

 
7.2 Consultant shall submit the Work Product for each phase of the Project on or before the 

dates specified in the Project Schedule. Upon receipt of the Work Product, County will check 
the submission for completion.  A “Complete” submission means that all items listed, 
referenced and otherwise described in this Agreement relating to that phase of the Project 
have been included. 

 
7.3 If the submission is Complete, County will notify Consultant and County’s Technical Review 

Process, as defined in this Section, will begin.  If the submission is incomplete, County will 
notify Consultant, who shall perform any professional services that are required to complete 
the Work Product for that phase. Consultant shall then resubmit the Work Product to County. 

 
7.4 County’s “Technical Review Process” means County’s review of the Complete Work Product for 

substantial compliance with the technical specifications and requirements included in the Basic 
Services.  If necessary, County will return the Complete Work Product  to Consultant, who 
shall perform any professional services required for such compliance and resubmit the 
Complete Work Product to County. 

 
7.5 The process described in paragraph 7.3 and 7.4 will be repeated until the Work Product is 

accepted by County. “Acceptance” means that in the County Project Manager’s opinion, 
substantial compliance with the technical specifications and requirements has been achieved. 

 
7.6 After Acceptance, Consultant shall perform any required modifications, corrections, redesigns, 

and additional work as requested by County and any other governmental entities having 
jurisdiction over the Project and as necessary to receive final approval by the County Project 
Manager. “Approval” means formal written recognition by County that the Work Product for 
that phase is Complete and that compliance with the technical specifications and requirements 
has been fully achieved. 

 
7.7 The County Project Manager will have authority to classify Consultant’s services as “Complete”, 

“Accepted”, or “Approved” under this Agreement. The Project Manager may make this 
classification in consultation with the County Executive. In the event Consultant disagrees with 
the classification designated by the County Project Manager (and, if applicable, the County 
Executive), and those individuals are unable to resolve the disagreement directly, Consultant 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
11 

may refer the dispute to the Purchasing Agent, who will follow the procedures described in 
Paragraph 11.9.  

 
SECTION 8 

REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT 
 

8.1 After Approval by County of the Work Product for each Project phase, Consultant shall, without 
additional compensation, perform any professional services required as a result of Consultant’s 
development of the Work Product that County has found to be in error or omission.  In 
addition, if it is necessary to revise the Work Product in order to make the Project 
constructible, Consultant shall do so without additional compensation.  However, after 
Approval by County, any revisions, additions, or other modifications made at County’s request 
for the convenience of County that require Consultant to perform extra services and incur 
additional expenses will entitle Consultant to additional compensation for such extra services 
and expenses. This compensation will be paid as Additional Services in accordance with 
Exhibits 1 and 2. Consultant must obtain County’s written authorization for Additional Services 
in advance in accordance with Exhibit 1. 

 
SECTION 9 

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 
 
9.1 “Reimbursable Expenses” means expenses in addition to the compensation for Basic Services 

or Additional Services specified in Exhibits 1 and 2. Reimbursable Expenses includes actual 
expenditures made by Consultant in the interest of the Project for the expenses listed below: 

 
9.1.1 Expense of reproductions, plotting of drawings, and/or other documents for other than 

the in-house use of Consultant.  Postage, delivery expenses, and mileage for the Work 
Product(s) are also allowable as Reimbursable Expenses; 

 
9.1.2 Expense of review and permitting fees as required by governmental authorities having 

jurisdiction over the Project. 
 

9.2 Unless this Agreement has been amended or modified as provided in this Agreement, the 
payments made for each of the above-listed categories of Reimbursable Expenses may not 
exceed the amount shown in Exhibit 1. 

 
9.3 County will pay Reimbursable Expenses monthly upon presentation of Consultant’s statement 

of services rendered or expenses incurred. Consultant shall submit receipts for all reimbursable 
expenses with each invoice.  County does not reimburse for sales taxes paid by Consultant.  
Consultant may obtain a Tax Exempt Certificate from the Travis County Purchasing Office. 

 
SECTION 10 

SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 
 
10.1 SUSPENSION.  County may suspend performance of this Agreement at any time for any 

reason without terminating this Agreement by giving Consultant written Notice of Suspension 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
12 

(a “Notice of Suspension”).  The “Effective Date of Suspension” will be the date on which 
Consultant receives the Notice of Suspension, and the Suspension Period will begin on this 
date.  Performance may be reinstated and this Agreement resumed in full force and effect 
within sixty (60) days of Consultant’s receipt Consultant of written notice of reinstatement 
from County. Upon the Effective Date of Suspension, Consultant shall follow the procedures 
described below: 

 
10.1.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Suspension, Consultant shall, unless the Notice 

otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in 
connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall prepare a 
statement detailing the services performed under this Agreement prior to the 
Effective Date of Suspension. Consultant shall prepare copies of all completed or 
partially completed designs, plans, and specifications prepared under this 
Agreement prior to the Effective Date of Suspension, including but not limited to 
the Work Product, for possible delivery to County upon County’s request. 

 
10.1.2 During the Suspension Period, Consultant may submit the above-referenced 

statement to County for payment of the approved services actually performed 
under this Agreement, less previous payments. 

 
10.2 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE.  County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement 

for reasons other than default by Consultant, including for any reason deemed by 
Commissioners Court to serve the public interest, or resulting from any governmental law, 
ordinance, regulation, or court order, by delivering to Consultant a written notice (a “Notice of 
Termination for Convenience”), which will take effect on the tenth day following receipt by 
Consultant (“Termination for Convenience”). In the event of Termination for Convenience, 
County and its officials, agents and representatives will not be liable for loss of any profits.  

  
10.2.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Termination for Convenience and prior to the effective date 

of termination, Consultant shall, unless the Notice of Termination for Convenience 
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in 
connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall proceed to promptly 
cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are 
chargeable to this Agreement.  Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of 
Termination for  Convenience, Consultant shall submit a statement showing in detail the 
services performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination. 

 
10.2.2 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed 

designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement 
prior to the effective date of termination as a precondition to any final payment due 
under this Agreement.  

 
10.2.3 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved 

services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous 
payments. 

 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
13 

10.2.4 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.2.1 and 
to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant of any 
and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be entitled 
for services performed under this Agreement. 

 
10.3 TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT.  Either Party may terminate this Agreement for the failure of 

the other Party to perform any provisions of this Agreement, through no fault of the 
terminating Party (“Termination for Default”) by delivering written notice of termination (a 
“Notice of Termination for Default”) to the defaulting Party.  The Notice of Termination for 
Default shall take effect on the tenth day following receipt by the defaulting Party. In the 
event of Termination for Default, County and its officials, agents and representatives will not 
be liable for loss of any profits.  
 
Termination by Consultant: 

 
10.3.1 In the event Consultant exercises its right to terminate for default by County, within 

thirty (30) days after receipt by County of Consultant’s Notice of Termination for 
Default, Consultant shall submit a statement detailing the services performed under 
this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination. 

 
10.3.2 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed 

designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement 
prior to the effective date of termination  as a precondition to any final payment due 
under this Agreement.  

 
10.3.3 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved 

services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous 
payments. 

 
10.3.4 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.1 

and to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant 
of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be 
entitled for services performed under this Agreement. 

 
Termination by County: 
 
10.3.5 Upon receipt by Consultant of a Notice of Termination for Default and prior to the 

effective date of termination, Consultant shall, unless the Notice of Termination 
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in 
connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall proceed to promptly 
cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are 
chargeable to this Agreement.  Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of 
Termination for Default, Consultant shall submit a statement showing in detail the 
services performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination. 

 
10.3.6 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed 

designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
14 

prior to the effective date of termination as a precondition to any final payment due 
under this Agreement.  

 
10.3.7 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved 

services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous 
payments. 

10.3.8 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.5 
and to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant 
of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be 
entitled for services performed under this Agreement. 

 
10.4 All references to time in this Agreement will be measured in calendar days unless otherwise 

specified. 
 

SECTION 11 
CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY 

 
11.1 Consultant covenants to undertake no task for which a professional license or certificate is 

required unless Consultant or someone under Consultant’s direction is appropriately licensed. 
In the event such licensed individual’s license expires, is revoked, or is canceled, Consultant 
shall inform County of such event within five (5) working days. 

 
11.2 Consultant shall be responsible for conformance with applicable federal and state laws, County 

permitting requirements, and city ordinances currently in effect. 
 
11.3 Acceptance and Approval of the Work Product by County will not release Consultant of any 

responsibility or liability for the accuracy and competency of Consultant’s designs, working 
drawings, specifications, or other documents or work performed under this Agreement. Neither 
Acceptance nor Approval by County will be an assumption of responsibility or liability by 
County for any defect, error, or omission in the designs, working drawings, specifications, or 
other documents prepared by Consultant. 

 
11.4 Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, Consultant shall perform all 

services and responsibilities required of Consultant under this Agreement using at least that 
standard of care that a reasonably prudent Consultant in Travis County, Texas, would use in 
similar circumstances.  Consultant shall perform the duties set forth in this Agreement in a 
professional manner and nothing in this Agreement will be construed to relieve Consultant of 
this duty.  

 
11.5 Upon County’s request, Consultant shall immediately remove from association with the Project 

any employee of Consultant who, in the opinion of County, is incompetent or whose conduct 
becomes detrimental to the work or coordination with County. 

 
11.6 Consultant shall place his Texas Professional Consultant’s seal of endorsement on all 

documents and engineering data furnished to County, as required by law. 
 
11.7 Consultant is an independent contractor under this Agreement. Neither Consultant nor any 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
15 

officer, agent, servant, or employee of Consultant will be classified as an employee or servant 
of County. 

 
11.8 INDEMNIFICATION.  CONSULTANT AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 

HARMLESS COUNTY AND ITS OFFICIALS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST 
ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, ACTIONS, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF ANY KIND, 
WHETHER MERITORIOUS OR NOT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL EXPENSES OF 
LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY 
PERSON, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY ARISING IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM ANY 
NEGLIGENT ACT, NEGLIGENT ERROR, OR NEGLIGENT  OMISSION OF CONSULTANT OR ANY 
OF CONSULTANT’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, OR SUBCONTRACTORS ON 
ACCOUNT OF, ARISING OR RESULTING FROM, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, THE 
PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

 
11.8.1 If any person, firm, corporation or other entity makes or brings any claim, or other 

action, against Consultant that relates to Consultant’s performance under this 
Agreement, including proceedings before an administrative agency, Consultant shall 
give written notice to County of the following information: 

 
(i) the existence of the claim, or other action, within ten (10) working days 

after being notified of it; 
 

(ii) the name and address of the person, firm, corporation, or other entity 
that made a claim, or that instituted any type of action or proceeding; 

 
(iii) the alleged basis of the claim, action or proceeding; 

 
(iv) the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action or 

proceeding was instituted; and 
 

(v) the name or names of any person against whom this claim is being made. 
 

11.8.2 Except as otherwise directed, Consultant shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent 
papers received by Consultant with respect to these claims or actions and all court 
pleadings related to the defense of these claims or actions. 

 
11.9 CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION; UNRESOLVED DISPUTES.  The Purchasing Agent acts as the 

County representative in the administration of this Agreement. In case of an unresolved 
dispute, any document, notice, or correspondence not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent, or 
other authorized County person, is void unless otherwise stated in this Agreement.  If 
Consultant does not agree with any document, notice, or correspondence issued by the 
Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County person, relating to the unresolved dispute, 
Consultant must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County 
person, within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice, or 
correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. Consultant may finally 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
16 

appeal the decision of the Purchasing Agent, in writing, to the Travis County Commissioners 
Court, whose decision shall be final and binding. 

 
SECTION 12 

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 
 
12.1 Consultant shall furnish County with Work Product as requested, whether or not it is complete at 

the end of the Project, or upon suspension or termination of this Agreement, as provided in this 
Agreement. Consultant may retain copies of the Work Product for Consultant’s records. 

 
12.2 The Work Product, and any other documents, including estimates, computer tapes, graphic 

files, tracings, calculations, analyses, reports, specifications, field notes, and data prepared by 
Consultant in performance of this Agreement, together with all intellectual property and 
proprietary rights in and to all such documents, will upon creation become the sole and 
exclusive property of County. Upon completion of the Project, Consultant shall deliver all such 
documents to County in an organized fashion. Consultant may retain a copy. 

 
12.3 Any reuse by Consultant of any such documents described in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2 

without the specific and prior written consent of County will be at Consultant’s sole risk and 
without liability or legal exposure to County.   

 
12.4 Consultant will not be responsible for any use or any modifications to the documents described 

in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2 made by any other entity, unless Consultant has given his specific 
written consent. 

 
SECTION 13 

MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS 
 
13.1 Consultant agrees to maintain appropriate accounting records of costs, expenses, and payrolls 

of employees working on the Project, together with documentation of evaluations and study 
results for a period of five years after final payment for completed services and all other 
pending matters concerning this Agreement have been closed. 

 
13.2 Consultant further agrees that County and its duly authorized representatives will have access 

to any and all books, documents, papers and records of Consultant that are directly pertinent 
to the services performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, 
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. 

  
SECTION 14 

MISCELLANEOUS 
 
14.1 VENUE.  This Agreement is governed by and will be construed in accordance with the laws of 

the United States of America and the State of Texas, and all obligations under this Agreement 
are performable in Travis County, Texas.  Venue for any dispute arising out of this Agreement 
will lie in the appropriate court of Travis County, Texas. 

 
14.2 SEVERABILITY.  If a court of competent jurisdiction rules any portion or portions of this 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
17 

Agreement invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, the remainder of it shall remain 
valid and binding. 

 
14.3 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT. Consultant agrees, during the performance of the 

services under this Agreement, to comply with the equal opportunity in employment provisions 
cited in Exhibit 4. 

 
14.4 CERTIFICATION OF CONSULTANT. Consultant certifies that neither Consultant nor any 

members of Consultant’s firm has: 
 

14.4.1 Employed or retained for a commission, percentage, brokerage, contingency fee, or 
other consideration, any firm or person (other than a bona fide employee working 
solely for Consultant) to solicit or secure the services provided by this Agreement. 

 
14.4.2 Agreed, as an expressed or implied condition for obtaining this Agreement, to employ 

or retain the services of any firm or person other than in connection with carrying out 
the services to be performed under this Agreement. 

 
14.4.3 Paid or agreed to pay to any firm, organization, or person (other than bona fide 

employees working solely for Consultant) any fee, contribution, donation, or 
consideration of any kind for, or in connection with, procuring or carrying out the 
services provided under this Agreement. 

 
Consultant agrees that County may furnish this certification to any local, state or 
federal governmental agencies in connection with this Agreement and with those 
portions of the Project involving participation of agency grant funds. Consultant 
agrees that this certification is subject to all applicable state and federal, criminal 
and civil laws. 

 
14.5 NOTICE. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by one Party to 

the other must be in writing. The notice will be given and deemed to have been given 
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the Party to 
whom the notice is given. The notice will be given and deemed to have been given on the 
third day following mailing if placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid, by registered 
or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address set forth 
in this section. 

 
The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is specifically 
directed otherwise, is: 

 
 COUNTY: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO (or successor) 
  Travis County Purchasing Agent 

    P.O. Box 1748 
  Austin. Texas. 78767 
 
with copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required): 
 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
18 

  Steven M. Manilla, P.E. (or successor) 
  County Executive 
  Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources 

P.O. Box 1748 
   Austin, Texas 78767 

 
The address of Consultant for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is specifically 
directed otherwise, is: 

    
CAS Consulting & Services, Inc. 

  Attn: Lino Rivera, P.E. 
  7908 Cameron Rd 
  Austin, Texas 78754 
 

14.6 INSURANCE.  Consultant agrees during the performance of the services under this Agreement 
to comply with the insurance requirements specified in Exhibit 5. 

 
14.7 FORFEITURE OF AGREEMENT.  Consultant shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and 

County will retain all performance by Consultant and recover all consideration, or the value of 
all consideration, paid to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement if: 

(i) Consultant was doing business at the time of submitting its Qualifications 
Statement or had done business during the 365-day period immediately prior to 
the date on which its Qualifications Statement was due with one or more Key 
Contracting Persons; or 

 
(ii) Consultant does business with a Key Contracting Person after the date on which 

the Qualifications Statement that resulted in this Agreement and prior to full 
performance of this Agreement. 

 
 14.7.1  “Was doing business” and “has done business” mean: 
 

(a) Paying or receiving in any calendar year any money valuable thing which is worth 
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for 
purchase of any property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal 
or equitable; or 

 
(b) Loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 

existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the 
aggregate in a calendar year; 

 
  but does not include: 
 

(c) any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a 
posted, published, or marked price available to the general public; 

 
(d) any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal, 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
19 

family, or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to 
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Consultant in the 
ordinary course of its business; or 

 
(e) a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 

Consultant if Consultant is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, 
employee or other representative of Consultant who does not know and is not in a 
position that he or she should have known about this Agreement. 

 
14.7.2  “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in listed in Attachment 1 
to Exhibit 6. 

 
14.8 PURCHASE ORDER.  Consultant and its contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall provide 

goods and services using the purchase order method.  The designated representative of the 
Travis County Purchasing Office will assign a purchase order number.  Consultant and its 
contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall reference the Agreement number and the 
purchase order number on all invoices to the [Travis County Transportation and Natural 
Resources Department or Facilities Management Department].  The terms and conditions 
contained elsewhere in this Agreement will prevail over different or contrary terms in any 
purchase order.  All invoices submitted by Consultant and its contractors, subcontractors, and 
vendors must reference the purchase order number on the invoice.  County will not pay 
invoices that are in excess of the amount authorized by the purchase order. 

 
14.9 PAYMENTS.  County will make payment by check or warrant upon satisfactory delivery and 

acceptance of items and submission of a correct and complete invoice to the address below for 
orders placed by the Purchasing Agent, as indicated on Purchase Orders. 

 
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

 
In order to be considered “correct and complete,” an invoice must include at least the 
following information: 

 
14.9.1  name, address, and telephone number of Consultant and similar information in 

the event payment is to be made to a different address; 
14.9.2  County Agreement, Purchase Order, or Delivery Order number;  
14.9.3 identification of items or services as outlined in the Agreement; 
14.9.4 quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount, and 
14.9.5 any additional payment information that may be called for by this Agreement. 

 
Consultant shall also submit a statement with each invoice showing the percentage 
completion of the work to date, as well as any additional written information requested 
by County to document the progress of the work. 

 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
20 

14.10 DISBURSEMENTS TO PERSONS WITH OUTSTANDING DEBTS PROHIBITED.  In accordance 
with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, if notice of indebtedness has been filed 
with the County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of Consultant to the 
State, County or a salary fund, a warrant may not be drawn on a County fund in favor of 
Consultant, or an agent or assignee of Consultant until: 

                        
14.10.1 the County Treasurer notifies Consultant in writing that the debt is outstanding; 

and 
 
14.10.2  the debt is paid. 
 
14.10.3 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from 

written agreements with County. 
 
14.10.4  County may apply any funds County owes Consultant to the outstanding 

balance of debt for which notice is made under section 14.10 above, if the notice 
includes a statement that the amount owed by County to Consultant may be 
applied to reduce the outstanding debt. 

 
14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS.  Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code will 

govern accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments. 
 
14.12 PROPERTY TAXES.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if Consultant 

is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of providing the services rendered 
under this Agreement, Consultant  assigns any payments to be made for services rendered 
hereunder to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of the delinquent 
taxes. 

 
14.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION.  Consultant shall provide County with an Internal Revenue Form 

W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in 
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of 
entity status in a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any funds are payable under 
this Agreement. 

 
14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.  This Agreement will be binding on and inure to the benefit of 

County and Consultant and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and assigns. 
Neither County nor Consultant may assign, sublet, or transfer its interest in or obligations 
under this Agreement without the written consent of the other party.  IT IS EXPRESSLY 
ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED THAT NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR 
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO 
ASSIGN THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE 
GRANTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

 
 
 
 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
21 

14.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES (HUB) PROGRAM REPORTING REQUIREMENTS. 
 

14.15.1 HUB Program Requirements. 
 
14.15.1.1   In consideration of award of this Agreement to Consultant, Consultant 
agrees to maintain a subconsultant relationship with any HUB Subconsultants identified 
on the HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) DECLARATION Form provided 
with Consultant’s Qualifications Statement and attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 7. 
Consultant shall make good faith efforts to meet or exceed the HUB participation goals 
in the Professional Services category for an overall 15.8% for Minority-Owned Business 
Enterprises (MBE) and an Overall 15.8% for Woman-Owned Business Enterprises 
(WBE).  (Sub-goals:  1.9% African-American, 9.0% Hispanic-American, 4.9% 
Native/Asian-American) of the Agreement Sum. For purposes of this Agreement, all 
references to “HUB”  mean “certified HUB.” To be considered as a “certified HUB,” the 
subconsultant must have been certified by, and hold a current and valid certification 
with, any of the following three agencies: (1) The State of Texas; (2) the City of Austin; 
or (3) the Texas Unified Certification Program. Minimum good faith efforts include, to 
the extent practical and consistent with standard and prudent industry practices, the 
following: 

 
(a)  dividing the Work into the smallest feasible portions, to allow for maximum HUB 
subconsultant participation;   
(b)  providing to HUBs that exhibited genuine interest in bidding on a subcontract 
adequate information regarding the Project (i.e. plans, specifications, scope of work, 
bonding and insurance requirements and a point of contact within Consultant’s 
organization);   
(c)  notifying, in writing, three or more HUBs for each scope of work, allowing no less 
than five working days prior to bid submission, of the planned work to be 
subcontracted;   
(d)  providing notice of opportunities to minority or women trade organizations or 
development centers to assist in identifying potential HUBs by disseminating the 
information to their members/participants. 
 
14.15.1.2   Consultant may go beyond the good faith efforts listed above when 
soliciting HUB subconsultants. 
 

14.15.2  Subcontractor/Subconsultant Tracking Software System. 
 

14.15.2.1 The Travis County Purchasing Office has implemented an electronic 
subcontracting/subconsulting reporting system (the “Subcontractor Tracking Software 
System” or the “System”) to assist the Travis County Purchasing Office in monitoring, 
tracking and reporting payments to Subcontractors/subconsultants. County understands 
and believes, based on discussions with representatives of the System vendor and 
review of documentation accompanying the System, that: (i) the System provides a 
paperless environment in which transactions are electronically stored and routed; 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
22 

“Payment” and “Payment Verification” alerts are provided by e-mail and fax; (ii) the 
System will facilitate electronic Subcontractor/subconsultant diversity management, 
which in turn will improve auditing while cutting costs and shortening the audit cycle 
from months to hours; (iii) the System will eliminate standard forms and streamline the 
current manual process of tracking payments to all first-tier 
Subcontractors/subconsultants by performing all such tracking procedures 
electronically; and (iv) the System will serve as a tool to improve efficiency, 
accountability, data accuracy, transparency, and overall communication. 

 
14.15.2.2 Consultant shall designate, and shall require all 
Subcontractors/subconsultants to designate, a liaison responsible for handling all 
Subcontractor Tracking Software System reporting.  On a monthly basis, Consultant 
shall record and submit electronically payments made to all 
Subcontractors/subconsultants for work completed through the end of the previous pay 
period; such electronic recording and submission must be completed no later than the 
15th day after such payments are made.  Consultant shall contractually require all 
Subcontractors/subconsultants to verify payments by entering such payment data in the 
System no later than 10 days following the day on which  Consultant enters the 
Subcontractor/subconsultant payment information as required in this Agreement. 
Consultant shall attempt to resolve any payment discrepancies or disputes in good faith.  
Consultant shall not receive credit towards the HUB, M/WBE and DBE participation goals 
until reported payments have been verified by entering the payment data into the 
System as described in this Agreement or by providing to County payment 
documentation satisfactory to County. 

 
14.15.2.3 Consultant shall report payment information pertaining to each 
Subcontractor/subconsultant that includes, but is not limited to, business name, 
certification status, work assignment, original subcontract sum, payment number, 
percentage and dollars paid during the reporting period.  A “Comment” field is available 
for entering additional information and comments and includes the ability to attach 
documents. 
 
14.15.2.4 Failure by Consultant to furnish the information required of it described in 
this paragraph 14.15.2 may result in cancellation of the contract award and Agreement 
termination in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Agreement. Additionally, 
if County determines that Consultant is in default of these mandatory reporting 
requirements, County may consider such conduct  against Consultant in the evaluation 
of future contracts between Consultant and County. 
 
14.15.2.5 Consultant shall register, and shall contractually require all 
Subcontractors/subconsultants to register, with a username and password.  Training on 
how to use the System will be provided by Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff.  
 
14.15.2.6 County understands and believes that the Subcontractor Tracking 
Software System will assist County in ensuring compliance with the County’s HUB 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
23 

Program, and that the System will allow County staff to closely monitor Consultant and 
all Subcontractors/subconsultants performing work on the Project.  Travis County 
Purchasing Office HUB staff will conduct periodic post-award compliance reviews to 
verify that Subcontractors/subconsultants listed by Consultant performed the work and 
received payment.  
 
14.15.2.7 During the term of this Agreement, Consultant is encouraged to inform 
County of any problems anticipated or encountered, and of any other concerns, 
regarding the utilization of HUBs, M/WBEs and DBEs. 
 
14.15.2.8 Other information tracked by the System includes increases or decreases 
in Subcontractor/subconsultant work assignments, percentage of HUB goal achieved, 
and substitutions.  When substituting a Subcontractor/subconsultant, Consultant is 
highly encouraged to utilize HUBs, M/WBEs and DBEs. Consultant shall notify County of 
any substitutions or changes to Subcontractors/subconsultants in accordance with the 
procedures described in the System. Such notice shall be sent electronically to the 
Purchasing Agent or HUB Program Coordinator.   County may request Consultant to 
provide evidence that it made a good faith effort to substitute another HUB, M/WBE or 
DBE Subcontractor/subconsultant but was unable to do so.  Approval turnaround time 
will be within 24 – 48 hours. If Consultant has difficulty in locating HUB, M/WBE or DBE 
Subcontractors/subconsultants, it should contact the Travis County Purchasing Office 
HUB staff at (512) 854-4561 or (512) 854-4852. 

  
14.15.2.9 County understands and believes that other notifications automatically 
generated by the Subcontractor Tracking Software System include the following:  User 
Registration/Password, Contract Award Notifications, Audit Reminders, Unresponsive 
HUB Subcontractors, Discrepancy Notifications, HUB Subcontractor Change Requests, 
Payment Verifications, Vendor Information Verification Notices, Not Meeting the Goals 
Notification and Contract Closeout.  Some notifications listed may include response 
deadlines. 

 
14.16 FUNDING OUT.  Despite anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if, during budget 

planning and adoption, the Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this 
Agreement for the following fiscal year of Travis County, County may terminate this 
Agreement after giving Consultant thirty (30) days written notice that this Agreement is 
terminated due to the failure to fund it. 

 
14.17 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT.  No payment, act, or omission by County will constitute or be 

construed as a waiver of any breach or default of Consultant that then exists or that may 
subsequently exist.  All rights of County under this Agreement are specifically reserved and 
any payment, act or omission will not impair or prejudice any remedy or title to County 
under it.  Any right or remedy in this Agreement will not preclude the exercise of any other 
right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law, except as expressly provided in 
this Agreement, nor will any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed 
a waiver of any other rights or remedies. 

 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
24 

14.18 MEDIATION.  When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising 
under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a 
person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in 
Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code.  Unless both parties are 
satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and 
binding resolution of the dispute.  All communications within the scope of the mediation 
shall remain confidential as described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and 
Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

 
14.19 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT.  If a member of the Commissioners Court belongs to a 

cooperative association, County may purchase equipment or supplies from the association 
only if no member of the Commissioners Court will receive a pecuniary benefit from the 
purchase, other than as reflected in an increase in dividends distributed generally to 
members of the association. 

 
14.20 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS: 

 
14.20.1 Consultant certifies that Consultant (i) is a duly qualified, capable and otherwise 

bondable business entity; (ii) is not in receivership and does not contemplate 
same; (iii) has not filed for bankruptcy, and is not currently delinquent with 
respect to payment of property taxes within Travis County; and (iv) is duly 
licensed in the State of Texas to perform the work described in this Agreement. 

 
14.20.2 Consultant further represents and warrants that: (i) all applicable copyrights, 

patents and licenses that may exist on materials used in this Agreement have 
been adhered to; and (ii) County will not be liable for any infringement of those 
rights and any rights granted to County will apply for the duration of this 
Agreement.  Consultant shall indemnify County and its officers, agents and 
employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes of action and liability of 
every kind, including expenses of litigation, court costs and attorney fees, for 
damages to any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or 
actual infringement of existing patents, licenses of copyrights applicable to 
materials used in this Agreement. 

 
14.21 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE.  Consultant shall provide all services and activities 

required in a manner that would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the 
Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933] as if Consultant were 
an entity bound to comply with these laws.  Consultant shall not discriminate against any 
employee or applicant for employment based on race, religion, color, sex, national origin, 
age or handicapped condition. 

 
14.22 GRATUITIES.  County may terminate this Agreement if it is found that gratuities of any 

kind, including entertainment or gifts, were offered or given by Consultant, or any agent or 
representative of Consultant, to any County official or employee with a view toward 
securing favorable treatment with respect to this Agreement.  If this Agreement is 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
25 

terminated by County pursuant to this provision, County will be entitled, in addition to any 
other rights and remedies, to recover from Consultant at least three times the cost incurred 
by Consultant in providing the gratuities. 

 
14.23 MONITORING.  County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of 

Consultant’s compliance with the terms of this Agreement and of the adequacy and 
timeliness of Consultant’s performance under this Agreement.  After each monitoring visit, 
County will provide Consultant with a written report of the monitor’s findings.  If the report 
notes deficiencies in Consultant’s performance under the terms of this Agreement, it will 
include requirements and deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Consultant.  
Consultant shall take action specified in the monitoring report prior to the deadlines 
specified. 

 
14.24 INCORPORATION OF EXHIBITS AND ATTACHMENTS.  All of the exhibits, attachments, and 

appendices referred to in this Agreement are incorporated by reference as if set forth 
verbatim in this Agreement. 

 
14.25 ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement 

between County and Consultant and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or 
agreements, either oral or written. 

 
14.26 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT.  Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to 

the contrary, disclosure of any information obtained by County or any of its officials, 
employees, agents or representatives in connection with this Agreement will be subject to 
the provisions of the Texas Public Information Act and all legal authorities relating to that 
Act, including but not limited to opinions, decisions and letter rulings issued by the Texas 
Attorney’s General Office.  

 
14.27 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY. This provision applies if the Total Agreement Sum 

specified in Exhibit 1 exceeds $25,000.00. Consultant certifies that at the time of 
submission of its proposal to perform the Project services, Consultant was not on the 
federal government’s list of suspended, ineligible, or debarred contractors.  If Consultant 
has been placed on the list between the time of submission of its proposal to perform the 
Project services and contract award, Consultant shall notify the Purchasing Agent.  If 
Consultant fails to do so, County may terminate this Agreement for default. 

 
14.28 AMENDMENT. The Parties may amend this Agreement only by written instrument signed by 

both Parties.  CONSULTANT EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, 
REPRESENTATIVE OR EMPLOYEE OF TRAVIS COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO MODIFY OR AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS 
THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY.  

 
14.29 ENTITY STATUS.  By my signature below, I certify that Consultant is a Texas corporation, 

duly incorporated under Texas law and doing business in the State of Texas. 
 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621

As a duly authorized representative of Consultant, I acknowledge by my signature below that I
have read and understand the above paragraphs and that Consultant has the obligation to
ensure compliance with its provisions by itself and its employees, agents, and represenl:atives.

The parties have duly executed this Agreement effective as of the later date set forth below (the
“Effective Date”).

CONSULTANT:

By:___________
Printed Name: C-f4iiJO’ (?_...

Title: -

Authorized Representative

Date: 91?_.OI
The Texas Board of Professional Engineers, 1917 South IH -35 South, Austin, Texas 78741, phone: (512)
440-7723, has jurisdiction over individuals licensed under the Texas Engineering Practice Act, Chapter
1001 of the Occupations Code.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS:

By:______________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS CONFIRMED:

By:

___________________________

Nicki Riley
Travis County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

____________________________

Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Travis County Purchasing Agent

APP’

By:

26

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm

walkerj
Draft



4400001621 
 

 
27 

EXHIBIT 1 
COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS 

 
 
SECTION 1 – COMPENSATION FOR BASIC SERVICES 
 
1.1 The fixed fee for the performance of the Basic Services will be the sum of ($88,692.49). 
 

1.1.1 Unless the Parties have amended or modified this Agreement as provided in this 
Agreement, the payments for the phases described below will be: 

 
(i)      Work Product 1 – 50% Design     $47,231.59 

 
(ii)      Work Product 2 – 100% Design     $38,474.36 

 
(iii)  Work Product 3 – Bid Phase      $2,986.54 

 
                  TOTAL:  $88,692.49                         
 
 
SECTION 2 - FIXED FEE 
 
2.1 Consultant and County acknowledge the fact that the fixed fee is the total cost of the Basic 

Services to be rendered under this Agreement. This fixed fee is based upon the labor and non-
labor costs, set forth in Exhibit 2 and described above, required in the performance of the 
various phases of work provided for under this Agreement.  

 
SECTION 3 – COMPENSATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 
3.1 “Additional Services” are defined as any services performed by Consultant not specifically 

described in the Basic Services (Section 2 of this Agreement). 
 

3.2 For the performance of the Additional Services, County will pay Consultant under a written 
amendment to this Agreement; provided, however, that the performance of any Additional 
Services must be authorized in advance in writing by the Purchasing Agent upon the 
recommendation of the County Project Manager. 

 
3.3 The basis of compensation for the services of principals and employees engaged in the 

performance of the Additional Services will be the hourly rates set forth in Exhibit 2. 
 
3.4. County will compensate Consultant for the Additional Services unless the work comprising the 

Additional Services was made necessary by Consultant’s errors or omissions, in which case 
County will not compensate Consultant. 

 
SECTION 4 – REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 
 
4.1 County will reimburse Consultant for non-labor expenses incurred in the performance of the 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
28 

Basic Services under this Agreement, which are at invoice cost. Detailed requirements for 
Reimbursable Expenses are outlined in Section 9, Reimbursable Expenses. 

 
   Non-Labor reimbursable expenses:  $500.00 
 
SECTION 5 –TOTAL AGREEMENT SUM 
 
5.1 The Total Professional Services Agreement Sum, consisting of the Compensation for Basic 

Services fixed fee of $88,692.49, plus the Not-to-Exceed Reimbursable Expenses Total 
specified in paragraph 4.1, above, of $500.00, will not exceed $89,192.49. 

 
SECTION 6 –SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS 

 
6.1 Payments will be made on a monthly basis for work performed, as described in detail in the 

Scope of Services, within thirty (30) days of receipt of a correct and complete invoice, as 
defined in paragraph 14.10, by the Transportation and Natural Resources Department. 

 
 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
29 

EXHIBIT 2 
HOURLY RATES 

 
 

BASIC SERVICES/ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 
 

Project Manager ($188.96/Hr.) 
Senior Eng Drainage Design ($176.98.00/Hr.) 

Project Engineer QA/QC Review ($154.73.00/Hr.) 
Project Eng Civil Design ($146.64/Hr.) 

Project Eng Drainage Design ($105.73/Hr.) 
CAD Tech ($81.16/Hr.) 

Admin ($77.52/Hr.) 
 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
30 

EXHIBIT 3 
PROJECT SCHEDULE 

 
A. Consultant shall provide a detailed schedule of services, including a list of tasks and 

accompanying Work Product, to be performed for each phase described in the Scope of 
Services (the “Project Schedule”).  At the beginning of each phase, the County Project 
Manager and Consultant will update and adjust the details of the Project Schedule and 
accompanying Work Product as may be required for each phase.  The Project Schedule must 
allow sufficient time for the development of the Work Product in each phase to a level of 
quality and standard of completeness consistent with normal architectural/engineering 
practice. The Project Schedule must also allow sufficient time for the COUNTY’s Technical 
Review Process. 

 
A.1 Consultant shall provide and maintain sufficient Project staffing levels necessary to 

produce the work in a timely and efficient manner consistent with the Project 
Schedule. 

 
A.2 The Project Schedule must be updated in the event that: 
 

1. any County approval or decision is not made within the time frame specified in 
the Project Schedule; 

2. County makes a written request for a revision in the Work Product that is 
inconsistent with written approval or instructions previously given by County and 
due to causes beyond the reasonable control of Consultant; 

3. a force majeure event has occurred; and 
4. Consultant has not performed in accordance with the latest Project Schedule. 

 
A.3 If Consultant falls behind the Project Schedule by two or more weeks, then 

Consultant shall present the County Project Manager with a recovery plan that sets 
forth the remedial actions to be taken by Consultant.  At its sole option, the COUNTY 
may withhold all or part of any payment due to Consultant until the Project Schedule 
is recovered. 

 
B. This Agreement will become effective upon the Effective Date and will remain in full force and 

effect until the Project Completion Date.  
 

C. Consultant shall complete all design work described in this Agreement, and shall submit its 
Work Product for all phases as described in the Scope of Services, except for Bid Phase 
Services, within  105 calendar days from the date of receipt by Consultant of County’s 
written Notice to Proceed.  

 
Calculation of the 105 days specified in paragraph C, above, does not include any time period 
during which County maintains control of the Work Product or any other documents to be 
submitted under this Agreement for purposes that include but are not limited to performing 
the Technical Review Process described in Section 7 of this Agreement. 

 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
31 

ATTACHMENT 1 TO EXHIBIT 3 
 

PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE 
 
 
 
 

WORK PRODUCT 1 – 60 CALENDAR DAYS UPON RECEIPT OF NTP. 
 

WORK PRODUCT 2 - 45 CALENDAR DAYS UPON RECEIPT OF NTP. 
  

WORK PRODUCT 3 - CALENDAR DAYS (TBD) UPON RECEIPT OF NTP. 
 
 

TOTAL: 105 CALENDAR DAYS 
 
 
  

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
32 

EXHIBIT 4 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT 

 
A. Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, 

religion, sex, or national origin. Consultant shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are 
employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, 
sex, or national origin.  Such action must include, but not be limited to, the following: employment, 
upgrading, demotion, or transfer; termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection 
for training, including apprenticeship. Consultant agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to 
employees and applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination 
clause. 

 
B. Consultant shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of Consultant, 

state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, 
religion, sex, or national origin. 

 
C. Consultant shall send to the labor union representative or workers with which he has a collective bargaining 

agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the Contract Compliance Officer 
advising the said labor union or worker’s representatives of Consultant’s obligations under this section, and 
shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment. 

 
D. Consultant shall comply with the regulations of the United States Department of Transportation (49 CFR 21 

and 23 CFR §710.405) and all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, 
and of the rules, regulations and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor, including 41 CFR Part 60. 

 
E. Consultant shall furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 

1965, as amended, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto; and 
shall permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the Department and the Secretary of Labor for 
purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations and orders. 

 
F. In the event of Consultant’s non-compliance with the non-discrimination clauses of this Agreement or with 

any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this Agreement may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in 
whole or in part and Consultant may be declared ineligible for further government contracts in accordance 
with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended by Executive 
Order 11375 (41 CFR 60) or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided 
by law. 

 
G. Consultant shall include the provisions of paragraphs (A.) through (F.) in every subcontract or purchase 

order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 
204 or Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, so that such provisions shall be binding 
upon each subcontractor or vendor. Consultant shall take such action with respect to any subcontractor 
purchase order as the Department may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions 
for non-compliance; provided, however, that in the event Consultant becomes involved in, or is threatened 
with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by County or federal agency, 
Consultant may request County and United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the 
United States. 

 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
33 

EXHIBIT 5 
 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
During the life of this Agreement, Consultant agrees to provide and maintain the following insurance: 
 
A. Worker’s Compensation in accordance with statutory requirements. 
 
B. Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily Injury and Property 

Damage limits of $400,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate, including 
coverage on the same for independent subcontractor(s). TRAVIS COUNTY MUST BE NAMED 
AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED UNDER THIS COVERAGE. 

 
C. Automobile Liability Insurance for all owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles with combined 

minimum limits for Bodily Injury and Property Damage limits of $400,000 per occurrence and 
$1,000,000 in the aggregate. Consultant shall require any subcontractor(s) to provide 
Automobile Liability Insurance in the same minimum amounts. 

 
D. Professional Liability Errors and Omissions Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000. 
 

Consultant shall not commence any field work under this Agreement until Consultant has 
obtained all required insurance and such insurance has been approved by County. 
CONSULTANT shall not allow any subcontractor(s) to commence work to be performed in 
connection with this Agreement until all required insurance has been obtained. Approval of the 
insurance by COUNTY shall not relieve or decrease the liability of Consultant under this 
Agreement. 
 
The required insurance must be written by a company approved to do business in the State of 
Texas at the time the policy is issued. Consultant shall furnish County with a certification of 
coverage issued by the insurer. The insurance company will be subject to County’s approval. 
Consultant must not cause any insurance to be canceled or permit any insurance to lapse. ALL 
INSURANCE CERTIFICATES MUST INCLUDE A CLAUSE TO THE EFFECT THAT THE POLICY 
WILL NOT BE CANCELED OR REDUCED, RESTRICTED OR LIMITED UNTIL TEN (10) DAYS 
AFTER COUNTY HAS RECEIVED WRITTEN NOTICE AS EVIDENCED BY RETURN RECEIPT OF 
REGISTERED OR CERTIFIED LETTER. 

   

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621

EXHIBIT 6
STATE OF TEXAS }
COUTNY OF TRAVIS }

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date:
Name of Affiant: -f71-i’JM’.( ii-
Title of Affiant:
Business Name of CONSULTANT: CA% /.) rJ 5iJI;T1 tJG SWL-S, 3c3c.
County of CONSULTANT:

_____________________________________

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by CONSULTANT to make this affidavit for CONSULTANT.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. CONSULTANT has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this Agreement,
which is attached to this affidavit as Attachment 1.

5. Affiant has personally read Attachment 1 to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Attachment 1 with whom
CONSULTANT is doing business or has done business during the 365-day period immediately
before the date of this affidavit.

(L.4(
Signature of Affiant

‘7 ‘ 0 CiMzo,J J c) iC ‘7 7
Address -

1q4j.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by Thui&J -,/L’oii ‘7/)j, 20’

— Notary PiJblic, State of Tej
AMY REBECCA COOK

Notory Public, State of Texas /2 /
My Comrrnson Expires

- — — — - Typedg- printed name of notary
My commission expires: .E,#ft’ 1 Zil7

34

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
35 

EXHIBIT A 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 

September 12, 2013 
 
CURRENT     Name of Individual   Name of Business 
Position Held     Holding Office/Position   Individual is Associated 
  County Judge ..................................................... Samuel T. Biscoe 
  County Judge (Spouse) ...................................... Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe  
  Executive Assistant  ........................................... Cheryl Brown 
  Executive Assistant ............................................ Melissa Velasquez 
  Executive Assistant ............................................ Josie Z. Zavala 
  Executive Assistant ............................................ David Salazar* 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1 .................................. Ron Davis 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) ................... Annie Davis    Seton Hospital 
  Executive Assistant ............................................ Deone Wilhite 
  Executive Assistant ............................................ Felicitas Chavez 
  Commissioner, Precinct 2  ................................. Bruce Todd* 
  Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) ................... Elizabeth Christian   Consultant 
  Executive Assistant  ........................................... Sara Krause* 
  Executive Assistant  ........................................... Joe Hon 
  Executive Assistant  ........................................... Peter Einhorn 
  Commissioner, Precinct 3 .................................. Gerald Daugherty* 
  Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) ................... Charyln Daugherty   Consultant 
  Executive Assistant ............................................ Bob Moore* 
  Executive Assistant ............................................ Martin Zamzow* 
  Executive Assistant ............................................ Barbara Smith* 
  Commissioner, Precinct 4 .................................. Margaret Gomez 
  Executive Assistant ............................................ Edith Moreida 
  Executive Assistant ............................................ Norma Guerra 
  County Treasurer ............................................... Dolores Ortega-Carter  
  County Auditor  ................................................. Nicki Riley* 
  County Executive, Administrative ..................... Vacant 
  County Executive, Planning & Budget .............. Leslie Browder 
  County Executive, Emergency Services ............ Danny Hobby 
  County Executive, Health/Human Services ....... Sherri E. Fleming 
  County Executive, TNR  .................................... Steven M. Manilla, P.E. 
  County Executive, Justice & Public Safety ........ Roger Jefferies 
  Director, Facilities Management ........................ Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
  Interim Chief Information Officer ..................... Tanya Acevedo 
  Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg 
  Travis County Attorney  .................................... David Escamilla 
  First Assistant County Attorney  ........................ Steve Capelle 
  Executive Assistant, County Attorney ............... James Collins 
  Director, Land Use Division .............................. Tom Nuckols 
  Attorney, Land Use Division ............................. Julie Joe 
  Attorney, Land Use Division ............................. Christopher Gilmore  
  Director, Transactions Division  ........................ John Hille 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ........................ Daniel Bradford 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ........................ Elizabeth Winn 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ........................ Mary Etta Gerhardt  
  Attorney, Transactions Division ........................ Barbara Wilson 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ........................ Jim Connolly 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
36 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ........................ Tenley Aldredge 
  Director, Health Services Division .................... Beth Devery 
  Attorney, Health Services Division ................... Prema Gregerson 
  Purchasing Agent  .............................................. Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
  Assistant Purchasing Agent  .............................. Marvin Brice, CPPB 
  Assistant Purchasing Agent ............................... Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......................... CW Bruner, CTP 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......................... Lee Perry  
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......................... Jason Walker 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......................... Richard Villareal 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......................... Patrick Strittmatter 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......................... Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......................... Scott Wilson, CPPB 
 Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ........................... Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......................... Loren Breland, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......................... John E. Pena, CTPM 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......................... Rosalinda Garcia   
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......................... Angel Gomez*  
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .......................... Shannon Pleasant, CTPM 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .......................... David Walch 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .......................... Michael Long, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .......................... Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .......................... Sydney Ceder* 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .......................... Ruena Victorino* 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .......................... Rachel Carona* 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ............................ Vacant  
  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ............................ L. Wade Laursen 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ............................ Sam Francis 
  HUB Coordinator ............................................... Sylvia Lopez 
  HUB Specialist ................................................... Betty Chapa 
  HUB Specialist ................................................... Jerome Guerrero 
  Purchasing Business Analyst ............................. Scott Worthington 
  Purchasing Business Analyst ............................. Jennifer Francis 
 Transportation and Natural Resources ................ Odette Tan 
   
FORMER EMPLOYEES   Name of Individual 
Position Held    Holding Office/Position   Date of Expiration  
County Auditor  ............  ............  ............  ............ Susan Spataro, CPA ......  ............  ............  ............ 08/31/13 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..  ............  ............ George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P. .........  ............ 09/26/13 
Executive Assistant .......  ............  ............  ............ Cheryl Aker .....  ............  ............  ............  ............ 10/05/13 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II ....  ............  ............ Jayne Rybak, CTP ........  ............  ............  ............ 12/14/13 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 ..........  ............  ............ Karen Huber.....  ............  ............  ............  ............ 01/01/14 
Executive Assistant .......  ............  ............  ............ Garry Brown ....  ............  ............  ............  ............ 01/01/14 
Executive Assistant .......  ............  ............  ............ Julie Wheeler ...  ............  ............  ............  ............ 01/01/14 
Executive Assistant .......  ............  ............  ............ Jacob Cottingham .........  ............  ............  01/01/14 
Commissioner, Precinct 2  .........  ............  ............ Sarah Eckhardt .  ............  ............  ............  ............ 05/ 31/14 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..  ............  ............ Nancy Barchus, CPPB ..  ............  ............  ............ 06/28/14 
 
 
 
 *  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
37 

EXHIBIT 7 
 

HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS 
 
 

(Insert RFQ Attachment 2 at Contract Award) 
  

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
38 

APPENDIX A 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
ELROY ROAD AT FM 812 IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 

1. General Scope of Services:  
 

Provide professional engineering services to produce final PS&E documents for construction of one 
additional southbound lane on Elroy Road at the intersection of FM 812, located in Travis County 
Precinct Four (the “Project”). These services generally will include, but are not limited to, the following: 
preparing preliminary plans and final construction documents for an additional southbound lane in 
accordance with County and TxDOT design standards, SWP3 plans, pavement design, traffic control 
plans, striping plans, and utility relocation plans; reviewing available ROW and determining additional 
ROW needs; monitoring Project cost and applying cost recovery methodologies such as value 
engineering; coordinating with TxDOT on intersection design; obtaining TxDOT construction permit; and 
acquiring all regulatory permits and clearances. Project survey and geotechnical investigation services 
will be performed by County’s survey crews and separate consultants. 

 
In addition, Consultant will perform the following services: 

 
1. Develop all Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E documents) within Project’s allotted 

budget to standards stipulated by Travis County.   
 

2. Develop and submit a construction cost estimate at each phase of the Project.   
 

3. Use generally recognized engineering methodology and standards of care. 
 

4. Obtain all required permits.  
 

5. Establish and provide a detailed Project design task completion report.  Monitor and provide task 
completion report to the County.  

 
6. Produce a utility relocation plan and coordinate ALL utility relocation efforts with the appropriate 

utility company. 
 

7. Provide technical assistance during the bidding phase.  
 

8. Prepare appropriate displays and attend meetings with Travis County staff, regulatory agencies, 
and public groups, both as a technical advisor and as a Project presenter. 

 
 
 2.        Specific Project Information, Location and Limits:  
 

This Project will provide one additional southbound lane on Elroy Road at the intersection of FM 812.  The 
length is approximately 1,100 feet from FM 812 to north of the driveway to the Circuit of the Americas 
(“COTA”) parking lot “P”.  The new road will allow for three 11’ travel lanes plus 4’ paved shoulder on both 
sides.  The purpose of this widening Project is to allow additional capacity for traffic entering and leaving 
COTA parking lot “P” during large race events as well as provide Travis County Fire Rescue ESD 11 an 
additional lane for ingress/egress for emergency response mobility.  
 
As described in Article 6 of the PSA, the selected team will be expected to provide three specific Work 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
39 

Products (and/or support services), each of which will require a separate “Notice to Proceed” issued by the 
County.  Authorization to proceed to the next work product or phase must be in writing in the form of a 
“Notice to Proceed”. Consultant will not be compensated for any services performed without a written Notice 
to Proceed. 
 
The required Work Products include: Work Product 1, 50% complete design documents; Work Product 2, 
the 100% bid-ready set of construction documents; and Work Product 3, bidding and award assistance. 
Each Work Product (including Work Product 1) must be submitted for review and approved by the 
County. Upon approval by the county and receipt of a written Notice to Proceed to the next Project phase, 
the Consultant will commence work on the next Work Product.  Following approval of each Work 
Product, the Consultant shall not commence work on any subsequent phase of the Project until he has 
received the Notice to Proceed to the next Project phase. The review process will consist of submitting 3 
sets of plans, specifications, and estimates of probable construction costs to the County Project Manager 
when the design is 50% and 100% completed. Each submittal must include a cover letter from the 
Consultant stating which individuals from their design team performed a Quality Assurance/Quality 
Control Check. Allow one week for the County Project Manager to review and provide written comments 
and/or approval for each submittal. Submit one copy of final check sets and allow five (5) days for the 
County Project Manager to review and provide written comments and/or approval.  
 
 2.1   Work Product 1:  The 50% design submittal must include preliminary engineering for the design 

elements required to fully address the Project scope. The requirements for the 50% design 
submittals will be determined with the County Project Manager on a case-by-case basis but, as a 
minimum, shall include the following: 
a) Cover sheet indicating Project name and #; site location; Project limits with beginning and 

ending stations; names and signature blocks for the Project owners/partners; symbology legend; 
and the proposed index of drawings to be included in the plan set; 

b) Site layout drawing;    
c) Plan and profile sheets showing existing conditions, proposed turn lane layout, as well as the 

proposed type and location of any significant structures to be included; 
d) Traffic signal plan as required by TxDOT; 
e)  Identification of limits of construction and properties that could be affected by the proposed 

construction; 
f) Identification of existing easements and utilities that could be affected by the proposed  

construction;  
g)  Engineer’s estimate of costs along with an explanation of the method used and any assumptions 

that were made. Recommended changes for the parties to consider if a problem has been 
identified that could adversely affect the Project schedule or budget; 

h)    Preliminary list of required regulatory approvals; 
i)    Updated Project schedule with status tracking; 
j)    Preliminary ROW parcel sketches (final metes and bounds to be prepared by          
County survey crew). 
 
Total projected time for completion of Work Product 1 is 60 calendar days. 
 

2.2   Work Product 2:  The 100% complete drawings must be “ready to bid" with no outstanding design 
issues, all work coordinated and illustrated on the drawing and all permits acquired. Provide final 
plans, specifications, estimates, quantities, bid schedule, and verification of property acquisitions 
and/or right-of-entries for the construction contract, and a list of any outstanding issues to be 
resolved before or during Project bidding process. The requirements for the 100% design submittals 
will be determined with the County Project Manager on a case-by-case basis but, as a minimum, 
shall include the following:  

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
40 

a)  Complete set of construction drawings with all details, cross-sections, profiles, quantities, and 
title sheet; 

b)  Full set of detailed specifications and index in bid-ready format (Microsoft Word format); 
c)  Detailed breakdown cost estimate and associated bid schedule in TNR-approved format; 
d)  Calculations for unit price quantities and final engineering design calculations; 
e)  List of permits secured and any permits/approvals pending; 
f)   Final utility company costs and documentation from each utility contacted; 
g)  Final construction schedule/sequence of work; 
h)  Final ROW parcel sketches; 
i)   Final construction cost estimate. 
Total projected time for completion of Work Product 2 is 45 calendar days. 

 
 

            2.3    Work Product 3: Construction Contract bidding and award assistance 
Provide bidding support services, including assistance with responding to bidder questions, 
preparing addenda, tabulating and evaluating bids, and providing recommendation for award.  
Total projected time for completion of Work Product 3 is to be determined at the time the Project is 
approved for bidding. 

 
Construction Administration services that extend beyond the period of the construction contract 
bidding and award phase may be added at the sole discretion of the County (total projected time to 
be determined at the time of bidding). Such services will include, but will not be limited to, change 
order preparation and issuance, review of submittals and shop drawings, and responding to 
Requests for Information (RFI’s). 

 
3. Deliverables: 
 

3.1 Completed specific work product/plan stage documents for review. 
3.2 PS&E. 
3.3 Consultant’s opinion of construction costs and Project Schedule/CPM updated and submitted 

with each submittal. 
3.4 Plans of record for the final Project within thirty (30) working days after completion of the 

Project, if construction administration services are performed by the Consultant. 
3.5 All required permits to start and complete Project. 
3.6 Design calculations. 
3.7 Electronic copy of above deliverables, where applicable (all drawings and e-files must be in 

MicroStation format, as appropriate.  Text documents must be in Microsoft Word format.  
Schedules and CPMs must be in Microsoft Project format). 

3.8 Project management file within thirty (30) working days after completion of the Project. 
3.9 Should the County elect to add Construction Administration services to this Scope of Services, 

Consultant shall, within thirty (30) working days after completion of the Project construction 
work, submit to the County Project Manager all Project-related construction management files, 
including, but not limited to all addendum and change orders, record drawings, pay requests, and 
payment records.    

 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY TRAVIS COUNTY 

 
In conjunction with the services to be provided by the Consultant, the County shall provide the 
following: 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
41 

 
1. A County Project Manager to serve as the primary point of contact for the Consultant. 
2. Land survey and ROW/easement document preparation per Consultant’s recommendations. 
3. Documents available to the County that are applicable as background information in performance of the 

PSA, when requested by the Consultant. 
4. Timely reviews of documents, reports, drawings, etc. 
5. Assistance with public meetings and public hearings. 
6. Construction Administration, should the County elect not to have those services provided by the 

Consultant. 
     7.  Geotechnical investigation and pavement design. 

 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



4400001621 
 

 
42 

   
APPENDIX B 

 
CONSULTANT’S QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT 

 
 
 

(SEE SOQ IN SEPARATE FILE) 
 

 
 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 8, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Kent Hubbard/854-6458 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Agenda Language:  PURSUANT TO TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
CODE, SECTION 263.152(A)(1), DECLARE CERTAIN ITEMS SURPLUS 
PROPERTY AND SELL AT PUBLIC AUCTION. 
 
 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 

and recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action 
meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

 
There is one capital item included in the auction list, a driving simulator 
that was used by the Sheriff’s Office for training.  The item is fully 
depreciated.  The remainder of the auction items are low value assets.   
 
Inventory and auction lot list is attached.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 23Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



LOT# DESCRIPTION TAG # SERIAL Asset# COST CENTER LOCATION

LOT#1 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94514 L137383 1005802 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#1 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94504 L137753 1005792 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#1 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 96209 L137738 1005816 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#1 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 96208 L137744 1005815 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#1 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 96210 L137742 1005817 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#1 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96221 L178564 1005909 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#1 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96227 L087403 1005915 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#1 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96231 L172310 1005919 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#1 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96236 L174299 1005924 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#1 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96212 L178602 1005900 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction

 
LOT#2 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 96203 L250153 1005810 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#2 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94506 L053858 1005794 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#2 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94512 L053600 1005800 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#2 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94513 L054220 1005801 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#2 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 96201 L252098 1005808 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#2 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96237 L178729 1005925 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#2 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96235 L178587 1005923 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#2 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96216 L173897 1005904 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#2 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96241 L173389 1005929 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#2 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96234 L176123 1005922 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction

 
LOT#3 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94508 L137748 1005796 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#3 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94509 L053859 1005797 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#3 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 96204 L250152 1005811 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#3 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94499 L137385 1005787 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#3 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 96206 L137375 1005813 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#3 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96230 L173005 1005918 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#3 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96229 L173974 1005917 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#3 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96219 L178630 1005907 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#3 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96220 L174217 1005908 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#3 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96211 L178641 1005899 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction

 
LOT#4 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94505 L054928 1005793 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#4 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94500 L137379 1005788 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#4 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94507 L053598 1005795 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#4 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94503 L052578 1005791 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#4 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94518 L053861 1005806 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#4 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96222 L175718 1005910 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#4 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96214 L175632 1005902 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#4 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96238 L175527 1005926 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#4 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96240 L175331 1005928 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#4 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96258 L172440 1005930 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction

 
LOT#5 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94510 L053857 1005798 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#5 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 96202 L250472 1005809 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#5 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94515 L250470 1005803 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#5 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 96205 L250157 1005812 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#5 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96233 L178655 1005921 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#5 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94516 L250930 1005804 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#5 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96224 L178798 1005912 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#5 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96217 L176032 1005905 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#5 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96213 L175609 1005901 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#5 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96239 L173943 1005927 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction

LOT#6 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94517 L250159 1005805 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#6 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 96207 L137373 1005814 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#6 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94511 L052577 1005799 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#6 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94501 L137371 1005789 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#6 PDT  8LBL1  LASER SCANNER 94502 L137369 1005790 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#6 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96228 L153368 1005916 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#6 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96225 L171382 1005913 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#6 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96226 L171349 1005914 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



LOT# DESCRIPTION TAG # SERIAL Asset# COST CENTER LOCATION

LOT#6 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96218 L174103 1005906 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#6 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96232 L141405 1005920 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#6 BATTERY CHARGER  CRD 3100 96215 L178689 1005903 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction

LOT#7 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94441 K565224 1005835 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94428 L457663 1005829 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94456 K305433 1005843 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94444 L458341 1005838 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94455 L457045 1005842 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94420 L457905 1005824 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94412 K303320 1005820 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94445 L458324 1005839 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94426 K303873 1005827 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94431 L458334 1005832 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94498 SL228104 1005886 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94415 SL502671 1005855 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94417 SL502522 1005857 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94416 SL505666 1005856 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94423 SL505260 1005860 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94467 SL502608 1005882 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94497 SL149778 1005885 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94458 SL508401 1005877 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94466 SL502373 1005881 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#7 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94448 SL505602 1005871 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction

LOT#8 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94419 L456580 1005823 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94462 L457007 1005845 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94463 L457860 1005846 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94440 K565857 1005834 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94495 K301223 1005850 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94427 K566279 1005828 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94429 K302207 1005830 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94413 K306110 1005821 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94414 L458375 1005822 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94443 L458347 1005837 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94422 SL502386 1005859 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94468 SL502597 1005883 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94452 SL502582 1005875 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94451 SL505635 1005874 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94459 SL505232 1005878 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 99457 SL506423 1005876 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94460 SL502463 1005879 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94418 SL506758 1005858 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94437 SL506507 1005867 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#8 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94446 SL506908 1005869 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction

LOT#9 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94430 K565368 1005831 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94425 K336065 1005826 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94442 L458212 1005836 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94493 K565743 1005848 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 KIT LS-407R W/SYNAPSE SCANNER 94411 L456974 1005819 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94439 L458353 1005833 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94453 L457114 1005840 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94494 K301250 1005849 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94421 L457893 1005825 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94464 K566294 1005847 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 KIT  LS4004 SYMBOL SCANNER 96247 L072817 1005779 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94434 SL502526 1005864 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94436 SL502401 1005866 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94432 SL500979 1005862 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94449 SL505495 1005872 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94435 SL502613 1005865 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94450 SL508364 1005873 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94424 SL508547 1005861 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94438 SL506605 1005868 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



LOT# DESCRIPTION TAG # SERIAL Asset# COST CENTER LOCATION

LOT#9 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94447 SL502418 1005870 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94465 SL502411 1005880 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 CRADLE  SYMBOL 474 94433 SL502632 1005863 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#9 KIT  LS-407R W/SYNAPSE  SCANNER 94454 L457873 1005841 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction

LOT#10 BATTERY CHARGER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94483 524846 1005896 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 BATTERY CHARGER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94471 524927 1005889 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 BATTERY CHARGER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94490 524893 1005898 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 BATTERY CHARGER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94489 500417 1005897 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 BATTERY CHARGER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94482 525007 1005895 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 BATTERY CHARGER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94470 524891 1005888 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 BATTERY CHARGER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94473 524934 1005891 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 BATTERY CHARGER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94472 524935 1005890 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 BATTERY CHARGER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94469 524890 1005887 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 BATTERY CHARGER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94480 524865 1005893 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 BATTERY CHARGER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94481 524902 1005894 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 BATTERY CHARGER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94479 524880 1005892 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 AC ADAPTER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94492 982600785 1005947 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 AC ADAPTER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94477 982601286 1005939 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 AC ADAPTER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94474 982600607 1005936 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 AC ADAPTER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94475 982600028 1005937 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 AC ADAPTER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94476 982601457 1005938 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 AC ADAPTER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94488 982600706 1005945 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 AC ADAPTER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94487 982600391 1005944 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 LAMINATOR  SYMBOL 96242 AC0122893 1005931 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 LAMINATOR  SYMBOL 96244 AC0122901 1005933 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 AC ADAPTER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94486 982600819 1005943 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 AC ADAPTER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94478 982600234 1005940 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 AC ADAPTER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94491 961907784 1005946 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 AC ADAPTER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94485 982600186 1005942 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 AC ADAPTER  SYMBOL 4-SLOT 94484 982600062 1005941 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 LAMINATOR  SYMBOL 96243 AC0122891 1005932 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#10 LAMINATOR  SYMBOL 96246 AC0122899 1005935 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction

LOT#11 CADAVER TRAY POWER LIFT  MORTECH 89054 9332301 1005250 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction

LOT#12 AUDIO/VIDEO SYSTEM MOBILE VISION 124792 110199 1012285 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#12 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS 105593 VGH002865 1007310 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#12 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS 104802 VGH002664 1007292 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#12 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS 104788 VGH002592 1007298 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#12 VIDEO SYSTEM  MOBILE POLICE MV7 120119 103554 1010031 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction

LOT#13 CPU  ELITE 130183 # 1039282 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#13 CPU  ELITE 130179 ES094207 1039281 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#13 INTERCOM  PRO MS440 PL 130184 774493 1039284 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction
LOT#13 DRIVER TRAINING SIMULATOR/DORON COCKPIT 130182 N/A 1001552 1150020001 TC Add to Online Auction

LOT#14 (25) USED FILING CABINETS N/A N/A N/A N/A TC Add to Online Auction

LOT#15 SCRAP METAL,ROOF TOP A/C'S ELECTRIC N/A N/A N/A N/A Tc Add to on
MOTORS,SHELVING, POLICE CAR DIVIDERS

LOT# 16 PALLET OF USED LIGHT BARS N/A N/A N/A N/A Tc Add to on

LOT#17 Video System Mobile police 120137 103572 67890 1150020001 Tc Add to on
LOT#17 Patrol Car Video System 105002 VGH002744 1007299 1150020001 Tc Add To on
LOT#17 Patrol Car Video System 104817 VGH002686 1007307 1150020001 Tc Add To on
LOT#17 Panasonic Docking station 105349 P27010892 1007313 1150020001 Tc Add To on
LOT#17 Video System Mobil Police 120132 103567 1010036 1150020001 Tc Add To on
LOT#17 Video System Mobil Police 120139 103574 1010040 1150020001 Tc Add To on
LOT#17 Patrol Car Video System 100369 CS13169 1006315 1150020001 Tc Add To on
LOT#17 Patrol Car Video System 100409 1006316 1150020001 Tc Add To on
LOT#17 Patrol Car Video System 105041 VGH002830 1007301 1150020001 Tc Add To on

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 8, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Kent Hubbard/854-6458 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Agenda Language:  PURSUANT TO TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
CODE, SECTION 263.152(A)(1), DECLARE CERTAIN ITEMS SURPLUS 
PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZE EQUIPMENT TO BE DISPOSED OF 
THROUGH DELL, INC.  
 
 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 

and recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action 
meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

 
Under our existing agreement with Dell to recycle and dispose of our 
computer equipment, Purchasing recommends that the Court declare 
computer related systems as surplus property and turn the equipment 
over to Dell for disposal. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 24Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Data Warehouse Last Refresh: 09/26/2013 05:14:55 AM

SAP Asset No Inventory Tag No Asset Description Serial No RCC Location Key Location Cap Date

1001038 105546 DELL POWEREDGE 2600 B14NM21 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/31/2003

1001329 138705 IBM P520 1.5GHZ SERVER   P/N 9111-520 10BF6BE 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2005

1001409 127482 FILE SERVER POWEREDGE    2800 STANDARD 3VL1M81 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/20/2005

1001577 122507 POWEREDGE 2850 3.4GHZ/2MB CACHE XEON 800MHZ 67H9R91 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/05/2006

1001874 157689 DELL POWEREDGE 2950 SERVER DUALCORE XEON PROCESSOR 1V3WVC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/25/2007

1001885 157700 DELL POWEREDGE 2950 SERVER DUALCORE XEON PROCESSOR H15WVC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/25/2007

1002494 139896 DELL 2950 FILE SERVER QUAD CORE ZEON E5405 H5JSSK1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/14/2009

1003667 122494 SECONDARY SITE SERVER @  PFLUGERVILLE KQ33N09 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/10/2011

1005119 20143 PRINTER  HP LASERJET 5SI USDG023848 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/30/1996

1005694 20180 PC  DELL DIMENSION XPS G4R2K 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/13/1998

1006216 99025 PC  DELL PIII 600K GX1/T+BASE W/4MB VIDEO DDOUV 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/17/2000

1006235 99420 PC  NOVELL/NT CERTF. DELLOPTIPLEX G1/M+ #460-5348 GX5E4 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/17/2000

1006483 101138 PRINTER  DESKJET 950C  11PPM DRAFT BLACK  PHOTO MY046161RN 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/13/2000

1006485 101132 PRINTER  HP LASERJET 4050T  17PPM  8MB  2-250 TRAY USCC190313 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/16/2000

1006707 112761 NOTEBOOK  DELL LATITUDE  PIII #45539631 / 2J2HC01 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/06/2001

1006708 112771 NOTEBOOK  DELL LATITUDE  PIII #45539631 / 9H2HC01 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/06/2001

1006710 102222 PRINTER  OPTRA T614      #20T3200/1 YR LEXEXPRESS 41B4496 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/08/2001

1006801 101162 PRINTER  OPTRA T614NL    #20T3240/1 YR LEXEXPRESS 41-D2942 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/06/2001

1007398 105574 PRINTER  T522N G018103 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2002

1007403 122057 PRINTER  LEXMARK T622N LASER 41DG227 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/11/2002

1007537 113588 COMPUTER  GX260 DEKSTOP BD7MN11 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/22/2002

1007673 102699 DESKJET 990 CXI  17 PPM DRAFT BLACK  1.3 PPM BEST MY22S1C1NS 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/27/2002

1007852 113770 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE C610  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 7KG4Y11 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/02/2002

1007913 105126 PRINTER LEXMARK T622N    LASER  20T4450 41VK167 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/16/2002

1007917 109600 PRINTER  LEXMARK T522N NETWORK LASER 9903YKG 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/17/2002

1009999 120953 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC J77MP31 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/29/2003

1010215 121292 PRINTER  DELL WORKGROUP LASER  W5300N INCLUDES H2WKG31 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2004

1010245 121525 HP DESKJET 5650 COLOR INKJET PRINTER MY39U4K1RK 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/02/2004

1010954 120654 LAPTOP  DELL C840 106HT11 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/05/2004

1010961 100819 I70 COLOR BUBBLE JET PRINTER  CANON XAEM20439 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/09/2004

1010965 100825 I70 COLOR BUBBLE JET PRINTER  CANON XAEM20453 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/09/2004

1010971 100835 I70 COLOR BUBBLE JET PRINTER  CANON XAEM20471 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/09/2004

1011018 11781 PRINTER LEXMARK T420D LASER MFR#16H0150 89062WF 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/20/2004

1011071 133030 COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP DELL 3NFBW41 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/16/2004

1011100 124185 PRINTER  DELL WORKGROUP  W5300N QUOTE #141873500 GG2LG31 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/08/2004

1011679 123028 PRINTER  HP DESKJET 9650  #S2781148 SG43161050 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/29/2004

1011688 123330 PRINTER  LEXMARK T632N   QUOTE #141820934 S991VFVL 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/04/2004

1011689 123329 PRINTER  LEXMARK T632N   QUOTE #141820934 991VFWL 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/04/2004

1011872 133162 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  WORKSTATION MODEL JN2VL51 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/09/2004

1011935 101284 PERSONAL ALL-IN-ONE PRINTER  DELL A960 16PRX31 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/14/2004

1012037 122072 PRINTER  DELL WORKGROUP  W5300N QUOTE #141873500 DN7LG31 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/22/2004

1012040 122069 PRINTER  FX890N NETWORK PRINTER 9 PIN  EPSON E8BY058860 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/22/2004

1012044 122070 PRINTER  FX890N NETWORK PRINTER 9 PIN  EPSON E8BY059100 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/22/2004

1012076 124808 PRINTER  DELL PERSONAL   1700  QUOTE #164402265 FGZZ741 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/28/2004

1012105 124023 PRINTER  DELL 3000CN COLOR LASER INCLUDE: 3Y5K751 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/30/2004

1012145 133206 COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 4W8BS51 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/08/2004

1012358 133158 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE QUOTE#141818853 71BSL51 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/16/2004

1012768 125193 PRINTER  DELL WORKGROUP  W5300N QUOTE #179067298 992CT7K/GCMX051 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/12/2005

1012845 133463 COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP J4F9971 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/19/2005

1012872 133510 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WORKSTATION WXP 8MQB971 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/21/2005

1013027 133603 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WORKSTATION WXP 3WKPL71 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/31/2005

1013034 126479 PRINTER  DELL WORKGROUP  W5300N QUOTE #179067298 F4XX051 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/31/2005

1013042 133697 COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP JG48M71 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/03/2005

1013120 133737 COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP FXW8M71 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/09/2005

1013411 147090 OPTIPLEX GX280  SMALL MINITOWER PENTIUM 4 520/DELL 55S2V71 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/19/2005

1013412 147091 OPTIPLEX GX280  SMALL MINITOWER PENTIUM 4 520/DELL 75S2V71 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/19/2005

1013494 147105 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WRK WXP #227990410 25P7Z71 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/03/2005

1013496 147122 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WRK WXP #227990410 6XP8Z71 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/03/2005

1013587 126614 PRINTER  HP LASERJET 905N 55PPM 600DPI 13X19 JPCL55Q03P 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/25/2005

1013696 11933 PRINTER  HP COLOR LASERJET 4650N COLOR JPKAC42758 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/14/2005

1013704 126603 PRINTER  HP LASERJET 9050DN  #Q3723A#ABA JPCL58B04Q 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/15/2005

1013873 147267 COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP  DELL CHM0K81 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/04/2005

1013913 125964 DELL LAPTOP  D610 BNJ0D81 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/08/2005

1013917 125682 DELL LAPTOP  D610 1TJ0D81 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/08/2005

1013918 125683 DELL LAPTOP  D610 GTJ0D81 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/08/2005

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



SAP Asset No Inventory Tag No Asset Description Serial No RCC Location Key Location Cap Date

1013992 147266 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WRK WXP #227990410 3CZMK61 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/27/2005

1014108 126415 PRINTER  DELL W5300N STD 5YR WTY QUOTE #250589581 992TVFP 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/29/2005

1014162 126116 PRINTER  DELL 5100CN STD 5YR WNTY QUOTE #250590175 4N11071 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/05/2005

1014186 11970 PRINTER  DELL W5300N STD 5YR WTY QUOTE #250589581 992TV9X 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/07/2005

1014187 11971 PRINTER  DELL W5300N STD 5YR WTY QUOTE #250589581 992TV9L 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/07/2005

1014188 11972 PRINTER  DELL W5300N STD 5YR WTY QUOTE #250589581 992TVC8/3D4PS61 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/07/2005

1014189 11973 PRINTER  DELL W5300N STD 5YR WTY QUOTE #250589581 992TV7N 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/07/2005

1014204 147435 COMPUTER  GX620  DELL F72XX81 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2005

1014206 128129 PRINTER  DELL W5300N STD 5YR WTY QUOTE #250589581 992TVCG 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2005

1014243 127797 PRINTER  DELL W5300N STD 5YR WTY QUOTE #250589581 992DYBZ 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/05/2006

1014302 128183 PRINTER  DELL W5300N STD 5YR WTY QUOTE #271032068 FFBPS61 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/31/2006

1014304 128185 PRINTER  DELL W5300N STD 5YR WTY QUOTE #271032068 JKCPS61 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/31/2006

1014477 130047 PRINTER  LEXMARK E323N 2 YR WNTY QUOTE #271030434 72BK13T 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/28/2006

1014505 105493 POWEREDGE 2850 3.4GHZ/2MB CACHE XEON 800MHZ  DELL CNRNN91 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/16/2006

1014507 130129 POWEREDGE 2850 3.4GHZ/2MB CACHE XEON 800MHZ  DELL HNRNN91 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/16/2006

1014508 130128 POWEREDGE 2850 3.4GHZ/2MB CACHE XEON 800MHZ  DELL 3RPNN91 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/16/2006

1014510 105494 POWEREDGE 1850 3.4GHZ/2MB CACHE XEON 800MHZ DW4YN91 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/16/2006

1014512 126992 POWEREDGE 1850 3.4GHZ/2MB CACHE XEON 800MHZ JW4YN91 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/16/2006

1014666 147647 COMPUTER  GX620  DELL BB3CT91 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/19/2006

1014697 147615 COMPUTER  GX620 DELL C6ZSS91 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/21/2006

1014703 147619 COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 77ZSS91 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/21/2006

1014737 147631 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WORKSTATION MODEL DZ2VS91 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/21/2006

1014955 13074 PRINTER  DELL 1710       PERSONAL  USB 5YR WARANTY 1CVC191 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/14/2006

1014956 13075 PRINTER  DELL 1710       PERSONAL  USB 5YR WARANTY 37SC191 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/14/2006

1014975 147738 COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX GX620 DELL B4326B1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/20/2006

1014994 147967 COMPUTERS  OPTIPLEX G620 DELL 6BBPB61 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/20/2006

1015210 147209 DELL GX620 PC H5X2D81 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/11/2006

1015248 147794 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  WORKSTATION MODEL 5JN8BB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/19/2006

1015382 147822 CPU  GX620 (1.0GB RAM)   QUOTE #292416368 BN1YHB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/02/2006

1015385 147820 CPU  GX620 (1.0GB RAM) DELL HN1YHB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/02/2006

1015389 147810 COMPUTER  GX620 DELL CDD0HB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/02/2006

1015397 147837 NOTEBOOK  LAT D620 DELL WORKSTATION MODEL 7MCSKB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/07/2006

1015405 131065 PRINTER  5110CN DELL 5YR WNTY QUOTE 302520381 FK08B91 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/09/2006

1015406 147843 COMPUTER  GX620 DELL CYXGLB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/09/2006

1015414 147848 NOTEBOOK  LAT D620 DELL MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR D0ZMLB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/14/2006

1015442 147876 NOTEBOOK  LAT D620 DELL WORKSTATION MODEL F38NLB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/14/2006

1015443 147866 NOTEBOOK  LAT D620 DELL WORKSTATION MODEL GL8NLB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/14/2006

1015445 147862 NOTEBOOK  LAT D620 DELL WORKSTATION MODEL 368NLB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/14/2006

1015447 147861 NOTEBOOK  LAT D620 DELL WORKSTATION MODEL H18NLB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/14/2006

1015448 147831 COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1M3YHB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/14/2006

1015464 147896 COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1SMGMB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/16/2006

1015610 147928 CPU  GX620 (1.0GB RAM)  DELL 8ZLCQB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/07/2006

1015611 147919 CPU  GX620 (512MB RAM)  DELL 31X7QB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/07/2006

1015931 126590 COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 690 MINI-TOWER DUAL 3D671C1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/29/2006

1015992 130863 PRINTER  DELL 1710 PERSONAL  USB 5YR 4WHWW91 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/09/2006

1016051 124149 HP 5610 COLOR INKJET CN69LDF5Q3 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2006

1016056 147954 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  WORKSTATION MODEL 8W8Z3C1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2006

1016061 147950 COMPUTER  GX620 DELL D61N2C1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/21/2006

1016065 129293 COMPUTERS  DELL PRECISION 690 MINI-TOWER DUAL CORE 6JFQ3C1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/21/2006

1016068 129301 COMPUTERS  DELL PRECISION 690 MINI-TOWER DUAL CORE FQFQ3C1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/21/2006

1016134 128888 CANON IP90 PRINTER FCVB52615 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/05/2006

1016137 128891 CANON IP90 PRINTER FCVB52631 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/05/2006

1016455 148004 COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 280BKC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/20/2007

1016469 148001 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  WORKSTATION MODEL FW8KGC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/21/2007

1016479 148006 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  WORKSTATION MODEL 2YCNKC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/27/2007

1016481 148005 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  WORKSTATION MODEL 7YCNKC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/27/2007

1016482 148007 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  WORKSTATION MODEL DYCNKC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/27/2007

1016538 148102 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620 MOBILE (NO PORT REPLITOR) 4J0TKC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/07/2007

1016539 148091 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620 MOBILE (NO PORT REPLITOR) 3N0TKC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/07/2007

1016540 148097 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620 MOBILE (NO PORT REPLITOR) CF0TKC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/07/2007

1016541 148088 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620 MOBILE (NO PORT REPLITOR) 5H0TKC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/07/2007

1016546 148093 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620 MOBILE (NO PORT REPLITOR) 6K0TKC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/07/2007

1016549 148096 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620 MOBILE (NO PORT REPLITOR) BM0TKC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/07/2007

1016550 148094 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620 MOBILE (NO PORT REPLITOR) 2P0TKC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/07/2007

1016872 148250 COMPUTER  GX745 DELL BDL6PC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/15/2007

1016877 148187 COMPUTER  GX745 DELL H7B5PC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/15/2007

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



SAP Asset No Inventory Tag No Asset Description Serial No RCC Location Key Location Cap Date

1016999 148170 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  MOBILE (OLD) F3F1PC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/29/2007

1017197 148330 COMPUTER  GX745 DELL H37QVC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/25/2007

1017239 148322 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  WORKSTATION MODEL GTRMVC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/25/2007

1017253 109980 PRINTER  LEXMARK T642N   2 DRAWER  DUPLEX 791DRNZ 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/26/2007

1017294 148305 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 7H4XTC1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/26/2007

1017295 148306 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR JG4XTC1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/26/2007

1017340 148371 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  WORKSTATION MODEL C8B9XC1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/04/2007

1017345 131357 PRINTER  DELL 5110CN COLO5YR WNTY QUOTE #343715561 FN08891 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/04/2007

1017426 128873 PRINTER  DELL 1710       PERSONAL  USB 5YR 4BWHTB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/11/2007

1017597 148448 OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO 20WRYC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/17/2007

1017598 148452 OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO 9ZVRYC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/17/2007

1017635 148378 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR DZTDXC1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2007

1017789 148596 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 52MQ4D1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/26/2007

1017790 148604 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL B2MQ4D1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/26/2007

1017804 148598 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL G1MQ4D1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/26/2007

1017821 148602 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 12MQ401 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/26/2007

1017873 131930 PRINTER  DELL LASER 1720DN WITH WARRANTY F2PTTB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/03/2007

1017949 148601 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 9QNQ4D1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/06/2007

1017980 148603 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 7QNQ4D1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/06/2007

1017988 148655 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION 9C6Z5D1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/08/2007

1018120 148677 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL H4XG7D1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/17/2007

1018121 148678 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL F4XG7D1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/17/2007

1018122 148679 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 15XG7D1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/17/2007

1018144 148672 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL DTXV6D1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/17/2007

1018226 148701 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 7J5P7D1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/25/2007

1018228 148702 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 7H5P7D1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/25/2007

1018231 148721 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION H5GNDD1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/25/2007

1018247 148724 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION 26GNDD1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/25/2007

1018248 148681 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 2H5P7D1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/25/2007

1018256 148706 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 4J5P7P1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/25/2007

1018316 122481 XPS M1710  INTEL CORE 2 DUP PROCESSOR T7600G DELL JHWXBD1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/02/2007

1018431 137046 PRINTER  DELL 1720       PERSONAL  USB 5YR 75DVTB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/09/2007

1018450 137007 PRINTERS  DELL WORKGROUP LASER 5310N 3R6V4B1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/09/2007

1018460 137017 PRINTERS  DELL WORKGROUP LASER 5310N FB7V4B1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/09/2007

1018461 137019 PRINTERS  DELL WORKGROUP LASER 5310N 4J6V4B1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/09/2007

1018489 137362 PRINTER  DELL 1720       PERSONAL  USB 5YR BHK28D1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/09/2007

1018571 129464 PRINTER  DELL 1720 PERSONAL  USB 5YR HNNWTB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 08/24/2007

1018740 148764 NOTEBOOK  LAT D630 W/2GB RAM  MOBILE  DELL CD9WND1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/18/2007

1018850 128967 PRINTER  DELL 1720 PERSONAL  USB 5YR CXVYTB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/25/2007

1018957 131939 PRINTER  DELL 1720 PERSONAL  USB 5YR FYBYTB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/28/2007

1019082 148799 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  MOBILE QUOTE# 383435507 71VVRD1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/04/2007

1019147 148794 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL GKFSRD1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/11/2007

1019171 148827 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL F4QWRD1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/12/2007

1019187 148849 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 84GBYD1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/12/2007

1019188 148852 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL B4GBYD1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/12/2007

1019311 129470 PRINTER  DELL 5310N WKGRP2 DRAWER  DUPLEX ENVELOPE 3WFV4B1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/17/2007

1019315 148847 COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX 745 MINITOWER  CORE 2 DUP E6300 D3T6XD1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/18/2007

1019387 129363 LAPTOP  INTEL CORE DUO PROCESSOR L2400 (CENTRINO) 7GKYA53395 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/29/2007

1019396 129336 LAPTOP  INTEL CORE DUO PROCESSOR L2400 (CENTRINO) 7GKYA53138 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/29/2007

1019496 148888 LATITUDE D630  INTEL CORE 2 DUO Y7300  2.00GHZ 77HB1F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/14/2007

1019530 148918 DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 CX3J3F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2007

1019535 148923 DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 JX3J3F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2007

1019536 148924 DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 4X3J3F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2007

1019537 148925 DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 1Y3J3F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2007

1019538 148926 DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 2Y3J3F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2007

1019554 148931 DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO NEED 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2007

1019557 148935 DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO GX3J3F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2007

1019558 149286 DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO GJGGDF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2007

1019564 149292 DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO BJGGDF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2007

1019565 149293 DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO DGGGDF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2007

1019566 149294 DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO HHGGDF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2007

1019568 149296 DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO DJGGDF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2007

1019569 149297 DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO 4JGGDF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2007

1019571 149299 DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO GHGGDF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2007

1019572 149300 DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO 3JGGDF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2007

1019573 149301 DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO 8HGGDF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2007

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



SAP Asset No Inventory Tag No Asset Description Serial No RCC Location Key Location Cap Date

1019574 149302 DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO 9HGGDF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/20/2007

1019603 148903 COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO 30LH3F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/26/2007

1019751 148945 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL 9T5C5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/29/2007

1019765 149044 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 52QT5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/30/2007

1019766 149051 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1YQT5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/30/2007

1019767 149055 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 7VQT5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/30/2007

1019768 149056 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL HYQT5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/30/2007

1019770 149063 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JTQT5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/30/2007

1019771 149065 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JVQT5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/30/2007

1019779 149071 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 9H6V5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/30/2007

1019781 149072 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 6H6V5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/30/2007

1019782 149076 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 7H6V5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/30/2007

1019785 149066 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL FH6V5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/30/2007

1019787 149067 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL JH6V5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/30/2007

1019788 149074 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 2J6V5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/30/2007

1019791 149046 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL CTST5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/30/2007

1019795 149057 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL GTST5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/30/2007

1019796 149058 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 6VST5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/30/2007

1019797 149059 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 3VST5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/30/2007

1019813 149043 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 8YPT5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/02/2007

1019815 149045 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL FYPT5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/02/2007

1019817 149047 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 7YPT5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/02/2007

1019819 149048 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 5YPT5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/02/2007

1019823 149053 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL CYPT5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/02/2007

1019825 149049 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DYPT5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/02/2007

1019826 149050 COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 3VQT5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/02/2007

1019854 148999 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL F1ZC5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/04/2007

1019856 148992 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 63KC5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/04/2007

1019899 149197 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JBYQ8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/10/2007

1019900 149198 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GBYQ8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/10/2007

1019901 149199 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 7CYQ8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/10/2007

1019902 149200 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL FBYQ8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/10/2007

1019903 149201 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 6BYQ8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/10/2007

1019904 149202 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 4BYQ8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/10/2007

1019905 149203 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BBYQ8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/10/2007

1019907 149205 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 5CYQ8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/10/2007

1019908 149221 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 9CYQ8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/10/2007

1019938 149222 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DCYQ8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/10/2007

1019981 149137 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL 3B6P8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1019983 149224 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL 297Q8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1019984 149227 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL F97QAF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1019987 149161 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL FDGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1019989 149178 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL J6GQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1019991 149162 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 8FGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1019993 149146 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DHGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1019995 149176 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 4FGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1019997 149189 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 27GQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1019999 149171 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 19GQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020001 149191 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 57GQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020003 149150 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1HGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020005 149160 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 8HGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020007 149151 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GHGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020009 149158 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BDGQ8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020011 149152 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL HGGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020015 149148 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BHGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020021 149179 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 68GQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020023 149166 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL CGGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020025 149169 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JDGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020027 149187 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 98GQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020031 149155 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 7GGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020033 149180 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 38GQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020035 149170 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 5GGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020037 149154 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 3HGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020039 149167 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL HHGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020041 149159 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BFGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020043 149182 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL D8GQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



SAP Asset No Inventory Tag No Asset Description Serial No RCC Location Key Location Cap Date

1020045 149190 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 48GQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020047 149164 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GFGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020049 149186 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL J8GQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020053 149149 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 5HGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020055 149172 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 49GQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020057 149181 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 96GQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020058 149185 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL G6GQ8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020061 149127 PRECISION DELL 690 MINI- TOWER BMJF8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020063 149128 PRECISION DELL 690 MINI- TOWER HMJF8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020065 149130 PRECISION DELL 690 MINI- TOWER 1NJF8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020066 149131 PRECISION DELL 690 MINI- TOWER JMJF8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020067 149132 PRECISION DELL 690 MINI- TOWER FMJF8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020068 149133 PRECISION DELL 690 MINI- TOWER 5N3F8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020082 149157 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 9GGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020084 149156 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 3GGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020086 149163 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL FGGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020088 149184 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 97GQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020090 149192 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 18GQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020094 149183 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL C7GQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020096 149228 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL C97Q8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020098 149147 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JHGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020100 149165 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1GGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020101 149168 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 2FGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020102 149173 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL G8GQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020103 149188 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 47GQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020104 149193 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DGGQ8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020110 149225 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  MOBILE QUOTE# 392929349 G97Q8F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/13/2007

1020288 149251 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 8QMS9F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/16/2007

1020292 149255 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1QMS9F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/16/2007

1020313 149135 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL G6LN8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/17/2007

1020343 149230 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JSSD9F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/19/2007

1020345 149231 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1VSD9F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/19/2007

1020347 149233 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL CTSD9F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/19/2007

1020348 149234 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL FTSD9F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/19/2007

1020349 149235 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 5VSD9F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/19/2007

1020350 149236 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 5TSD9F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/19/2007

1020351 149237 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL FVSD9F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/19/2007

1020352 149238 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 6WSD9F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/19/2007

1020353 149239 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 2WSD9F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/19/2007

1020354 149240 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 8VSD9F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/19/2007

1020355 149241 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1XSD9F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/19/2007

1020356 149242 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DWSD9F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/19/2007

1020357 149243 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GWSD9F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/19/2007

1020358 149244 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BWSD9F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/19/2007

1020359 149245 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 9TSD9F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/19/2007

1020378 149077 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DJ6V5F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/19/2007

1020386 137897 PRINTER  HP OFFICEJET L7680  COLOR ALL IN ONE MY76C5407V 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/26/2007

1020455 149138 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 3QLN8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/03/2008

1020459 149208 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 57YQ8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/03/2008

1020461 149209 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL J7YQ8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/03/2008

1020463 149218 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 77YQ8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/03/2008

1020464 149206 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL G7YQ8F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/03/2008

1020486 149308 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BFJBDF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/08/2008

1020488 149306 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 5FJBDF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/08/2008

1020489 149304 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL CFJBDF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/08/2008

1020490 149309 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 7FJBDF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/08/2008

1020491 149305 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 8FJBDF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/08/2008

1020492 149307 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 4FJBDF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/08/2008

1020498 129354 PRINTER  DELL 5310N  5YR WNTY QUOTE: 388075911 GGNV4B1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/08/2008

1020601 149318 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1TQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020603 149315 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GSQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020605 149319 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 8RQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020606 149320 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BTQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020608 149321 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 7TQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020610 149323 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BQQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020612 149324 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 8SQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



SAP Asset No Inventory Tag No Asset Description Serial No RCC Location Key Location Cap Date

1020614 149325 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 3QQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020616 149329 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DRQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020618 149330 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JRQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020620 149334 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BRQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020622 149337 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 9QQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020624 149338 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 3SQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020626 149339 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 4RQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020628 149340 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL FQQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020630 149341 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GRQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020631 149343 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL HHXVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020633 149344 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 4JXVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020635 149345 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JHXVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020637 149346 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 2JXVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020639 149347 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DHXVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020641 149348 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL FHXVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020643 149349 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 9JXVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020645 149352 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1JXVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020647 149353 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL CHXVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020648 149354 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 3JXVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020684 149322 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL HSQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020686 149335 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL CTQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020726 149310 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DSQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020730 149312 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 3TQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020732 149313 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 9TQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020734 149314 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 3RQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020736 149316 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 4TQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020738 149317 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 6TQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020740 149327 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 6QQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020744 149331 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 9SQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020746 149332 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DTQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020748 149333 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JSQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020753 149350 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 6JXVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020754 149351 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 8JXVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020758 149326 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL FRQVGF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/18/2008

1020781 149395 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 9LV8KF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020783 149396 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL CLV8KF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020784 149398 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL FLV8KF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020785 149399 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 5LV8KF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020786 149401 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL G32BKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020787 149402 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL F32BKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020788 149403 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 242BKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020789 149404 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL B32BKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020790 149405 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL J32BKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020791 149406 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 932BKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020792 149407 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL C32BKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020793 149408 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 342BKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020794 149409 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 832BKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020795 149410 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 732BKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020796 149411 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 142BKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020797 149412 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL H32BKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020798 149413 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GLVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020799 149414 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1MVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020800 149415 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GMVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020801 149416 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GMV8KF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020802 149417 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GNVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020803 149418 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 8NVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020804 149419 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 4NVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020805 149420 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL HQVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020806 149421 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 9QVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020807 149422 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DMVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020808 149423 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BQVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020809 149424 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JLVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020810 149425 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 3NVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020811 149426 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 3MVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020812 149427 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1NVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020813 149428 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1RVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



SAP Asset No Inventory Tag No Asset Description Serial No RCC Location Key Location Cap Date

1020815 149431 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 7PVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020816 149432 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 4PVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020818 149434 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JMVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020819 149435 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1PVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020856 149436 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 9NVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020858 149437 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 7QVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020860 152524 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL HL81SF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020862 149438 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL CMVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020864 149439 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GQVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020866 149440 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GPVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020868 149441 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BPVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020870 149442 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 6QVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020872 149443 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 8PVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020874 149444 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DNVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2008

1020908 137316 FILE SERVER  QUAL CORE XEON PROCESSOR  DELL 2900 G9S7LF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/05/2008

1020927 149448 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  MOBILE QUOTE# 392929349 7BB3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020928 149449 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  MOBILE QUOTE# 392929349 99B3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020929 149450 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  MOBILE QUOTE# 392929349 1BB3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020930 149454 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  MOBILE QUOTE# 392929349 3BB3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020931 149456 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  MOBILE QUOTE# 392929349 CHBCMF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020932 149445 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GB72MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020933 149446 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DB72MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020936 152506 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 6YX3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020938 152500 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1ZX3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020940 149465 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL HKP3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020942 149484 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 4RW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020944 149473 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DQW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020945 149457 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 9CP3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020946 149458 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BCP3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020948 149460 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL FCP3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020949 149461 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BKP3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020950 149462 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 8KP3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020951 149463 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JKP3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020952 149464 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 7KP3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020953 149468 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 9KP3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020954 149469 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GCV3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020955 149470 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL HCV3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020956 149471 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JCV3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020958 149474 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL CQW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020959 149475 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GQW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020960 149476 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JQW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020961 149478 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL HQW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020962 149479 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL FRW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020963 149481 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL HYX3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020964 149483 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 3RW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020965 149485 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JRW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020966 149486 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 7RW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020967 149487 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL FYX3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020968 149488 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 20Y3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020969 149489 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BSW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020970 149490 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GRW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020971 149491 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BRW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020972 149492 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GZX3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020973 149493 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL FQW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020974 149494 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 7ZX3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020975 149495 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL CRW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020976 149496 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 9YX3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020977 149497 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL CSW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020978 149498 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 5RW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020979 149499 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 9ZX3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020981 152504 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL CYX3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020982 152507 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 2YX3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020983 152508 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 7SW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020985 152510 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DZX3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020986 152511 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 2SW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020987 152513 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JZX3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



SAP Asset No Inventory Tag No Asset Description Serial No RCC Location Key Location Cap Date

1020988 152514 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 4YX3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020989 152515 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 9RW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1020990 152516 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 6RW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1021035 152517 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 4ZX3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1021038 152520 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 5SW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1021039 152518 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 6SW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1021044 149451 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  MOBILE QUOTE# 392929349 4HB3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1021045 149452 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  MOBILE QUOTE# 392929349 9HB3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1021046 149453 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  MOBILE QUOTE# 392929349 7HB3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1021047 149455 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  MOBILE QUOTE# 392929349 6HB3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1021048 149466 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GKP3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1021050 149477 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1RW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1021051 152512 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 4SW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1021052 149467 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 5KP3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1021054 152503 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL CZX3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1021056 149482 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 8RW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1021058 152501 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DRW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1021060 149480 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 9SW3MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/15/2008

1021074 149447 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 6R62MF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/19/2008

1021108 152533 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL G5DCSF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/04/2008

1021113 152529 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 7PY2SF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/05/2008

1021120 152528 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BMY2SF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/05/2008

1021122 152525 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 3PY2SF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/05/2008

1021123 152527 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 7NY2SF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/05/2008

1021124 152530 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DPY28F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/05/2008

1021125 152531 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BPY25F1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/05/2008

1021130 152526 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DNY2SF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/05/2008

1021147 152555 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JND2TF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/17/2008

1021149 152556 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 2PD2TF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/17/2008

1021223 149400 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GLVBKF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/24/2008

1021225 152534 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 2CNMSF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/24/2008

1021227 152535 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL FBNMSF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/24/2008

1021229 152536 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL H9NMSF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/24/2008

1021231 152537 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL HBNMSF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/24/2008

1021233 152539 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 8BNMSF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/24/2008

1021234 152540 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL C9NMSF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/24/2008

1021236 152541 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 6CNMSF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/24/2008

1021238 152542 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 7BNMSF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/24/2008

1021242 152545 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 7CNMSF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/24/2008

1021244 152546 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1BNMSF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/24/2008

1021246 152548 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 39NMSF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/24/2008

1021250 152550 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL CBNMSF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/24/2008

1021252 152551 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 99NMSF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/24/2008

1021254 152552 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL F9NMSF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/24/2008

1021256 152553 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 5BNMSF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/24/2008

1021258 152554 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 4CNMSF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/24/2008

1021365 152559 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL HSY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021367 152561 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL HRY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021368 152563 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 4RY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021369 152564 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JWY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021371 152566 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GTY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021373 152568 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GQY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021377 152572 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL FSY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021378 152573 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GTY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021380 152575 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GWY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021381 152576 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 5VY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021382 152578 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DVY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021384 152580 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 3XY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021385 152581 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL HVY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021386 152582 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 4SY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021387 152583 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 3WY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021388 152584 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL DWY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021392 152588 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 6WY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021394 152590 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL FXY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021395 152592 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL CXY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021396 152593 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 8XY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



SAP Asset No Inventory Tag No Asset Description Serial No RCC Location Key Location Cap Date

1021399 152596 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 3ZY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021400 152597 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL CZY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021401 152598 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL HZY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021403 152600 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GZY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021405 152602 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JYY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021407 152604 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL GYY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021408 152605 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL CPX4VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021409 152606 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL BPX4VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021410 152607 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL HPX4VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021412 152610 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 2PX4VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021413 152611 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL JPX4VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021414 152612 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL FPX4VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021417 152613 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 2QX4VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021426 152591 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1YY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021429 152577 COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 6XY2VF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/02/2008

1021439 152745 COMPUTERS  DELL OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR 9X3J3F1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/04/2008

1021442 152737 COMPUTERS  DELL OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR 2XRYZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/04/2008

1021448 152743 COMPUTERS  DELL OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR CWRYZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/04/2008

1021470 137187 PRINTER  DELL 1720DN 83N18D1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/09/2008

1021496 166515 PRINTER  DELL 1720DN 51HV7D1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/09/2008

1021570 137729 LAPTOP DELL PRECISION M6300 6LDW0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/16/2008

1021573 152649 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL D17KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021575 152747 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL B5ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021671 152749 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL C5ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021672 152750 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL H5ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021673 152751 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL J5ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021674 152752 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL F5ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021675 152754 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL B6ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021676 152755 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 56ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021677 152756 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL D6ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021678 152760 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL J6ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021679 152761 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL H6ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021680 152762 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL F6ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021681 152763 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 17ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021682 152765 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL G6ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021683 152767 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 46ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021684 152768 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 2J8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021685 152769 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL DJ8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021686 152770 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL HJ8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021687 152771 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 3J8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021688 152772 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 6J8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021689 152773 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL CJ8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021691 152776 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 7J8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021692 152777 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 6K8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021694 152781 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL GH8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021695 152782 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 2K8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021696 152783 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 9L8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021697 152863 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL GQ8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021698 152784 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL FK8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021699 152785 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 5Y8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021700 152786 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 3L8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021701 152787 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 5L8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021702 152788 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL JL8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021703 152789 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 1M8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021704 152790 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 1N8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021705 152791 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 9M8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021706 152792 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL GL8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021707 152795 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 3N8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021708 152796 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL JN8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021709 152797 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 7N8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021710 152798 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 2P8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021711 152799 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL HP8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021712 152800 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 6P8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021713 152803 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 7P8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021714 152804 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 3Q8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021715 152805 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL BP8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



SAP Asset No Inventory Tag No Asset Description Serial No RCC Location Key Location Cap Date

1021716 152806 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL GQ8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021717 152807 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 1W8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021718 152808 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 9Q8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021719 152809 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL DN8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021720 152810 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 5W8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021721 152811 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 9N8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021722 152812 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 7W8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021723 152813 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 3W8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021724 152814 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 4R8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021725 152815 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL CQ8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021726 152816 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 8W8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021727 152817 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL GW8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021728 152818 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL BW8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021729 152819 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 1L8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021730 152820 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL FN8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021731 152821 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL DW8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021732 152822 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 6X8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021733 152823 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL JV8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021734 152824 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 3X8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021735 152825 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 4X8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021736 152827 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 1Y8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021737 152828 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL FY8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021738 152829 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL FX8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021739 152830 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 1X8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021741 152833 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 2Z8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021742 152834 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL CX8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021743 152835 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 7Z8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021744 152836 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 9X8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021745 152837 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 2Y8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021746 152838 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL HZ8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021747 152839 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 309R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021748 152840 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 109R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021749 152841 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 3V8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021750 152842 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 3S8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021751 152843 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL CT8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021752 152844 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 2T8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021753 152845 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 7T8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021754 152846 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL FT8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021755 152847 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL DZ8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021756 152848 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL CV8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021757 152849 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL HV8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021759 152851 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL JT8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021760 152852 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 5V8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021761 152853 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 9V8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021762 152854 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL D18R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021763 152855 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL FR8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021764 152856 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL GZ8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021765 152858 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL CS8R0G1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021766 152859 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 8T8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021767 152860 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 8V8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021768 152861 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 509R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021769 152622 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 527KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021771 152623 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 327KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021796 152625 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL H17KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021798 152628 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL J17KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021799 152629 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 227KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021800 152630 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 717KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021801 152631 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 517KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021802 152632 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 127KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021803 152633 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 417KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021805 152635 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL G07KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021806 152636 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 317KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021807 152637 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 617KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021808 152638 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL B27KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021809 152639 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL G17KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021810 152640 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL C27KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



SAP Asset No Inventory Tag No Asset Description Serial No RCC Location Key Location Cap Date

1021811 152641 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 927KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021812 152642 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL F17KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021813 152643 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL H07KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021814 152644 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 217KZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021815 152645 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 827KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021816 152646 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 727KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021817 152647 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 117KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021818 152648 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL C17KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021819 152650 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 627KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021820 152651 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL J07KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021822 152748 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL F3ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021823 152753 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 76ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021826 152757 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 96ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021828 152758 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 85ZQG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021830 152759 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL C6ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021833 152766 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 27ZQ0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021835 152774 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 9J8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021837 152778 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 8K8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021839 152779 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL DK8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021841 152793 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 4M8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021843 152794 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 6M8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021845 152801 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL DM8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021847 152802 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL CL8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021849 152831 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL JY8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021855 152857 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL GV8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021856 152862 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL FV8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021862 152627 COMPUTER  GX755 817KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021863 152624 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 427KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021868 152826 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 5Y8R0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/18/2008

1021875 152664 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 8FYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021877 152682 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 5NYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021879 152683 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 7NYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021928 152684 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 4NYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021929 152685 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL BMYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021930 152686 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 2NYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021931 152687 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL CMYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021932 152688 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 6MYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021933 152689 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL HMYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021934 152690 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL FMYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021935 152691 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 1NYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021936 152692 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 5LYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021937 152693 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL DJYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021938 152694 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 8JYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021939 152695 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 1MYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021940 152696 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 9MYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021941 152697 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 2KYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021942 152698 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 5KYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021943 152699 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 4MYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021944 152700 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 2LYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021945 152701 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 6NYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021946 152702 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL JKYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021947 152703 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL DLYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021948 152704 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL HLYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021949 152705 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL GMYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021950 152706 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL HJYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021951 152707 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL JMYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021952 152708 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 8MYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021953 152709 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL BKYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021954 152710 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 7LYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021955 152711 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL DKYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021956 152712 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 3MYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021957 152713 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL B38LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021958 152714 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 938LZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021959 152715 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL F48LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021960 152716 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 538LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021961 152717 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 748LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



SAP Asset No Inventory Tag No Asset Description Serial No RCC Location Key Location Cap Date

1021962 152718 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 738LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021963 152719 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 338LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021964 152720 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL B28LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021965 152722 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL H48LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021966 152723 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 548LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021967 152724 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL J38LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021968 152725 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL J28LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021969 152726 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 248LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021970 152727 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL H28LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021971 152728 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 458LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021972 152729 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 848LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021973 152730 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL D38LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021974 152731 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 948LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021975 152732 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL C48LZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021976 152733 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL BLYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021977 152734 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL F28LZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021978 152619 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE (OLD) WORKSTATION MODEL DL5KYF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1021982 152652 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL JBYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022012 152653 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 9DYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022013 152654 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 5CYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022014 152655 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 3CYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022015 152656 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL FCYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022016 152657 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL JCYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022017 152658 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL FFYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022018 152659 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 1FYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022019 152660 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL BBYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022020 152661 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 2DYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022021 152662 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 5FYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022022 152663 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 6GYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022023 152665 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL FDYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022024 152666 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL CFYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022025 152667 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL BGYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022026 152668 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 9GYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022027 152669 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 6DYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022028 152670 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 2HYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022029 152671 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL JFYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022030 152672 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 2GYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022031 152673 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL CDYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022032 152674 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 5HYKZF1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022034 152676 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 2J4KZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022035 152677 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL BHYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022036 152678 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL HHYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022037 152679 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL FGYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022038 152680 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL BCYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022039 152681 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL FHYKZF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022040 152721 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL NEED 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022042 152616 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE (OLD) WORKSTATION MODEL 2M5KYF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022047 152617 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE (OLD) WORKSTATION MODEL 5M5KYF1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 04/22/2008

1022146 141215 PRINTER  DELL 5310N      WORKGRP: QUOTE 423948434 F26W4B1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/02/2008

1022181 138741 PRINTER  HP DESKJET 6940 INKJET MY82KCS1DP 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/12/2008

1022191 130666 PRINTER  EPSON STYLUS C88+ COLOR INKJET JKDY322444 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/19/2008

1022214 152883 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 6H5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022216 152943 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL D05JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022218 152913 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 135JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022220 152922 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL F25JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022224 152949 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 605JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022226 152887 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL HJ5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022228 152897 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL GF5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022232 152898 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 9H5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022236 152878 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL CH5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022242 152959 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 915JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022244 152881 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 6G5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022248 152952 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL JZ4JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022250 152914 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL C35JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022260 152910 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 235JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022262 152879 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL JG5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



SAP Asset No Inventory Tag No Asset Description Serial No RCC Location Key Location Cap Date

1022264 152877 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 3J5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022268 152893 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 3H5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022270 152890 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL FF5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022272 152924 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 825JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022276 152917 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 835JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022280 152942 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 805JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022286 152880 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL DH5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022288 152951 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 905JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022290 152899 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL H35JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022292 152895 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 5G5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022296 152954 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL HZ4JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022298 152882 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL GH5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022304 152923 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL C25JGB1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022306 152925 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 725JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022308 152885 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL HG5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022310 152888 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 6J5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022314 152955 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 405JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022316 152941 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 525JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022318 152920 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 535JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022320 152904 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL J35JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022322 152946 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL G05JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022326 152958 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL CZ4JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022330 152937 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 625JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022334 152957 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 415JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022338 152902 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL CF5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022346 152947 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL D15JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022348 152919 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 445JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022350 152905 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 735JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022352 152875 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 7J5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022356 152915 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL CG5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022358 152939 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL F15JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022360 152884 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL CJ5JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022362 152945 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 115JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022364 152932 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL B25JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022377 152936 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 815JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022378 152900 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL G35JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022384 152953 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 715JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022386 152961 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 205JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022390 152944 COMPUTER  GX755 DELL 915JBG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/22/2008

1022464 138189 PRINTER  ESPON FX-890N NETWORK  #G2808142 E8BY334815 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/18/2008

1022473 153004 DELL PRECISION T3400 CONVERTIBLE MINITOWER PROCESS 2WTLMG 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/20/2008

1022480 137728 DELL PRECISION T3400 51DW0G1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/20/2008

1022489 153008 DELL PRECISION T3400 CONVERTIBLE MINITOWER PROCESS 4WTLMG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/20/2008

1022504 152992 CPU  755 4GB DVDRW  DELL CNVMGG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/25/2008

1022508 152991 CPU  755 4GB DVDRW       QUOTE #424076249 BNXMGG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/25/2008

1022573 153021 COMPUTER  OPTX755 4GB RAM  DELL 4K8HTG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/17/2008

1022603 153044 COMPUTER  OPTX755 4GB RAM  DELL F4CRWG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/28/2008

1022605 153045 COMPUTER  OPTX755 4GB RAM  DELL D4CRWG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/28/2008

1022607 153040 COMPUTER  OPTX755 4GB RAM  DELL 44CRWG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/28/2008

1022608 153037 COMPUTER  OPTX755 4GB RAM  DELL 24CRWG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/28/2008

1022609 153042 COMPUTER  OPTX755 4GB RAM  DELL 74CRWG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/28/2008

1022636 153038 COMPUTER  OPTX755 4GB RAM  DELL H4CRWG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/29/2008

1022639 153049 COMPUTER  OPTX755 4GB RAM  DELL 35CRWG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/29/2008

1022666 153030 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL J3BQWG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/31/2008

1022668 153035 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL 45BQWG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/31/2008

1022669 153027 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL D6BQWG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/31/2008

1022670 153026 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL 57BQWG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/31/2008

1022671 153036 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL 96BQWG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/31/2008

1022672 153034 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL 74BQWG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/31/2008

1022674 153031 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL 17BQWG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/31/2008

1022675 153028 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL 46BQWG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/31/2008

1022676 153033 NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL D4BQWG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/31/2008

1023198 153078 COMPUTER  OPTX755 4GB RAM  DELL 2V38JH1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/09/2008

1023199 153079 COMPUTER  OPTX755 4GB RAM  DELL 3V38JH1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/09/2008

1023200 153080 COMPUTER  OPTX755 4GB RAM  DELL 4V38JH1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/09/2008

1023354 122884 PRINTER  DELL 5310N  5YR WNTY QUOTE: 423948807 66QT4B1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 11/03/2008

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



SAP Asset No Inventory Tag No Asset Description Serial No RCC Location Key Location Cap Date

1023576 153211 OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO E7200/ 7GH1SH1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/09/2008

1023577 153212 OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO E7200/ 8GH1SH1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/09/2008

1023581 153216 OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO E7200/ 3RL1SH1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/09/2008

1023647 138584 PRINTER  FX- 890N INKJET  9 PIN UP TO 680 CPS USB E8BY358434 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 12/17/2008

1025456 153882 COMPUTER  760 MINITOWER  DELL HJ2NJK1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/14/2009

1026257 145128 SERVER  FILE QUAD CORE X3363 PROCESSOR2X6M  DELL DDMLVH1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/30/2009

1026258 145129 SERVER  FILE QUAD CORE X3363 PROCESSOR2X6M  DELL DDPLVH1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/30/2009

1026259 145130 SERVER  FILE QUAD CORE X3363 PROCESSOR2X6M  DELL DDQKVH1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/30/2009

1026260 145131 SERVER  FILE QUAD CORE X3363 PROCESSOR2X6M  DELL DDQJVH1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/30/2009

1026261 145132 SERVER  FILE QUAD CORE X3363 PROCESSOR2X6M  DELL DDNJVH1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/30/2009

1026262 145133 SERVER  FILE QUAD CORE X3363 PROCESSOR2X6M  DELL DDNKVH1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/30/2009

1027683 146077 HP PRO 8000 PRINTER MY96C24255 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 01/29/2010

1027692 146085 PRINTER  HP OFFICEJET PRO 8000 MY9BC406W 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/03/2010

1027869 146071 PRINTER  HP OFFICEJET PRO 8000 - COLOR INKJET MY9B6243QD 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/22/2010

1027870 146072 PRINTER  HP OFFICEJET PRO 8000 - COLOR INKJET MY9B6243JQ 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/22/2010

1028564 164008 HP OFFICEJET PRO 8000 MY9B2418F 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/18/2010

1029166 159418 NOTEBOOK  MOBILE PRECISION M4500 NOTEBOOK 5WZRVM1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 09/21/2010

1029502 164005 ESPON FX-890N NETWORK PRINTER E8BY436084 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/29/2010

1030166 144313 HP OFFICE JET 6500A PLUS-WIRELESS CN8M116KV 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 02/08/2011

1030611 146043 HP OFFICEJET PRO 8500 AIO CN0CN5R18D 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/14/2011

1030637 164948 HP OFFICEJET PRO 8000 PRINTER COLOR INK-JET HK0CG320J8 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/21/2011

1031220 129305 DELL 690 MINI TOWER COMPUTER 8JFQ3C1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 06/10/2011

1036849 101217 HP PHOTO SMART PRINTER 1315 MY22M140XH 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 10/01/2002

1039283 130181 PRINTER  LEXMARK Z611 10477113390 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 03/28/2006

1039293 130173 CPU  UNITED MICRO # 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 05/26/2006

1039326 97977 IBM INTELLISTATION M-PRO CPU 1S686831U23NN314 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/24/2006

1039518 137466 DELL GX755 CPU GKXJFG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/09/2008

1039519 137467 DELL GX755 CPU BNV4GG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/09/2008

1039520 137468 DELL GX755 CPU 9NV4GG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/09/2008

1039521 137469 DELL GX755 CPU 8NV4GG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/09/2008

1039522 138744 DELL GX755 CPU JKXJFG1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/09/2008

1039546 137436 DELL GX755 CPU 7NV4GG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/09/2008

1039547 137437 DELL GX755 CPU 6NV4GG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/09/2008

1039548 137438 DELL GX755 CPU HKXJFG1 1150020001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/09/2008

1044148 143536 COMPAC PC 6J2AKH35200N 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/24/2013

1044155 102639 HP PRO 8500 PRINTER MY9BK420JB 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/29/2013

1044158 125444 DELL POWEREDGE 2850 SERVER HHSDK91 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/25/2013

1045501 158650 DELL 2950 POWEREDGE 3P4ZDH1 1150010001 PNDTRDIN TC Pending Trade In 07/29/2013

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 8, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Kent Hubbard, 854-6458 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Agenda Language:  PURSUANT TO TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE, 
SECTION 81.032 AND TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY SECTION 
3.4.1 DONATIONS, RECEIVE AND ACCEPT EQUIPMENT FROM TEXAS A&M, 
AGRILIFE EXTENSION. 
 
Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs and 
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action meets 
the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 
 
The Travis County Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Department is requesting 
authorization to receive the following equipment for the departments use:  
  

Description Serial Number Cost 

3M Projector Model MP410 K2E19410204860 $599  

3M Projector Model MP410 K2F25410210124 $549  

3M Projector Model MP220 G2G31220005146 $530.67  

3M Projector Model MP220 G2H32220005633 $530.67  

3M Projector Model MP220 G2H32220005433 $530.67  

Dell Laser Printer Model c1660w CN-01W36D-71971-32P-NS21 $519.99  

Dell Color Laser Printer B3460dn US-09RRCP-48730-29A-0079 $139.99  

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 25Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 8, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Mike Long, 854-4850; Marvin Brice, 854-
9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Agenda Language:  Approve  Business  Associate Agreement  with 
Atchley and Associates, L.L.P., to provide satisfactory assurances, per 45 
C.F.R. § 164.314(a), of appropriate safeguarding of electronic protected 
health information. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

Effective July 1, 2009, county and contractor entered into a contract 
entitled External Auditing Contract between Lockart, Atchley & 
Associates so that county could obtain external auditing services related 
to all county operations including health related activities. These 
services would include the audit of the operation of the county employee 
benefit health plans, the wellness Clinics, aeromedical emergency 
medical transport services, medical services provided in correctional 
facilities and counseling services. 

This agreement will serve to provide the county with satisfactory 
assurances, in accordance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.314(a), that contractor 
and its subcontractors will appropriately safeguard any electronic 
protected health information that may be created, received, maintained 
or transmitted by contractor or its subcontractors on the county’s behalf. 
45 CFR 164.308 (b).  

 Contract Expenditures: N/A 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: N/A    
Contract Type: Business Associate Agreement   
Contract Period: October 8, 2014 through June 30, 2014   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 26Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:  The contract is being routed for signatures and a draft is 

attached for Court review. The original will be provided in time for Court 
approval. 

 
 Funding Information: N/A 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN ATCHLEY & ASSOCIATES, L.LP. AND

TRAVIS COUNTY, AND
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMUNITY SUPERVISION

AND CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT AND
TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT

This Business Associate Agreement (“BAA”) is executed by the following parties:

Travis County, a political subdivision of Texas (“County”) and

Travis County Community Supervision and Corrections Department (“CSCD”), and

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, (“Juvenile Probation”), and

Atchley & Associates, L.L.P., formerly known as Lockart, Atchley & Associates, L.L.P., a firm of
certified public accountants, which is a registered limited liability partnership under the laws of the
State of Texas (“Contractor”).

RECITALS

Effective July 1, 2009, County and Contractor entered into a contract entitled External
Auditing Contract Between Lockart, Atchley & Associates, L.L.P. and Travis County, Travis
County Community Supervision and Corrections Department and Travis County Juvenile
Probation Department For Fiscal Years 2009-20 13 (“External Audit Contract”) so that County
may obtain external auditing services related to all County operations including it health related
activities. These services include the audit of the operation of the County employee benefit
health plans, the Weliness Clinics, aeromedical emergency medical transport services, medical
services provided in correctional facilities, and counseling services (the “Services”)

County and Contractor are entering into this BAA to provide County with satisfactory
assurances, in accordance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.314(a), that Contractor and its subcontractors
will appropriately safeguard any electronic protected health information that Contractor or its
subcontractors create, receive, maintain or transmit on County’s behalf. 45 CFR 164.308 (b).

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, County and Contractor mutually agree to the following terms and
conditions:

I. TERM.

This BAA commences on the date on which it is signed by the last party to sign it. This BAA
continues in force until all protected health information is destroyed or returned to County.

II. COORDINATION WITH EXTERNAL AUDIT CONTRACT

2.1 Between the parties, this BAA replaces and supersedes section 5 HIPAA Business
Associate Requirements of the External Audit Contract.

DRAFT

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



IILCONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES AND AUTHORITY

3.1. Directly Regulated Contractor acknowledges that it is directly regulated by HIPAA and
HITECH and Part 164.

3.2. Contractor Compliance with Part 164. Contractor shall comply with the applicable
requirements of Part 164. 45 CFR 164.3 14 (a)(2)(A). Contractor shall use appropriate
safeguards and comply, where applicable, with Part 164 to prevent use or disclosure of electronic
protected health information other than as provided for in this BAA. 45 CFR 164.504
(e)(2)(ii)(B).

3.3. Subcontractor Compliance with Part 164. Contractor shall ensure that any subcontractors
that create, receive, maintain, or transmit electronic protected health information on behalf of
Contractor agree to comply with the applicable requirements of Part 164 by entering into a
contract with the subcontractor that complies with 45 CFR 164.314 (a)(2)(B). If Contractor
knows of a pattern of activity or practice of a subcontractor that constitutes a material breach or
violation of the subcontractor’s obligation under that contract, Contractor shall take reasonable
steps to cure the breach or end the violation, as applicable, and, if such steps were unsuccessful,
terminated the contract, if feasible. 45 CFR 164.502(e)(1)(iii).

3.4. Notice of Security Incident to County Contractor shall report to County any security
incident of which it becomes aware, including breaches of County’s unsecured protected health
information as required by 45 CFR § 164.410. Contractor shall report to County any successful
security incident in detail as promptly as possible and no later than 2 business days after
Contractor becomes aware of it. The parties acknowledge the ongoing existence and occurrence
of attempted but Unsuccessful Security Incidents which include pings and other broadcast
attacks on Contractor’s firewall, port scans, unsuccessful log-on attempts, denials of service and
any combination of the above, that do not result in unauthorized access, use or disclosure of
County’s electronic protected health information. Contractor may report to County unsuccessful
security incidents in the aggregate at least once each quarter. County determines if there has
been a data breach for County protected health information and whether County protected health
information has been compromised. 45 CFR 164.3 14 (a)(2)(C).

3.5. Policies and Training Contractor shall implement, maintain and enforce procedures and
policies consistent with the applicable requirements of HIPAA, HITECH and Part 164.
Contractor shall provide its directors, partners, and employees with appropriate regular training
in these policies and procedures and compliance with the applicable requirements of HIPAA,
HITECH and Part 164. Contractor shall ensure that its directors, partners, employees, and
subcontractors comply with these procedures and policies.

3.6. Notice of Breach. Following the discovery of a breach of unsecured protected health
information, Contractor shall notify County of the breach without unreasonable delay and no
later than 60 calendar days after discovery of a breach. Contractor also shall provide to Client
any other available information Client is required to include in its notification to affected
Individual This notice shall include, to the extent possible, a brief description of what happened,
including the date of occurrence and the date of the discovery by Contractor; a description of the
protected health information affected, including the identity of each individual whose unsecured
protected health information has been, or is reasonably believed by Contractor to have been
accessed, acquired, used, or disclosed during the breach and the types of protected health
information involved (such as full name, social security number, date of birth, home address,
account numbers, etc.); any other available information that County is required to include in its

DRAFT

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



notice to the individual under 45 CFR § 164.404(c) and a brief description of what Contractor
has done to investigate the breach, to mitigate harm to individuals, and to protect against any
further breaches. For purposes of this paragraph, a breach shall be treated as discovered by
Contractor as of the first day on which that breach is known to Contractor or would have been
known to Contractor by exercising reasonable diligence. Contractor shall be deemed to have
knowledge of a breach if the breach is known, or would have been known by exercising
reasonable diligence, to any person, other than the person committing the breach, who is a
director, partner, employee, officer, or other agent of Contractor. 45 CFR 164.410.

3.7. Permitted Uses and Disclosures Contractor may use protected health information
provided to Contractor by County for the following activities:

3.7.1. Conducting external auditing functions and

3.7.2. Contractor’s proper management and administration (including use and
disclousrue as required by Contractor to comply with applicable professional
standards and obligations) or to carry out its legal responsibilities.

3.8. Required Uses and Disclosures Contractor shall disclose protected health information
and make its internal practices, books, and records relating to the use and disclosure of protected
health information received from, or created or received by Contractor available to the Secretary
of the Department of Health and Human Services for purposes of determining Contractor or
County’s compliance with Part 164. Contractor also shall disclose protected health information
to County when requested by an individual or the individual’s designee, as necessary to satisfy
County’s obligations to provide the individual with access to inspect and obtain a copy of his or
her protected health information in a designated record set, subject to the exclusions in §
164.524(a)(1), in the electronic format requested if it is readily producible in such form and
format; or, if not, in a readable electronic form and format as agreed to by the covered entity and
the individual in compliance with Part 164.

3.9. Prohibited Uses and Disclosures Contractor shall not use or further disclose genetic
information for underwriting purposes or sell protected health information or use or disclose
protected health information other than as permitted or required by the BAA or the External
Audit Contract or as required by law. For purposes of this paragraph, sale of protected health
information means a disclosure of protected health information by Contractor where Contractor
directly or indirectly receives remuneration from or on behalf of the recipient of the protected
health information in exchange for the protected health information but does not include
disclosure of protected health information as specifically limited in 45 CFR § 164.502(5).

3.10. Accounting of Disclosures Except as otherwise permitted or required by this BAA,
Contractor shall report to County any use or disclosure of the information of which it becomes
aware, including breaches of unsecured protected health information. 45 CFR § 164.4 10 and 45
CFR 164.504 (e)(2)(ii)(C).

3.11. Return or Destruction of Data At termination of the BAA, if feasible, Contractor shall
return or destroy all protected health information received from, or created or received by
Contractor on behalf of County that Contractor still maintains in any form and retain no copies of
such information. If such return or destruction is not feasible, Contractor shall extend the
protections of the BAA to the information and limit further uses and disclosures to those
purposes that make the return or destruction of the information infeasible.

DRAFT

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



3.12 Compliance with Laws Contractor shall comply with all applicable laws, rules and
regulations in the performance of this BAA.

IV. COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES

4.1 County shall not request Contractor to use or disclose protected health information in any
manner that would not be permissible under Part 164 if done by County.

4.2 County shall not provide Contractor with more protected health information than
minimally necessary for Contractor to provide the Services and, where possible, County shall
provide any protected health information needed by Contractor to perform the Services in the
form of a Limited Data Set, in accordance with Part 164.

4.3 County acknowledges that neither this BAA nor the External Audit Contract requires
Contractor to make any disclosure for which an accounting would be required under Part 164.
County shall be solely responsible for tracking and providing individuals with an accounting of
any disclosures made by County to Contractor.

V. LIABILITY

5.1. County is not liable for and Contractor assumes full risk of any claims, damages or
attorney’s fees of every kind for injury to or death of any person and for damages to or loss of
property arising in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, as a result of the operations, including
acts and omissions, of the Contractor under this BAA. County does not waive, nor shall it be
deemed to waive, any right, defense, or immunity that County may have.

5.2. Contractor is not liable for and County assumes full risk of any claims, damages or
attorney’s fees of every kind for injury or death of any person and for damages to or loss of
property arising in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, as a result of the operations, including
acts or omissions, of the County under this BAA.

VI. LIMIT ON AGENTS

6.1. No agent, official, employee, or representative of County has the authority to amend or
assign this BAA or waive violations of it unless expressly granted this specific authority by the
Commissioners Court.

VII. BREACH

7.1. The failure of either party to comply with the terms and conditions of this BAA is a
breach of this BAA.

Ylil. MEDIATION

8.1. When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under this
BAA, the parties agree to use the Dispute Resolution Center of Austin, Texas as the provider of
mediators for mediation as described in the TEX. Civ. PRAC. AND REM. CODE §154.023.

DRAFT

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute
a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the
mediation must remain confidential as described in TEX. Civ. PRAC. AND REM. CODE ANN.,

§ 154.073, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

IX. TERMINATION

9.1 County for Cause Termination. County has the right to terminate this BAA and the
BAA, in whole or in part, for one or more of the following reasons at any time in compliance
with 9.2:

9.1 .1 Contractor fails to cease violations of this BAA or HIPAA or HITECH or Part
164,

9.1.2 Contractor has violated its policies and procedures arising from compliance with
HIPAA or HITECH or Part 164 one or more times,

9.1.3 Contractor has failed to comply with any term or condition of this BAA, or

9.1.4 Contractor is unable to conform to changes required by federal, state or local laws
or regulations related to performance under this BAA.

9.2 Procedure. At least thirty (30) days before the effective date of termination, County
must notify Contractor in compliance with Article XIV of the decision to terminate this BAA,
the existence and nature of the breach, the effective date of termination and, in the case of a
partial termination, the portion of the BAA to be terminated. Contractor may avoid termination
of this BAA pursuant to 9.1 .1, 9.1.2, and 9.1.3 if Contractor cures the breach to the satisfaction
of County within thirty (30) days of receipt of notice of breach. The time to cure may be
extended, at the sole discretion of County, as long as the Contractor diligently continues to work
toward completion of the cure. If the breach is not cured to the satisfaction of County prior to the
effective date of termination or any extension of the date allowed by County in writing, the
Contractor is in default and the participation of the Contractor is automatically terminated on that
date.

9.3 Contractor for Cause Termination. Contractor may terminate this BAA, in whole or in
part, at any time for any of the following reasons in compliance with 9.4:

9.3.1 County fails to cease violations of this BAA or HIPAA or HITECH or Part 164,

9.3.2 County has violated its policies and procedures arising from compliance with
HIPAA or HITECH or Part 164 or both one or more times,

9.3.3 County has failed to comply with any term or condition of this BAA, or

9.3.4 County is unable to conform to changes required by federal, state or local laws or
regulations related to performance under this BAA.

9.4 Procedure. At least thirty (30) days before the date of termination, Contractor must
notify County in compliance with Article XIV of the decision to terminate this BAA, the reasons
for termination, the effective date of termination and in the case of a partial termination, the
portion of the BAA to be terminated. County may avoid termination of this BAA pursuant to

DRAFT

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



9.3.1 or 9.3.2 or 9.3.3 if County corrects the causes of the reasons for termination stated in the
notice to the satisfaction of the Contractor prior to the effective date of termination.

X. NON-WAIVER AND RESERVATION OF REMEDIES

10.1. Non-Waiver. Any act of forbearance by either party to enforce any provision of this
BAA shall not be interpreted as a modification of this BAA or as a waiver of any breach or
default of the other party which then exists or may subsequently exist. The failure of either party
to exercise any right or privilege granted in this BAA shall not be interpreted as a waiver of that
right or privilege. In this BAA, County and Contractor do not waive any immunity or defense
that would otherwise be available to them against claims arising in the exercise of their
governmental powers and functions.

10.2. Reservation of Rights and Remedies. All rights of both parties under this BAA are
specifically reserved. Any payment, act or omission by a party must not impair or prejudice any
remedy or right of that party under this BAA. Any right or remedy stated in this BAA must not
preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this BAA, the law or at equity, nor must
any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or
remedies.

XI. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

11.1. Agreement All Inclusive. All oral and written agreements between the parties to this
BAA relating to the subject matter of this BAA that were made prior to the execution of this
BAA have been reduced to writing and are contained in this document.

XII. ASSIGNABILITY

12.1. Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this BAA without the prior
written approval of the other party. It is acknowledged by Contractor that no officer, agency,
employee or representative of County has any authority to grant such assignment unless
expressly granted that authority by the Commissioners Court.

XIII. AMENDMENTS

13.1. Amendment of BAA. Any change to the provisions of this BAA must be made in writing
and signed by both parties: County and Contractor. It is acknowledged by Contractor that no
officer, agency, employee or representative of County has any authority to change the provisions
of this BAA unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court.

13.2. Contractor Request. Contractor must submit all requests for changes to this BAA to
Benefits Manager. The Benefits Manager must present the Contractor’s requests to
Commissioners Court for consideration.

13.3 County Request. County must submit all requests for changes to this BAA to the
Contractor’s representative, the partner in charge of the account.

DRAFT

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



XIV. NOTICES

14.1. Written Notice. All notices sent pursuant to this BAA shall be in writing and either hand
delivered or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested.

14.2. County Address. Notice sent pursuant to this BAA may be delivered or mailed to
County. If delivered, notice shall be delivered at the following address:

Benefits Manager
Human Resources Management Department
700 Lavaca, Suite 420
Austin, Texas 78701

14.3. If mailed, notice shall be mailed to the following address:

Benefits Manager
Human Resources Management Department
P. 0. Box 1748,
Austin, Texas 78767

14.4. Whether hand delivered or mailed with mailed copies also to the following (registered or
certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Rosie Ramon-Duran (or her successor in office)
Interim Director, CSCD
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

and to:
Honorable Judge Lora Livingston (or her successor in office)
Presiding District Judge
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

and to
Estela Medina (or her successor in office)
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

and to:
Honorable Judge Rhonda Hurley (or her successor in office)
Presiding Judge, Travis County Juvenile Board
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

14.5 Contractor Addresses. Notice sent pursuant to this BAA may be delivered or mailed to
County. If delivered, notice shall be delivered at the following address:

DRAFT

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Atchley & Associates, L.L.P.
6850 Austin Center Blvd, Suite 180
Austin, Texas 78731

14.6. Time of Delivery. When notices sent are hand delivered, notice is effective upon
delivery. When notices are mailed by registered or certified mail, notice shall be deemed
effective three days after deposit in a U.S. mail box or at a U.S. post office.

14.7 Change of Address. Both parties may change their address for notice under this contract
by providing a notice of the change to the other party in compliance with this Article XII.

XV. INTERPRETATION OF CONTRACT

15.1. Independent Contractors. Contractor and County are independent contractors and this
BAA will not establish any relationship of partnership, joint venture, employment, franchise or
agency between Contractor and County. Neither Contractor nor County will have the power to
bind the other or incur obligations on the other party’s behalf without the other party’s prior
written consent, except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement.

15.2. Conflicts. If any terms of this BAA are inconsistent with the terms of the External Audit
Contract, then the terms of this BAA shall control.

15.3. This BAA is governed by the laws of the United States of America and the laws of
Texas. This BAA is performable in Travis County, Texas.

15.4. Severability. If any portion of this BAA is ruled invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, the remainder of it must be construed as if that portion were not included in the
BAA and the remainder remains valid and binding.

15.5. Definitions. In this BAA, all words and phrases used in this BAA and defined in 45
CFR Parts 160 through 164 inclusive have the same meaning in this BAA as they have in 45
CFR Parts 160 through 164 inclusive. In addition, in this BAA

15.5.1. Business Day. “Business Day” means Monday through Friday unless County has
designated one of these days as a County holiday.

15.5.2. Commissioners Court. “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County
Commissioners Court.

15.5.3. HIPAA”HIPAA” means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
of 1996.

15.5.4. HITECH “HITECH” means the Health Information Technology for Economic
and Clinical Health Act of 2009.

15.5.5. Part 164. “Part 164” means 45 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 164 which
forms a portion of the regulations issued under HIPAA and HITECH.

15.5.6. Benefits Manager. “Benefits Manager “ means the individual designated by the
Commissioners Court to perform the management and administrative duties of the
County under this BAA or his designee.

DRAFT

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



15.6. Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this BAA, the time must be
computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of any
period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that County has declared a holiday for its employees,
these days must be omitted from the computation.

15.7. Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this BAA must be construed to include any
other gender and words in either number must be construed to include the other unless the
context in the BAA clearly requires otherwise.

15.8. Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this BAA have
been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that section or
subsection and are not to be used in construing this BAA.

XVI. DUPLICATE ORIGINALS

16.1. This document is executed in duplicate originals.

ATCHLEY & ASSOCIATES, LLP TRAVIS COUNTY

By:

__________________________

By:

______________________

Its Duly Authorized Signatory Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Date:

___________________________

Date:

______________________

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMUNITY TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION
SUPERVISION AI1) CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT
DEPARTMENT

By:

______________________

By:

_________________________

Rosie Ramon-Duran Estela Medina
Interim Director, Travis County Chief Juvenile Probation Officer
Community Supervision and Travis County Juvenile Probation Dept
Corrections Department

Date: Date:

DRAFT

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Item 27Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:      October 8, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:    David Salazar 

Executive Assistant 
County Judge’s Office 

 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  512-854-9558 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:    JUDGE BISCOE AND 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING A LICENSE 
AGREEMENT WITH THE REPUBLIC OF TEXAS BIKER RALLY, INC., FOR AN 
EVENT AT THE TRAVIS COUNTY EXPOSITION CENTER. (THIS ITEM WILL BE 
TAKEN IN EXECUTIVE SESSION UNDER THE CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY 
EXCEPTION) 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 28Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
Meeting Date:    October 8, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Gary D. Martin, ACA, 854-9510 
Elected Official:    David A. Escamilla, County Attorney 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioner Gerald Daugherty 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive briefing from the County Attorney and 
take appropriate action regarding the enforcement action concerning 
violations of development regulations at 10601 Derecho Drive and a 
proposed settlement. 
 
(Executive session pursuant to TEX. GOV’T. CODE ANN SECTION 551.071, 
CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY.) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: N/A 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:     N/A 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:     N/A 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  N/A 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:    N/A 
 
Officials and departments affected or involved: 
 
  Gerald Daugherty Pct. 3, Commissioner 

Steven Manilla TNR 
  Anna Bowlin  TNR 
  Stacey Scheffel TNR 
  Gary D. Martin Ass’t County Attorney, Enforcement, Civil 
  Sharon Talley Ass’t County Attorney, Director, Enforcement 
  John Hille  Ass’t County Attorney, Director, Transactions 
  Chris Gilmore Ass’t County Attorney, Land Use 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 29Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 8, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Special Voting Session of September 27, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C3Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Friday, September 27, 2013  

 Special Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

September 27, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Special Voting Session called to order on September 27, 2013, in the Travis County Administration 
Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, 
County Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 

Agenda Items 

 
1. Approve claims and budget transfers for 2013 Fiscal Year end. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



HFC Item 1Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



HFDC Item 1Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



CORP Item 1Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm



Created 10-03-13 @ 438 pm


	Item 02
	Item 02
	Item 02 Letter to Peng Hu
	Item 02 0618 backup

	Item 03
	SIGNED AND ENTERED THE 1st DAY OF October, 2013.
	Samuel T. Biscoe

	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Social Services Backup 10.8.13.pdf
	Social Services Investment.pdf
	Social Services Investment PlanFY14-15 PPT
	Social Services finalStakeholder Input Plan Overview
	Social Services FY14Investment ProcessHandout


	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	9542 : Joint Housing Market Study Interlocal
	Executive Summary
	Dept memo
	FRD
	Housing Market Study IL Draft


	Item 21
	9543 : Interlocal Agreement No. 4400000367 - Austin Community College
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	HHS&VS Purchasing Memo
	4400000367 Austin Community College, Mod No 9


	Item 22
	PURCH Q110243LP ELRoy Road FM 812
	9544 : Cont 4400001621, Elroy Rd @ FM 812, CAS Consulting, Inc.
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	4400001621 Dept Memo
	FRD
	4400001621 CC Draft


	PURCH Q110243LP ELRoy Road FM 812 TNR email

	Item 23
	9545 : Bates Public Auction
	Bates Public Auction Agenda Request for 10082013 CC
	Bates Auction List CC 10082013


	Item 24
	9547 : Dell Equipment Surplus
	Dell Trade In Agenda Request for 10082013 CC
	Dell Trade in 10082013 CC


	Item 25
	9548 : TC Ag Extension Donation receipt
	Agenda Request for Ag Extension Donation Receipt to CC 10082013
	Ag Ext letter


	Item 26
	9589 : Business Associate Agreement w/Atchley & Assoc.
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	business associates agreement with atchley
	Memo to Purchasing re Auditor Contract re HIPAA


	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item C3
	0927 SVS Ag Rq
	CC 0927 svs

	HFC Item 01
	HFDC Item 01
	CORP Item 01



